New Britain Township
Board of Supervisors

Business Meeting

Monday, April 01, 2024

7:00 PM — Business Meeting

Agenda
1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Chair Comments

A. The board met in Executive Session before this meeting to discuss personnel, land
acquisition, and/or litigation matters.

4. Interview ZHB Candidates
e Robert Byrne
e Terry Young
e Brian Dutill
e Sarah Baik

5. Presentation/ Public Hearings/ Land Development
A. Mike Filiatrault, NBT representative to NPWA/NWWA.
B. Accounting Software and Payroll Software Systems.
C. Zoning Ordinance Proposed Amendments.

6. Motion to Consider Consent Agenda
A. 84 Schoolhouse Road Hallmark Escrow Release 1
Accept resignation of Brooke Newborn from Environmental Advisory Council
Approve minutes of March 4, 2024, Board of Supervisors meeting
. Approve minutes of March 18, 2024, Board of Supervisors meeting
Approve regular bills list dated March 27, 2024, in the amount of $132,364.28.
Approve prepaid bill list as follows:
e Dated March 21,2024, in the amount of $3,678.03.
e Dated March 27,2024, in the amount of $7,659.17.
G. Approve payment #4 to AH Cornell in the amount of $14,980.50 for The Neshaminy
Greenway Trail Project.

mmooOw®

Page 1 of 2



7. Action Items

A.

o

Motion to consider Resolution 2024-09 granting preliminary Plan approval for Birch Run
land development.
Motion to consider appointment of CBIZ as additional investment manager for 457B
deferred compensation plan.
Discussion on proposed Resolutions to be considered at PSATS Conference.
Motion to accept the proposal from Denny’s Carpet and Flooring to scrub and seal the
floors of the Police Department in the amount of $2,100.
Discussion on the following Zoning Hearing Board Applications

¢ 6 Clover Lane (Appel)

e 121 Brittany Drive (Parsons)
Motion to consider accepting Deeds of Dedication for the legal and ultimate Right of Way
for Railroad Avenue

8. Information ltems
A. Engineer’s Report

B.

¢ North Branch Park/Pine Run Trail Survey
Board of Supervisor’'s Comment

9. Public Comment

10. Announcements

11. Adjournment

The Next Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of New Britain Township will take place on Monday,
May 6, 2024, 7:00 p.m. at the New Britain Township Building, 207 Park Avenue, Chalfont, PA.
Agenda and meeting materials are posted to the Township website prior to the meeting date at
www.newbritaintownship.org.

Page 2 of 2



g, NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP

U 207 Park Avenue « Chalfont, PA 18914 « Telephone: (215) 822-1391

% 7~
e

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS APPLICATION

Name: Robert Byrne

Address: 245 Forest Park Drive
Phone: 215-460-4805

Email: slowhand004 @gmail.com
Occupation: retired

Current Employer; retired

How long have you been a resident of New Britain Township?

37 years

| wish to be considered for appointment to the following Boards:

(You may select one or more Boards.)

Zoning Hearing Board [0 Planning Commission

[] Parks & Recreation Commission [0 Veteran's Committee

[ Parks & Recreation Advisory Member [] Building Code Board of Appeals

[] Chalfont-New Britain Joint Sewer Authority [l North Wales Water Authority Board
[J Board Vacancy Board Chair ] Environmental Advisory Commission
[0 All Township Boards & Committees

Briefly describe why you would like to be considered for appointment to any of the above referenced
Boards. (You may submit your reasoning separately, if the area below is insufficient)

| am a retired Director of Global Market access. My employment required understanding of
regulations in 130 countries including the United States (Food and Drug Administration) and
negotiation of contracts annually in excess of $3.5 billion USD. | hold a degree in Business
Administration from the Temple Fox School of Business.

| am interested in serving my community, by providing careful and deliberate interpretation of zoning
regulations as applied to both residents and developers. My goal is to provide the best possible
outcomes for the New Britain Township community and residents.

Please submit your completed Boards & Commissions Application
to appointments@nbtpa.us.




NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP

207 Park Avenue + Chalfont, PA 18914 « Telephone: (215) 822-1391

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS APPLICATION

Name: Terry Young

Address: 77 Walter Road, Chalfont, PA. 18914

Phone: 832-512-1580

Email: Youngtj@gmail.com

Occupation: Geoscientist, Project Manager, Business Development Manager

Current Employer: Retired from BP/Amoco (35 yrs)

How long have you been a resident of New Britain Township?

10 years

| wish to be considered for appointment to the following Boards:

(You may select one or more Boards.)

Zoning Hearing Board

Parks & Recreation Commission

Parks & Recreation Advisory Member
Chalfont-New Britain Joint Sewer Authority
Board Vacancy Board Chair

All Township Boards & Committees

Planning Commission

Veteran's Committee

Building Code Board of Appeals
North Wales Water Authority Board
Environmental Advisory Commission

OROOON
I |

Briefly describe why you would like to be considered for appointment to any of the above referenced
Boards. (You may submit your reasoning separately, if the area below is insufficient)

Greetings New Britain Township supervisors and administration,

My name is Terry Young and | am a 68 year old resident of New Britain Township. | am submitting this
application to be considered for appointment to the Zoning Hearing Board and the Vacancy Board. | view
both positions as being very important to the future success of our Township. | understand the serious
nature, hard work, and accountability they require.

A little more than 10 years ago my wife and | retired to NBT from out of state. During those 10 years |
became aware of some of the land use, traffic congestion, and environmental concerns associated with
the continued build out and development of the Township. Our Township is a wonderful place to live. To
keep it that way will require competent governance with regard to future growth and development. |
believe some of the skill sets | have developed in my career would bring value to the Zoning Hearing
Board and the Vacancy Board. ( continued on next page)

Please submit your completed Boards & Commissions Application e
to appointments@nbtpa.us. Submit Form




NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP

207 Park Avenue + Chalfont, PA 18914 « Telephone: (215) 822-1391

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS APPLICATION

Name: Terry Young (continued from previous page)

Address:

Phone:

Email:

Occupation:

Current Employer:

How long have you been a resident of New Britain Township?

| wish to be considered for appointment to the following Boards:

(You may select one or more Boards.)

Planning Commission

Veteran's Committee

Building Code Board of Appeals
North Wales Water Authority Board
Environmental Advisory Commission

Zoning Hearing Board

Parks & Recreation Commission

Parks & Recreation Advisory Member
Chalfont-New Britain Joint Sewer Authority
Board Vacancy Board Chair

All Township Boards & Committees

ONOOON
I I

Briefly describe why you would like to be considered for appointment to any of the above referenced
Boards. (You may submit your reasoning separately, if the area below is insufficient)

(continued from previous page)

Among other things, that experience included the planning, execution, and management of major land
use projects. And as part of those projects | have coordinated with both government and private entities,
whose responsibility it was to govern land use.

As | stated above, good governance is challenging. | would like to help in that effort. | very much
appreciate your consideration of my application for the Zoning Hearing Board and Vacancy Board.

Thank you,
Terry Young

Please submit your completed Boards & Commissions Application
to appointments@nbtpa.us. m




i, NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP

U’“&AQLU‘ 207 Park Avenue < Chalfont, PA 18914 - Telephone: (215) 822-1391
B,
’//\\i_j,.\\‘ BOARDS & COMMISSIONS APPLICATION
Name: Brian P. Dutill
Address: 209 Overlook Dr., Chalfont, PA 18914
Phone: 267-280-2509
Email: bdutill@verizon.net
Occupation: Teacher

Current Employer: School District of Philadelphia

How long have you been a resident of New Britain Township?

12

| wish to be considered for appointment to the following Boards:

(You may select one or more Boards.)

Zoning Hearing Board

Parks & Recreation Commission

Parks & Recreation Advisory Member
Chalfont-New Britain Joint Sewer Authority
Board Vacancy Board Chair

All Township Boards & Committees

Planning Commission

Veteran's Committee

Building Code Board of Appeals
North Wales Water Authority Board
Environmental Advisory Commission

I N
I

Briefly describe why you would like to be considered for appointment to any of the above referenced
Boards. (You may submit your reasoning separately, if the area below is insufficient)

Since my kids are grown and out of the house, | have more time and flexibility in my schedule. | am
looking for more ways to give back to community. | would like to play a part in the ongoing growth so that
we can promote a solid infrastructure and healthy growth in our community.

Please submit your completed Boards & Commissions Application
to appointments@nbtpa.us. IW




g NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP

U,\;LL?(, 207 Park Avenue « Chalfont, PA 18914 « Telephone: (215) 822-1391
';\;Z.‘ BOARDS & COMMISSIONS APPLICATION
Name: Sarah Baik
Address: 26 New Galena Road
Phone: 215 303 1161
Email: sarahbaikphd@gmail.com
Occupation: Scientist

Current Employer: Abzyme

How long have you been a resident of New Britain Township?

4

| wish to be considered for appointment to the following Boards:

(You may select one or more Boards.)

Zoning Hearing Board

Parks & Recreation Commission

Parks & Recreation Advisory Member
Chalfont-New Britain Joint Sewer Authority
Board Vacancy Board Chair

All Township Boards & Committees

Planning Commission

Veteran's Committee

Building Code Board of Appeals
North Wales Water Authority Board
Environmental Advisory Commission

RORERE
EEIEOR

Briefly describe why you would like to be considered for appointment to any of the above referenced
Boards. (You may submit your reasoning separately, if the area below is insufficient)

| am conscientious and would thoroughly research my responsibilities. | care
about responsible stewardship and governance.

Please submit your completed Boards & Commissions Application
to appointments@nbtpa.us. W




NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP

207 Park Avenue + Chalfont, PA 18914 « Telephone: (215) 822-1391

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS APPLICATION

Name: Terry Meehan

Address: 363 West Boulder Drove
Phone: 215-534-7529

Email: meehan111@gmail.com
Occupation: Retired

Current Employer; Retired

How long have you been a resident of New Britain Township?

6 years

| wish to be considered for appointment to the following Boards:

(You may select one or more Boards.)

Zoning Hearing Board

Parks & Recreation Commission

Parks & Recreation Advisory Member
Chalfont-New Britain Joint Sewer Authority
Board Vacancy Board Chair

All Township Boards & Committees

Planning Commission

Veteran's Committee

Building Code Board of Appeals
North Wales Water Authority Board
Environmental Advisory Commission

ROOOON
I I

Briefly describe why you would like to be considered for appointment to any of the above referenced
Boards. (You may submit your reasoning separately, if the area below is insufficient)

| have many years of project management experience as well as interaction with local planning
commissions.

Please submit your completed Boards & Commissions Application .
to appointments@nbtpa.us. Submit Form




Ll Lol

Z NWWA

North Wales Water Authority
PUBLICLY OWNED SINCE 1951

o ot S e

December 14, 2022

Matthew West, Manager
New Britain Township
207 Park Avenue
Chalfont, PA. 18914

Re: NWWA Water Transmission Line Project

Dear Matt

Please allow this letter to clarify our intentions and understandings when recently requesting
a letter in support of our grant application seeking funds to help offset costs associated with
the above-referenced water transmission line extending from Forest Park to the Plumstead
Township Border. We apologize if our request caused any confusion or concerns.

Please allow me to summarize our thoughts and position below:

1. As part of our due diligence, we met and conferred several times with the former
township manager, as well as having our staff meet with the NBT Fire Marshal for plan review.
We assumed that both were speaking as authorized representatives of the township, and we
relied on their direction as we do yours.

It was only upon township request, and as a courtesy, that we added the fire hydrants shown
on the NBT side of Ferry Road.

a. So there is no further misunderstanding, please be advised that the NWWA has
absolutely no intention of extending lines into NBT along the transmission line route for
the purpose of NBT serving any customers in the WS District of NBT. Any such
connections, now or in the future, will be under the strict purview of the NORTH PENN
WATER AUTHORITY and NBT, as provided by law.

b. If the township now desires, we can remove any hydrants of concern and will instead
consider substituting blow-off assemblies for line flushing, as needed. Hydrants are
preferred for the fire protections they offer, and as they are more effective when
flushing. Please advise if you wish to have them removed from our plans. If NBT wishes
to reinstate or add hydrants, now or at a later time, please get in touch with Tony
Bellitto at the NPWA to discuss. As a partner with the NPWA at Forest Park and with
this project, we communicate and cooperate often.

Main Office: 200 W. Walnut Street, P.O. Box 1339, North Wales, PA 19454 « Phone: 215-699-4836 « wizard@nwwater.com m

[J Bucks Office: 1560 Easton Road, P.O. Box 1018, Warrington, PA 18976 « Phone: 267-482-6940 « nwwabucks@nwwater.com

Reply To:

FORESY PARK WATER



2. As to the NBT Comprehensive Plan, there was absolutely no intent to create a conflict.
As no portion of this line is currently planned for NWWA service to customers in NBT in the
Watershed District you have referenced, we are of the respectful opinion that there is no such
conflict. As an author of prior NBT Comprehensive Plan updates, and after having assisted in
developing the Forest Park watershed protection plan, | am intimately aware of the stated
objectives of both documents, and | remain a strong advocate of protecting the watershed.

Towards that end:
a. As previously reported, the project is designed entirely on State Roads.
b. Also, as previously reported, our detour plan does not include any township roads.

c. The transmission line plan does not require the drilling of wells or w'ithdrawa( of
groundwater from within NBT, and more specifically, within the Watershed Zoning Area.

d. The plan does, however, support the Comprehensive Plan objectives of helping to
“protect the health, safety, and welfare” of NBT residents by providing an alternate
water supply, if needed. As we know, restrictions on where development can occur and
where water and sewer service will be approved for development is strictly a function
of the NBT 537 plan, Zoning and SALDO Ordinances. The presence of our line will not
supersede those ordinances.

e. PFAS/PFOA groundwater and water well contamination is a continuing concern in
the NBT area, with contamination already being identified in wells close to the NBT EMS
and township building, in adjacent Chalfont Borough, in nearby Doylestown, and in
Plumstead Township, hence this project. | would not be surprised if additional
contamination was found if the private wells along the route were similarly tested.
Again, this line could provide an emergency supply of water to benefit NBT, if needed.
The fire hydrants, if reintroduced, would also be a safety enhancement to the residents
along the route and in the adjacent area by providing that additional firefighting supply.

f. Lastly, it is important to recognize that the water line we propose is really nothing
new to that area of the township. There are public water lines all élong and on both
sides of Park Avenue, serving hundreds of residential properties, as well as the
township building, North Branch Park, and both the Police and EMS headquarters. A bit
further down the route, there are public water lines in NBT near the intersection of
Ferry and Iron Hill Road, as well as the several developments in Doylestown, all the
way down to the Pine Run Retirement Community, which also has an emergency
interconnect with the DTMA water system. Across Ferry Road, and in NBT, there is a
large water storage tank and water distribution system, now serving the Shrine of
Czestochowa. A bit further down Ferry Road and in the Chapman Road area, there is
public water available in nearby Doylestown, ending with public water being available
again in NBT, at the CVS shopping center located at Route 313 and Ferry Road. Any

glimn tiidt OU (1€ DU QOUCING PUD d Nig (ne area i Mg 1




Matt, the only intent of our grant application is to potentially reduce project costs to both
NPWA and NWWA customers, many of which are NBT residents. We are not dependent upon
the grant for this project to proceed, but if obtained, costs ultimately being passed onto our
customers both in and out of NBT, could be reduced.

Thank your for making us aware of your concerns, and for your consideration of our objectives
in developing the construction plans.

We look forward to working cooperatively with you and your municipality as we have for many
years, and as we progress with planned improvements.

Have a great holiday and lets talk soon,

Sincerely, :
North Wales Water Authority

/e

Robert C. Bender
Executive Director




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
William B. Jones, Ilf, Chair

TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN  c&orhes

. Cynthia M. Jones
Bucks County, Pennsylvania MaryBeth McCabe

December 19, 2023

Louis Belmonte, PE

District Engineer

7000 Geerdes Blvd.

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1525

Dear Mr. Belmonte,

The recent work undertaken by The North Wales Water Authority (NWWA) has complicated a
dangerous situation on Ferry Road and Park Ave. in New Britain Township.

Ferry Road is known for poor drainage. In winter conditions, the poor drainage often causes
black ice along Ferry Road and Park Ave.

The restoration work undertaken by NWWA resulting from their construction project has
significantly altered the poor drainage. The rain events over the weekend of December 8 to
December 11 left water lying on the road which froze during overnight hours. The increase in
the occurrence of black ice compounds a dangerous sjtuation.

Both Ferry Road and Park Ave. are state highways. PennDOT is responsible for the oversight
of the contractors working on their highways. The restoration of the NWWA work is
exacerbating a dangerous situation. Itis PennDOT'’s responsibility to ensure that the restoration
of the NWWA project meets PennDOT’s requirements. The township is requesting that
PennDOT conduct a site inspection to determine the extent of what modifications to the NWWA
restoration needs to be corrected.

nk you,

Johin Granger

New Britain Township Interim Manager

Mailing Address: 207 Park Avenue, Chalfont, PA 18914
21R-822.1301 / Fax' 21A-827.ANA1 / www NewRrifainTnwnshin nrn



= NWWA

- JAN 10 2024

North Wales Water Authority
PUBLICLY OWNED SINCE 1951 By

January 2, 2024

John Granger

New Britain Township Interim Manager
207 Park Avenue

Chalfont, Pa. 18914

Re: NBT Letter of December 19, 2023 - Ferry Road

Dear John,
This correspondence is in response to the above-referenced letter received today.

Quite frankly, | am disappointed that you did not contact me in advance of your letter so that |
could have the opportunity to discuss all the details of our project, and we could have avoided
the misrepresentations contained in your letter.

Please be advised as follows:

1. As you know, Ferry Road is owned and maintained by PennDOT and not the NWWA.

2. As such, any work to be completed by the Authority has to first be reviewed, approved,
and then inspected by PennDOT. We carefully followed this procedure.

3. In addition to having our construction plans prepared by a licensed Civil Engineer
before providing copies to PennDOT, we also provided copies to New Britain Township
Officials. We attended a special meeting of the Board of Supervisors, during which time
the project was discussed in detail. In addition to NWWA representatives, Mr. Bellitto,
Executive Director of the NPWA, was in attendance as a co-owner of the project. We
also held a preconstruction meeting at Forest Park, which was attended by NBT
representatives.

4. The above-referenced plans submitted to the Township included all drainage and final
paving profiles. We received no reply from the Township indicating any concerns or
requests for modifications.

5 We agree with your statement that; “Ferry Road is known for poor drainage. /n winter
conditions, the poor drainage often causes black ice along Ferry Road and Park Ave.”
We note that you have correctly stated the roadway conditions in the past tense. A
review of township meeting minutes, file correspondence, and other records dating
back 40 years or more would serve as irrefutable evidence that the problems you claim
to have been recently caused by the NWWA, have, in fact, existed for decades. There
have been many meetings and engineering studies, and to date, no one has figured out
how to stop the water from running from the high ground in NBT to the lower side of the
road. Despite efforts by many experts, water continues to run downbhill.

%ﬂin Office: 200 W. Walnut Street, P.O. Box 1339, North Wales, PA 19454 ¢ Phone: 215-699-4836 » wizard@nwwater.com m

[] Bucks Office: 1560 Easton Road, P.O. Box 1018, Warrington, PA 18976 « Phone: 267-482-6940 « nwwabucks@nwwater.com  sonesr pmax waree

Reply To:



As to your claim that the NWWA has “complicated” a dangerous situation on Ferry Road and
Park Avenue, we strongly disagree. ‘

The undisputed facts are:

1. Al work by the NWWA contractors was completed in strict accordance with the
reviewed and approved plans. Please be advised that we videotaped the road conditions
before and after our project and final paving, which we have recently reviewed. We are
confident in our position.

2. We did .not alter any existing drainage patterns as we maintained the existing and all
preconstruction paving profil.és. As you know, our paving was only one-half of the
roadway width, meaning that we MATCHED the existing centerline and crown of the
road. We did not increase the roadway height, nor did we lower it.

John, we agree that there needs to be a comprehensive review (again) and the development of
a permanent resolution to the long-standing drainage problems along these roadways, but not
on the back of the “last guy in” by attempting to impose the economic burdens on our water
customers, - many of which are NBT residents.

We would be quite willing to participate in comprehensive discussions, as | am sure that | can
provide some historical benefit. As the former manager of NBT, | personally called and
complained about the same situations many times, as did the NBT and Doylestown Police
Departments. These issues have been documented at least back to 1980 and predated my
involvement. They have not been recently created by our pipeline project, nor will they be
remedied by another “quick fix". This problem is quite comprehensive and is well beyond the
abilities of the local maintenance departments. It will take State Funding and a real plan, not
just another patch.

Please let me know if you would like to meet for a discussion.

Sincer

Robert C. Bender
Executive Director

C: NWWA Board of Directors
NWWA Solicitor
Anthony J. Bellitto, Ex. Director, NPWA
PA. Senator Steven Santarsiero
Pa. Representative Shelby Labs
Louis Belmonte, District Engineer, 6-0, PennDOT
Stephanie Mason, Doylestown Township Manager.



\\"v\fg\\'nsn,ffdz BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

SR8 TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN  crninam soes crar

(¥ i MaryBeth McCabe, Vice-Chair
{ /5,:ﬂ§ A Bucks County, Pennsylvania Vliban B detas,

’ ~

— Stephanie Shortall
Bridget Kunakorn

January 22, 2024

Robert C. Bender

North Wales Water Authority
200 W. Walnut Street

P.O. Box 1339

North Wales, PA 19454

Dear Mr. Bender,

New Britain Township is in receipt of your correspondence dated January 2, 2024. New Britain
Township does not dispute any of the issues raised in your letter. The extent to which, if any, the crown
of the road that was improved is a PennDot responsibility.

New Britain Township’s position is that of your contractor widened the roadbed thereby reducing the
amount of swale area available to carry storm water off of the road. In addition, it appears as though
the contractor modified several driveway aprons to the extent that storm water that was in the swale
upstream of the driveway was diverted onto the road.

Closer attention to the details of repairing the disturbed aera would not have resulted in the two above

m;ntioned conditions to exist today.
1}
[

i

[ 1y
Sincerely,

Johi A. Granger
Intgrim Township Manager

Cc: New Britain Township Board of Supervisors
NWWA Board of Directors
NWWA Solicitor
Anthony J. Bellitto, Ex. Director, NPWA
PA Senator Steven Santarsiero
PA Representative Shelby Labs
Louis Belmonte, District Engineer, 6-0, PennDot
Stephanie Mason, Doylestown Township Manager.

Mailing Address: 207 Park Avenue, Chalfont, PA 18914
215-822-1391 / Fax: 215-822-6051 / www.NewBritainTownship.org



Accounting
Software
& Updates

New Britain Township




Agenda

« Key Issues with Current Accounting Software

* Needs Assessment for a New Accounting Software

» Software Companies
* Costs

* Implementation Plan
» Payroll Companies

* Proactive vs. Reactive

* Q&A




Key Issues with Current Software

* No Centralized Cash Management * No Business Processes

* No Real-time Financial Reporting * No Scalability and Flexibility

 No Improved Accuracy and Compliance * No Automation of Routine Tasks




Needs Assessment for a New Software

* (Centralized Cash Management * Enhanced Business Processes
» Streamlines accounting processes e Financial goals are part of the data architecture
* Promotes consistency across departments * Improves collaboration between departments

* Real-time Financial Reporting « Scalability and Flexibility

* Live budget monitoring capabilities (Dashboard) * Adaptable to the Townships changing needs
» Efficient planning and budgeting

* Improved Accuracy and Compliance « Automation of Routine Tasks

Y N




Software Companies

Munis

QuickBooks

Edmunds (Current)

Caselle

Business
Processes

Cash
Management

Real-time Reporting

Improved Accuracy
and Compliance

—~No fund accounting

-No Database Management

-Cannot pool cash

-Requires account per fund

-No integration

-No stand alone reporting
-No dashboard
-No 13t period

-No stand alone reporting

-Limited fund accounting
-No Database Management

-Cannot pool cash
-Requires account per fund

-No integration

-No stand alone reporting
-No dashboard
-No 13t period

-No stand alone reporting

-All fund accounting

-Provides Database Management

-Can pool cash
-Singular account

-Integration capabilities
-Stand alone reporting
-Dashboard
-13t% period

-Stand alone reporting

-All fund accounting

-Provides Database Management

-Can pool cash
-Singular account

-Integration capabilities
-Stand alone reporting
-Dashboard
-13t period

-Stand alone reporting




Costs

Caselle
e Software Investment: $65,370

* Implementation: $32,000

* Maintenance Investment (Showing 5 Years):

$ 34,800
Total Investment: $132,170

Edmunds (Current)

e Software Investment: $32,500
¢ Implementation: $53,500

* Maintenance Investment (Showing 5 Years):
$81,429

Total Investment: $167,429




Implementation Plan

Phase Assigned To Deadline Complete
Phase 1: Initiation/Planning The Finance Department 1/1/2024 Complete

Phase 2: Requirements Gathering The Finance Department 3/1/2024 Complete

Phase 3: Vendor Selection The Finance Department 4/1/2024 In progress
Phase 4: Development/Configuration The Finance Department 6/1/2024 Not Started
Phase 5: Data Migration The Finance Department 8/1/2024 Not Started
Phase 6: Testing and Quality Assurance The Finance Department 10/01/2024 Not Started
Phase 7: Deployment The Finance Department 11/15/2024 Not Started
Phase 8 Training & Documentation The Finance Department 12/15/2024 Not Started
Phase 9: Go Live The Finance Department 1/1/2025 Not Started
Phase 10: Troubleshoot Problems The Finance Department 2/15/2025 Not Started




Payroll Companies

Asure (Current) Express Data Systems Primepoint
Timesheet Program Functional Completely new system  Updated version of current program
Onboarding Capability No Minimal Advanced
Database Management No No Yes
Integration with Caselle No No Yes
Available IT Support No Minimal Yes

Costs $12,000/year $4,200/year $6,600/year




Q&A




Thank you




[ 5100 Tilghman Street, Suite 150 | Allentown, PA 18104 | P: 610.366.8064 | F: 610.366.0433

[ 12 Terry Drive, Suite 205 | Newtown, PA 18940 | P: 215.369.3955 | F: 610.968.1829

[X] 65 E. Butler Avenue, Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 | P: 215.345.4330 | F: 215.948.9943

[ 184 W. Main Street, Suite 300 | Trappe, PA 19426 | P: 610.489.4949 | F: 610.489.8447

[C] One Penn Center at Suburban Station, 1617 JFK Bivd., Suite 425 | Philadelphia, PA 19103 | P: 215.687.4246 | F: 215.564.1780

GILMORE & ASSOCIATES,INC.

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

MEMORANDUM
Date: March 25, 2024
To: Dave Conroy, Director of Planning & Zoning
From: Craig D. Kennard, P.E., E.V.P.
ce: John Granger, Township Manager; Scott Holbert, Esq.; Janene Marchand, P.E.
Reference: New Britain Township Ordinance Amendments

Amendment #3 Miscellaneous Zoning Amendments

As previously discussed, our office has been authorized by the Board of Supervisors to prepare DRAFT
Zoning Ordinance (ZO) and Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance (SALDO) amendments. To
facilitate these potential amendments and for ease of discussion, our office has divided the proposed
amendments into the following four categories to be presented to the Board of Supervisors:

Trees (ZO and SALDO Amendments) — 12/4/23 BOS Meeting

Parking and Traffic Amendments (ZO and SALDO Amendments) —2/5/24 BOS Meeting
Miscellaneous ZO Amendments — April 1, 2024

Miscellaneous SALDO Amendments - TBD

o

Please find attached Amendment #3, scheduled to be presented to the Board of Supervisors on April 1,
2024. The final draft amendment will be presented to the Township Staff and Board of Supervisors at a
subsequent date in mid-2024.

Once any comments are resolved to the Board of Supervisors satisfaction, we anticipate combining all
changes into multiple Ordinance Amendments, one for Zoning, one for SALDO, one for Stormwater
Management, and one for the Streets and Sidewalks Ordinance. The ordinances will need to be
advertised and adopted at the same time since there are several requirements being relocated from one
ordinance to another.

Page 1 of 1



Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Definitions, Use Regulations, General Provisions
April 1, 2024

§27-201.AREA. b. LOT AREA The area contained within the property lines of the individual
parcels of land shown on a subdivision plan or required by this chapter, excluding any area within
an existing or designated future street right-of-way; any area required as open space under this
chapter; and the area of any existing easement. Adjoining “A” lots, in same ownership, shall be
considered within the total lot area.

§27-201.SITE AREA.a. SITE AREA, BASE The base site area is the area of the site remaining
after subtracting land: within the ultimate road rights-of-way of existing roads; within existing utility
rights-of-way or easements; preserved through easement or other means; which is not
contiguous; which-is-cut-off from-the-main-parcel-by-a-read--rafroad ~esusting-lapc-use—andls
majer-streams-which was set aside, reserved, and/or restricted for open space, natural resource
protection, and/or recreation purposes in a previously approved subdivision/land development;
used and/or to be used for another type of use (i.e., land which is used, or to be used, for
commercial or industrial uses in a residential development); and/or located in a different zoning

district than the rest of the development.

27-201 LAND DEVELOPMENT - Any of the following activities:

a. The improvement of one lot or two or more contiguous lots, tracts or parcels of land
for any purpose involving:

1. A group of two or more residential or nonresidential buildings, whether proposed
initially or cumulatively, or a single nonresidential building on a lot or lots regardless
of the number of occupants or the tenants; or

2. The division or allocation of land or space, whether initially or cumulatively,
between or among two or more existing or prospective occupants by means of, or
for the purpose of streets, common areas, leaseholds, condominiums, building
groups or other features.

b. A subdivision of land.

c. Development in accordance with § 503(1.1) of the Pennsylvania Municipalities
Planning Code. The addition of an accessory building, including farm buildings
subordinate to the existing principle building, are excluded from the definition of land
development) L

d. The condominium of land or buildings.

§27-300.a. Except as provided by law or in this chapter, in each district no building, structure or
land shall be used or occupied including work, construction and loading in the ultimate right-of-
way except for the purposes permitted in § 27-305 and for the zoning districts so indicated in
Parts 4 through 20. On any property, parcel or tract of land, only one principal use and principal
structure shall be permitted unless otherwise stated in this chapter.

§27-305.A.A7. Garden Center. A. Definition. The retail sale of floral items, flowers, plants, shrubs
and trees in the field and/or indoors.

§27-305.A.A9.b.13. The daily hours of operation for all akennelﬁ shall be limited to between 7:00
a.m. and 7:00 p.m. [Amended by Ord. No. 2020-11-04, 11/16/2020]

{ Commented [IJM1]: Revised to be be consistent with the MPC ]

[Commented [IM2]: A9 is commercial kennel ]




Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Definitions, Use Regulations, General Provisions
April 1, 2024

§27-305.B.B8. Mobile-Manufactured Home Park |
§27-305.B.B9. MeobileManufactured Home Park Il
§27-305.F6.b.1.

F6 b. Use Regulations.
1. Only one or more of the following principal sub-uses may be included in a business campus:

11 Medical Office
12 Veterinary Office
13 General Office
14 Medical and Pharmaceutical Sales Office
J4  Financial Establishment
J28 Office Supplies and Equipment Sales and Services
J29 Package Delivery Services
K2 Research
e
K4  Printing
K7 Crafts

§27-305.H.H2 Residential ShedStructure.
a. Definition. Buildings such as storage sheds, garden sheds, pavilions, gazebos, and private
greenhouses. A residential shed-structure shall be an uninhabitable, freestanding structure not

having more than 1200250 ]squ_ar_e feet of building coverage; not greater than 12 feet in height; Commented [JM3]: Revised to be consistent with the building
without footings; and which is used for the storage of household items incidental to the day-to- size Whieqreqdlires s Bulicig Permit

day care and maintenance of a residential property. Fhese-Household items shall include, but
not be limited to, lawn mowers, garden tools and supplies, and barbecue grills.
[Amended by Ord. No. 2018-10-04, 10/1/2018]
b. Regulations. The following regulations are exceptions to the regulations generally covering
residential accessory buildingsstructures:

1. No residential sheds shall be located in front yards except on lots 10 acres or greater in size.
Such sheds shall be permitted for Use B1 in front yards but shall not be located within the
required minimum front yard setback. If any property has more than one front yard, the shed
may be permitted within the yard that is along the side of the existing principal structure.

2. No more than two residential sheds shall be situated on any property, one acre or less in
size. On properties larger than one acre in size, one additional shed may be situated on the
property for each additional acre in size above one acre.

3. No residential shed shall be located in any easement or right-of-way.




Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Definitions, Use Regulations, General Provisions
April 1, 2024

4. A residential shed-structure may occupy a required side or rear yard on properties of less
than 25,000 square feet, provided that the shed is a minimum of five feet from any side or
rear property line.

5. See also the applicable Zoning District for additional regulations for Accessory
Uses/Structures.

§27-305.H.H3. Residential Fences, Walls.

a. Definition. Structures such as fences, and free-standing walls. Zoning permits are not required
to replace an existing fence in the same location, likeness, and height provided it was legally
conforming at the time it was installed.
b. Regulations.
1. Fences:
(a) Any fence located in the front yard shall not'be 100% opague have-a-minimum-ratio-of
4—4—9f—epaque%e—aen—epaquearea5—and shall not exceed four feet in height. Wire mesh
may be attached to the inside of split rail fences if desired.

(c) A fence Iocated anywhere except the front yard may have a herght of up to six feet.

(d) A fence of up to eight feet high may be allowed in a rear yard for the sole purpose of
enclosing a court for tennis or similar sports. Such fence shall be set back a minimum
of 10 feet from the side and rear lot lines.

(e) A fence shall not be required to comply with accessory structure setbacks.

(f)_Fence enclosures for swimming pools are required to meet the requirements of the

Pennsylvania Uniform Construction Code as amended.
2. Walls. i

(a) Engineering retaining walls necessary to hold back slopes are exempted from the
regulations for this sectlon and are permrtted by-right-as-neededas approved by the
- Township Engineer.

(b) Walls may be one foot in height for every two feet they are setback from a property line,
up to a maximum height of six feet in the rear or side yard. No wall shall exceed four
feet in the front yard.

3. General regulations for walls and fences.

(a) Fences and walls shall not be required to comply with accessory structure setbacks.

(b) Fences or walls shall not be permitted within the Township ultimate right-of-way or
PennDOT legal right-of-way, within any clear sight triangle, nor within any easement
restricting the placement of structures.

(c) The onus shall be on the owner to ensure that no fence is installed off the property.

(d) In the instance that the property is used to access adjacent lands that may be under
different ownership. the location of a fence or wall shall not hinder access to those
adjacent lands for maintenance or other purposes.

(e) Structures such as fences, walls, or signs shall be built, constructed, and/or installed so
that the front or "good side" of the structure faces outward from the lot.




Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Definitions, Use Regulations, General Provisions
April 1, 2024

§27-305.H.H11 Recreational and Other Vehicle Storage.

a. Definition. A vehicle or piece of equipment, whether self-powered or designed to be pulled or
carried, intended primarily for leisure time or recreational use. Recreational vehicles or units
include, but are not limited to, the following: travel trailers, truck-mounted campers, coaches.
motorized homes, folding tent campers, automobiles, busses, or trucks adapted for vacation
use, snowmobiles, minibikes, all-terrain vehicles, go-carts, boats, boat trailers and utility
trailers.

b. Regulations.

1.

Recreational vehicles or units shall not be stored in the front yard setback. Any more than
two_recreational or other vehicle storage items.shall be considered Use L2 Outside

Storage. y
Recreational vehicles or other vehicle storage may be permitted as an accessory use of

non-residential lots, single-family detached dwellings and two family attached dwellings.

§ 27-2905 Parking of Trucks, Recreational and Other Vehicle -andStorage. and Junk Vehicles in

Residential Districts. |

e. No commercial truck or van with a gross weight exceeding 8,500 pounds or greater

than two axles-erany-, no tractor, -eranyno trailer (as defined by this section), nor
recreational or other vehicle stor_gg- shall be maintained (except emergency repairs),
parked, stored or otherwise kept w&thm—er—upen—a—!et—dﬂveway— on a public or private
street WIthout a valid license plate and registration, or other location that is within a
residential zomng district between the hours of 8:30 p.m. and 9:00 a.m. any day of the
week.:Such egungment shall not pose 'a traffic safety concern as determined by the

‘ 'New Bntaln Townshi J:) Pohce Department at any tlme T—h+s—p;eh+b+t+en—dees—net—apply

f.__All'such vehicles 'fnay be parked or stored on private property provided it is located as

follows:

1. Within.a carport;’

2. Within a completely enclosed building;

3. Within the side or rear of a lot, but no closer than five feet to a property line:
4. Within the front yard provided it complies with the following:

(a) No such equipment shall be within the front yard setback or used for living,
sleeping or housekeeping purposes when parked or stored on a residential
lot or in any location not approved for that lot.

(b) The equipment shall be located on a paved or modified/crushed stone,
permitted driveway.

(c) The location shall not cause ingress and egress sight line or safety issues as
determined by the New Britain Township Police Department or the New
Britain Township Zoning Officer.

{

Commented [IJM4]: Once finalized move to section below in
numerical order

)




Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Definitions, Use Regulations, General Provisions
April 1, 2024

(d) No more than two major recreational equipment items may be located on the
exterior of a parcel unless permitted as an L2 Qutdoor Storage Use or stored
entirely within an enclosed structure.

(e) The equipment may be on a nonresidential lot that has been previously
approved for storing major recreational equipment.

§27-305.J.J1. Retail Store Definition. A shop or store selling commodities and goods to the
ultimate consumer. Not included under this use are vehicular sales, over-the-counter sale of
alcoholic beverages in a tavern or bar, or a store with greater than 15 square feet of floor area
devoted to the display of pornographic materials. A pharmacy is considered incidental to retail
use if located within the same building. '

§ 27-305.K.K5. Contracting.
b. Regulations
2. All materials and vehicles shall be stored within a building or an enclosed area which
is properly screened. Any outside storage, including storage of two or more
commercial, recreational or other vehicle storage. shall be considered an L2 Outside
Storage or Display use:and shall comply with all the requirements for this use, in
addition to the above regulations.

§ 27-305.K18 Flexible building space that can be used for eitherat least two of the following uses:
office, light manufacturing, assembly and/or warehousing.

§ 27-305.L.L2. Outside Storage or Display. |
a. Definition. Outside storage or display, other than storage as a primary use of the land,
necessary but incidental to the normal operation of a primary use. The keeping—in-an
upenclesed-area-of any goods, junk, material, merchandise, or vehicles in the same place
or in a temporary structure for.more than 24 hours.
b. Regulations.

1. No part of the street right-of-way, no sidewalks or other areas intended or designed
for pedestrian use, no required parking areas and no part of the required front yard
shall be occupied by outside storage or display.

2. Outside storage and display areas shall occupy an area of less than 8:5850% of the
existing or propoesed building coverage.

3. Outside storage areas shall be shielded from view or with a dense evergreen buffer
and/or fencing so that the areas cannot be seen from all public streets. Fencing shall
meet the provisions of this Ordinance.

4. Uses requiring more substantial amounts of land area for storage or display may be
exempt from the provisions of Subsection b.1 and b.2 above when granted as a special
exception by the Zoning Hearing Board and provided;

(a) No more than 25% of the lot area shall be used in outdoor storage or display.




Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Definitions, Use Regulations, General Provisions
April 1, 2024

(b) A Special Exception is required for the following uses; nurseries (Use A6), lumber
yards (Use K8), automobile sales (Use J20), truck terminals (Use K6) and
agricultural retail (Use A3).

(c) Among the uses that shall not be appropriate for inclusion under this provision are
retail stores (Use J1), repair shops (Use J17), service station or car-washing facility
(Use J19), automobile repair (Use J21), sale of automobile accessories (Use J22),
wholesale business and storage (Use K3), contractor office and shops (Use K5)
and crafts (Use K7).

§ 27-305.L.L 3. Temporary Structure, Temporary Storage Container, Pod, or similar:

¢.5.(b) — Such containers shall only be located within the front yard of any property for a residential
use and set back from the edge of the cartway and the sidewalk a minimum of five feet, provided
that there is no encroachment into the clear sight triangle for any intersecting streets or driveways.
For_non-residential use, any such container shall be visible from ‘a public street or public
accessway and shall not be placed within required parking spaces for more than one month from
the date installed. {

§ 27-305.L.L4. Temporary Community Event. A. Definition. A temporary activity including, but not
limited to, flea markets, public exhibitions, auctions, carnivals, circuses, picnics, air shows,
suppers for fundraising, mobile vending, and similar organizational events and meetings._Ice
cream trucks are excluded from these requlations.

b. Regulations. i | i i

1. Such temporafy uses shall be limited in time to no longer than seven days per occurrence.
Such occurrences shall be limited to not more than four occurrences in a calendar year
for each jorganization. There shall be ‘at least a thirty-day period between such
occurrences. |

2. Signs advertising a temporary community event shall be posted no more than 14 days
prior to the first day of the event and shall be removed on the final day of the event. No
more than four off-premises signs shall be placed. The location of off-premises signs must
be approved by the property owners of the properties upon which they are to be fixed.

3. The applicant shall provide plans to ensure security, crowd control, adequate parking_for
existing_and proposed uses, emergency access, traffic control, street access, sanitary
facilities, erosion control, trash collection, noise control, and cleanup after the event.

4. Approval in the form of a certified letter shall be obtained from the owner of the site.

5. _Mobile vending shall be permitted within non-residential zoning districts only. No mobile
vending shall be permitted within 500 feet of an existing restaurant or retail store selling
similar goods. No more than one mobile unit shall be permitted at one location at a time.
No outdoor eating areas with tables or chairs are permitted.

6. Hours of operations shall be limited to between the hours of 9 am to 6 pm.




Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Definitions, Use Regulations, General Provisions
April 1, 2024

Add §27-305.L L15. Non-Residential Fences and Walls

a. Definition. Structures such as fences, and free-standing walls. Zoning permits are not required
for replacing an existing fence in the same location, likeness and height provided it was legally
conforming at the time it was installed.

b. Regulations.

1. Fences:
(a) _Any fence located in the front yard shall not be 100% opaque and shall not exceed
four feet in_height. Wire mesh may be attached to the inside of split rail fences if
desired. i

(b) A fence located anywhere, except the front yard. may have a height of up to six feet.
2. Walls. y

(a) Retaining walls measured 4 feet or higher from the lowest grade to the top of the wall.
tiered walls, and walls with surcharges from adjacent slopes. foundation loads. or other
loads, shall require a Zoning Permit and review and approval of all required plans
details, calculations, and specifications.by the Township Engineer.

(b) Walls may be one foot in height for every two feet they are setback from a property
line, up to a maximum height of six feet in the rear or side yard. No wall shall exceed
four feet in the front yard. '

3. General regulations for walls and fences.

(a) Fences and walls shall not be required to:comply with:accessory structure setbacks.

(b) Fences or walls shall not be permitted within the Township ultimate right-of-way or
PennDOT legal right-of-way, within any clear sight triangle, nor within any easement
without permission of the beneficiary of the easement.

(c) The onus shall be on the owner to ensure that no fence is installed off the property.

(d) In the instance that the property is used'to access adjacent lands that may be under
different ownership. the location of a fence or wall shall not prevent the ability to access
those adjacentlands for maintenance or other purposes.

“(e)Structures such as fences 'walls. or signs shall be built, constructed, and/or installed

“so that the front or "good side".of the structure faces outward from the lot.
4. Exemptions: ‘

(a) Conventional fences required for farm use, agricultural use and related 27-
305.facilities. on_properties in_excess of five acres shall be exempt from the fence
requlations ‘of this chapter, except for height regulations.

(b) Fences required in the Butler Corridor Overlay District shall be in accordance with
§ 22-722.D.(7), of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance.




Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Definitions, Use Regulations, General Provisions
April 1, 2024

Remove the following lsections of the Use Regulations §§ 27-305.A3.b.5, A8.b.3., A10.b.7.,

C6.b.5.,D1.b.5., D2.b.4, E1.b.3. E3.b.6., E5.0.2., E7.b.3, E8.b.2., F2.b.2., F3.b.3. F4b2 F5b6
G2.b.1., G3.b.7, H15e.4., H15f.2., H1597 ll1 b.1., 12.b.2., I3b1 I4b1 J.J1 b.1., J3.b.1,,

J4.b.2., J5.b.1., J6.b.1., J7.b.3., J8.b.1., J10.b., J11.b.1., J12.b.5., J13.b.1, J15.b.1,, J16.b.3.,
J17.b.1., J18.b.1., J19.b.13.(9), J20.b.2., J21.b.3,, J22.b.1., J23.b.1., J25.a.4., J25.b.4., J26.b.2.,
J28.b., J29.b.2., J30.b., J34.b.1. KK1.b.1., K2.b.1., K3.b.2., K4.b.1., K5.b.1., K6.b.5., K7.b.1.,
K8.b.1., K9.b.1., K10.b.2., K15.d.5., K17.b.17., K20.h., and K21.b.1.

§27-305.E2.b.4 Outdoor play areas shall be sufficiently screened so as to protect the
neighborhood from inappropriate noise and other disturbances and in accordance with —Fhethe
buffer requirements of this chapter-shaltbe-met. ’

§27-502.b.3. — When a lot or tract of land undergoes subdivision/land development or is being
developed with a new erexpanded—principal building or structure, all the natural resource
protection land on this lot or tract, such as watercourses, agricultural soils, woodlands, steep
slopes, wetlands, etc., shall be protected with a conservation easement in accordance with §§ 27-
505 and 27-2400 of this chapter. The natural resources required to be preserved on each lot shall
only be disturbed in accordance with Part 24 of this chapter and § 27-505.

§27-505.1. Resource restrictions for environmentally sensitive land shall be considered land to
be protected and preserved within the Watershed District for all uses and activities in accordance
with the protection ratios noted below. All natural resource protection land, such as watercourses,
agricultural soils, woodlands, steep slopes, wetlands, etc., shall be protected and preserved on
each site and/or lot in accordance with § 27-2400 of this chapter through the placement of a
conservation easement on the site/lot. The natural resources required to be preserved and
protected shall not be disturbed, other than the-eultivatien-ef-agricultural soils.

Amend § 27-701.a., 801.a., 901.a., 1001.a., 1101.a., to include H6 Residential Solar Energy
Systems as Use permitted by Right.

27 Attachment 2 Table of Uses Regulations for H6 Residential Solar Energy System within SR-
1 to [Y/SE ffor SR-2, RR, VR, and MHP.

§27-1201.a., 1301.a. 1401. a., 1501.a., 1601.a., 1701.a., & 1801.a. - I3 Professienal-General
Office

§27-1403.c.8(d) - Trees shall be planted within-at least 5 feet outside rights-of-way parallel to the
street along all streets but not alleys.

§27-1904.g. Structural Anchoring. Any structure placed in the dentified Fleedplain-floodplain
Owerlay Distrist area 'shall be anchored firmly to prevent flotation, collapse, or lateral movement.
The floodplain administrator shall require the applicant to submit the written opinion of a registered
professional engineer that the proposed structural design meets the requirements of this Part for
all buildings and manufactured homes and may require such an opinion for all other structures.
All air ducts, large pipes, storage tanks, and other similar objects or components located below
the regulatory flood elevation shall be securely anchored or affixed to prevent flotation.

Commented [IM5]: Remove “The buffer requirements of this
chapter shall be met...” from each Use section where noted.
Addressed through 2800 Buffer Yard Requirements

Commented [IM6]: https://ecode360.com/31738517
Currently, per Zoning text, Solar Panel systems flush to roof are
permitted, but projecting systems need special exception. Change
chart to say H6 Use is Permitted and Special Exception

[ Commented [IM7]: Applies to Twins/Towns Mixed Community J

Commented [JM8]: Revise to restrict within Floodplain, this
would allow structures on floodplain SOILS




Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Definitions, Use Regulations, General Provisions
April 1, 2024

§27-2103.a. Residential Lane Lots.
1. Alane lot shall only be improved with one single-family detached dwelling and related
residential accessory uses.
2. Each lot must have a separate lane, and each lane lot must contain at least twice the
minimum lot area of the zoning district where the property is located.48-acres-

§27-2108.d. These increased restrictions only apply to lots that are one acre in lot area or less,
and do not apply to the B6 Multifamily-and-, B7 Apartment, B8 and B9 Mobile Home Park | and |l
uses, if such buildings are owned by a single person or entity and the individual units are rented
out to tenants.

§27-2109 Fences, Walls, and Terraces
b_ L] h-3 n o

§27- 211 —1ra£ﬁe¥isibiﬁty—Aeress—Ge;ne¢sReséwed
a. n—3 districts —no-structure ence ._..,.

g & g g

§ 27-2115 Septic System Setbacks.

[Ord. 8-14-1995; as added by Ord. 2009-01-01, 1/26/2009]

No portion of an on-lot septic system or any of its components, including the toe of slope of the
berm, shall be installed closer than 10 feet to a property line-e+, ultimate right-of-wayl, or paved

| Commented [IM9]: Moved regulation from General
Regulations to Use Regulations “Fences/Walls”

area, or located within an existing easement, or located in a manner that would block any

stormwater drainage or swales, or flow of stormwater from any lot. On-lot septic systems are both
individual and community sewage systems, including, but not limited to, conventional in-ground
systems, individual residential spray irrigation systems, drip irrigation systems, sand mounds, and
any other alternate or experimental systems approved by the Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Protection.

Delete PART 25 is-RESERVE

C d [IJM10]: R 27-2904.a.4. parking setback
from septic systems and modify this section to include setback from
paved area

{ Commented [JM11]: Moved Traffic Impact Analysis to SALDO )




Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Definitions, Use Regulations, General Provisions
April 1, 2024

§27-2606.e.1.&2. Temporary Signs Commercial and Noncommercial

(e) A temporary sign shall be permitted to be displayed upon a property for up to 30
consecutive days before the occasion, event, or activity commences and up to five
consecutive days after the occasion, event, or activity ends. In no case shall the temporary
sign be displayed for more than 45 consecutive days.

(f) The number of times a temporary sign may be erected upon a property in a calendar year
shall be equal to four times the-rum 3

Subsection-e{b)-abeveper year.

§27-2803.c — No structures, including but not limited to ferses—sheds, pools, hot tubs, pergolas,
gazebos, or play equipment, shall be permitted in the buffer yard. No manufacturing, processing,
or storage of materials, goods, or items shall be permitted in the buffer yard Fences are permitted
in accordance with the regulations of this Ordinance.

Commented [JM12]: Remove from Parking Area design
standards to septic system setbacks 27-2115

§27-3003.a. All applications for zoning permits shall be made in writing by the owner, tenant,
vendee under contract of sale, or authorized agent on a form supplied by the municipality and
shall be filed with the Zoning Officer. The application shall include feu~two copies of the following
information:

Attachment 1 - Appendix A. Environmental Impact Statement Report

Add e. [For projects that involve dedication of land to the Townshipl properties with current or ‘[Commented [IM13]: Can a Phase 1 ESA be required for any J
former environmentally sensitive uses or where site conditions warrant it, upon request by the land, \ncliding pivates
Board' of Supervisors ‘'a Phase | Environmental Site Assessment shall be performed at the
Applicant’s 'expense. The Board of Supervisors may also request a Phase || Environmental
Assessment and any similar additional environmental studies, work plans, remediation plans,
environmental data, etc. as required by the Township Engineer pursuant to commonly accepted
standards to characterize the site’s environmental conditions considering the proposed use. The
ments shall conform with the scope and limitations of the ASTM Standard Practice for
Environmental Site Assessment Process (ASTM E-l 525-05) as subsequently amended, and U.S.
EPA Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 312, Standard Practices for All Appropriate
Inquiries (40 CFR Part 312) as subsequently amended.

Attachment 3 — Zoning Map — Replace with legible digital copy.

10



1202 4dy ‘py ddns

zZzzZz=22  >>>

2222

=2

0]

zZzZ2zZz2Z2 ZZ2zZ2Z2Z2 >> >

=2

=

2222 22222 > > >

=2

zZ2zzz z2zzz2z2 >>>

=

dO

Zzz2=2=2  >>>

2222

=

€-D

2222 22222 > > >

=2

<D

iZ JUBWIYIENY LT

> > >
zz
zzz

zzzzz

>>zzz
L

>>zH>

> >
> >

as as
as as

2222

=2

s as

N 3as/A  3S/A

N A A
N A A
N A A
N A A

-0 dHW YA
syou3sia bujuoz

>>ZH> =2z

> >

as

ES)

as/A

> > >

k-2

>zH> z=z=z

> >

as
ER)

as/A
A

A
A
A

-dsS

3d0J NIVLdg M3N

>>zH> =z=z=z

L
Ho>- >

as
ER)

as/A
A

A
A
A

-ds

>>>> >>>H>

>

A
A

> > >

SM

> > > >

> > > >

>

> > >

- 1o

90UJO |eJaudn €|
200 AueulIaldA 2|
92O |edIpa TI
S3sn 301440
jejusy wJia1-Hoys 9TH
uoizednddQ SWOH STH
Buljjemq A10ssa20dy $TH
S18d P|oYyasnoH €TH
so|es pJe, Jo abeseo Z1H
2be1031s 9dIYaA
19430 JO |euoileatday TTH
Jauonipuo)d Jiy 0TH
SeUUdlUY OlpeY Jnalewy 6H
seuuajuy a1l||21es 8H
walsAs
ABidu3 puim |euapisay LH
walsAs
ABiau3z Je|os |el3uapIsay 9H
HNoD siuual GH
|[00d Bulwwims
|RI2J3WWODUON tH
S||eM ‘S@dua4 €H
pays abeuols zH
Bupjied
193.35-0/abeIeD TH
asSnN "o
JYNLONYLS ‘ONIaTINg
Ad0SS3IDOV IVILNIAISTY

asn puet



= ) SuruoZ-a3 UONEAISUO) wonsinboy oydeso pend) §iwg UON0) €73 19MICT A# IR J0pLo) anuaNy opnel OO
:fﬁm 0zoe/61/0L 31va _ 2001012 “ON 8or M"nwa et ..u_,.,:xNu pue fe 7 1MSIq 2210 Temsnpu Fupe) 10100 A1epd[] 020C '€ A1 |
101 (NI 01 2=§) Buruozy [ruonmpsu] 74 T esnpug 19015IC] KPHIAQ 10PHIC) GNUSAY JIINE PPY | 810712 o LA
o Vd NIVLINE M3N Asvase L6/LT/OL uewidoAd(] uonEAIdSI pue] 1-ad1 1PIIK [euonmnsy;  NI[] g Uono €720 BI0Z ‘s Kivmiqay 9 A
S30IA¥3S ONILINSNOD 2 ONINIINIONT Py L-ud e Idemo oM TE55 PPV /S0 TUgeI 159060 SI0Z £ G010 T
"ONI ‘'STALYIOOSSY ¥ IHONTID St FERRMAGANED el < T 5| S10C € Keniaag [
65818 Pqns UREPsSe)  S-(Rid o eeuIO) 70 EE VS A0 PPV|  £10Z 2 PA0N0)] A
N , T6/F1Z ang g isiod - H(Id P EPwwe) 1) [ €00z 8z 1Y T A
VINVATASNNEd ‘ALNNOD $MONG dIHSNMOL NIVLINE MAN oLz wormapans e S £ SN .. b — B AL e
SLRIG (98pR{ AOPEAJY) UOISIAIPANS MOPBIN KON T-(RId 1S equapisoy o N STV oS
dVIN ONINOZ o e — :
90/5/8 (25pry Sumjoy) PRIL SO 6-VS E e
1] Z fenuapisay A afduts 73S 1
g AT U 0N VS
: N\M: avsproyirpmg (VS TowisIqy 1 [enuapisay S dfBuls (=4S ]
202201 3 oftAmerno.) WowdojoAs(] PUETREIL Y 9-VS DA PN S m
cone (joops pivppoo) ofpAR( PUET €4 10T PWOH N TN §VS 1OLNSII NOREAIODY PUT UOREAIIRUOD YD
Areraioag dufsunol, WEE MIN £Ug/s  wawaosBy pur tonendng 1map papuSY 2085 BU1sS08) AS[[e UIG/AWPESY YHONSPION, V'S ISTEISTAONINGZ
Asipeig "W U3 0o uowoaFY pue wonendng 1Mosy Wouido[oAs(] P ACAPPUINAUEE DPWWO)  £VS
\7, SLLUE owsasFy pue uonHRdnS N0 OISIAIPQNS SNOPEAIN [[1H ML ZVS
1 [ =Y SLILL/E WaWodIFY pue woneindng 1Moy (U3} £ota5ay) worsIAIpgnS 1-vs -,
V 3 A Sie Aoy a0 st peo ovo  diysusor umossaifoq  saud/un
s1081A32dNG JO preog] dISUMOL UIRILEG AN SLIGTTL WowpuaurY dAneIm) volSIAIpqng spoosted  [VD  E )
&4 oY ’ e . =48 G ] diysumoy uo,
e oy D D 111 ‘Sauof “g Wa[jIA m N1 = ec i : [ uopSuLLD A
Vg 1 H T 1
A i
ZvTmre - : |
%3, s 6°VS /2-U! B 7
m.\eﬁ 1 — =g |
% [ NI
\&.v\.\ﬁ | i Y ..szu..b H
- [
\-GA\ NI :
= i A
=
15 aum 2
ySnosog wimig ma A
9°v§/dO dHW g g g .ﬁ& o ySnoiog 3
diysumoy umopsapfoq | suofim 2
I e i (= =, @, : I D N
i —% . %5y, 4 A
| = loan &3 ; H
1 - “ £ S
g E ; = \ NI ] t&\._v\«\ i aud /¥y &%
% b & 5 % vvs/ad 56 S
| | N =
i =0 |
3 _ W
f T 1 /iy M
x| - ? e o
g w L o i y8nosog LS 1S W )
W ~ h ofipyy M S
]
] < Rz, ) et M m
g > e i ; I~ 8o
m 1 = A 13 m , M
2 i i
= § < ! : ST M
= L = ™
g -VS/ ) A
e 1 lm
= = —eer T rus N\ A
- = 5
NI e ! i
it | S
| 4 | 2
M - ! 8
— L . _, ~
. i ]
=t H = i Md
. sa - S =
- e Pl . ", §
| i 3 ’ :
\ ~ - =y L sm =x i
o & + 3 H
—= i 2 I 2 \ H
I\ cumeEET 7 e R = SRR VN E
; ! s ; 3 ) G 5 .N,v o 3
A felntils NS o i H w ’ ~ o , — Wmm _.“/L i ..f&

diySumof umoliyy

&Emm\so&" EE.&% MIN
dopy 3uiuoy

€ INJWHOVLLY /L2 ONINOZ

[ e

diysumo] umoyy

0vom 3 s




GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENGIMEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

March 14, 2024
File No. 17-08039-01

Dave Conroy, Director of Planning and Zoning
New Britain Township

207 Park Avenue

Chalfont, PA 18914

Reference: Hallmark Homes — Schoolhouse, LLC, Escrow Release 1
84 Schoolhouse Road, TMP# 26-005-003

Dear Dave:

In response to the Applicant’s request for the first escrow release associated with the above-referenced
project, a representative from our office performed a site observation of the completed improvements on
March 13, 2024. We have prepared Certificate of Completion #1 in the amount of $62,796.00 for
consideration at an upcoming public meeting.

We recommend the release of the funds as delineated on the attached breakdown and which equal Sixty-
Two Thousand, Seven Hundred Ninety-Six Dollars and Zero Cents ($62,796.00) to Hallmark Homes —
Schoolhouse, LLC. This leaves $309,686.55 remaining in the total escrow fund. The escrowed site
improvements are approximately 18% completed.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact this office.

%Zmerdny W hachomd,

Janene Marchand, P.E.
Township Engineer
Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

JM/tw
Enclosures:as referenced

cc: Kiristin Carpenter, Finance Director
John Granger, Interim Manager
Scott C. Holbert, Esquire, Flager & Associates, PC
Richard Carroll, Hallmark Homes Group, Inc., Applicant
Craig D. Kennard, P.E., E.V.P., Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Jerry O’Donnell, Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

65 East Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 | Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

Building on a Foundation of Excellence
www.gilmore-assoc.com



65 E. Butler Avenue, Suite 100

New Britain, PA 18901-5106
GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC. (215) 345-4330

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES Fax (215) 345-8606
www.gilmore-assoc.com

March 14, 2024
Project No.: G&A #17-08039-01

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION NO. 1
HALLMARK HOMES- SCHOOLHOUSE, LLC
NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP

Original Financial Security: $ 338,620.50 (Total Construction)
$ 33,862.05 (Total Contingency)
$ 372,482.55 (Total Escrow Posted)

We, the undersigned, hereby certify that the work provided for a certain Agreement between New
Britain Township and Hallmark Homes — Schoolhouse, LLC relative to the construction and
installation of certain improvements to 84 Schoolhouse Road site have been completed to the
extent of Sixty-Two Thousand Seven Hundred and Ninety-Six Dollars and Zero Cents
($62,796.00). This certificate authorizes the escrow be reduced to the extent of $62,796.00
pursuant to the Financial Security Agreement between the Township and Hallmark Homes —
Schoolhouse, LLC.

This draft is drawn upon the above stated security account and no other account which may be
applicable to this project or in which Hallmark Homes — Schoolhouse, LLC may have an interest. It
is payable in an amount not to exceed $62,796.00 to Hallmark Homes — Schoolhouse, LLC or such
other persons or parties as they shall designate.

ESCROW SUMMARY
Total Financial Security: $ 372,482.55
Amount of Previous Releases: $ 0.00
Amount of this Request: $ 62,796.00
Amount of Construction Available: $ 275,824.50
Total Escrow Remaining: $ 309,686.55
NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP ENGINEER: DESIGNATED DRAFT RECIPIENT:
&JMMMJ/ 3/14/2024 Name (print) /IZvQ/wQQm; W Al
g Date
anene Marchand, P.E. Title ‘—??f-"";g‘é\&w/\
Gilmore & Associates, Inc
Township Engineers Signature

NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP MANAGER:

John Granger, Interim Township Manager



2 4o | abed vzoz/ELIe
0008L'€  $ 2S¢ 00°08L'€ $ 00°GL $ zse 41 sJapee Jooy ONd .9 6L
000s2't ¢ Sz 00'052°L $ 0005 $ gz NL p-d deadry "gl
00'26 $ 1 00'626 $ 00626 $ L v3 S34 3daH T LL
00°05€ $ L 00°05€ $ 000 $ L v3 $34d0Y .51 9L
0000002 $ 8 000000z $ 00005 $ 8 v3 el N, 2dAL "GL
00002'€  $ ¥9 00°002'¢ $ 000§ $ +9 41 dod .S vl
00°008'9L $ 082 00°008'9L $ 0009 $ 082 41 3daH b2 €L
000S0'2L  $§ ¥l 00°050'L $ 000§ $ Il 41 3daH .8l 2L
000089 $ 0L} 00008'9 $ 000F $ 0Ll 41 3daH .SL b

abeuleiq 9)1S-uQ
00°000€L  $ L 00°000'¢l $ 00°000'€l $ | ST (urespispun Buipnjoul) uoisiaAuo) uiseg "0
- $ 00°000'S$ L 00°000'S$ l 00°000's $ 00000's $ | v3a jnoues|O pue 9juf Yim Jepealds [9As ‘6
00'660'k  $ SGLV'S 00'660°'Lk $ 0T0 $ GLb'S 4S XI\ peeg adojs apIS uiseg ‘g
00718 $ 0L0'% 00718 $ 0zo $ 0L0'% 48 XINl pa®s Joojd uiseg "L
000999 ¢ 2Z2 000999 ¢ 00°0€ $ zze AD 1IoS papuslly 8L 9
06°290'¢  $ 0Sb'Z 05'z90'c  $ SZ'L $ 0S¥’ 43 Bume Aemiids oGy dolpue g
= $ 00°005°L$ z 00'005'L$ z 00005t $ 000SL $ T va sigjjo] deag-iuy ¥
- $ 00°000'%1$ SLL 00°000'7L$ GLL 000007 $ 00708 $ GLL Enl d0y Burg-0 111 ssejd .0e '€
- $ 00°005$ b 00°005$ 3 00°00S $ 0000 $ I v3a Joey ysed| aunpnisS PENO T
= $ 00°000'€$ L 00°000°c$ I 00°000'¢  $ 00000t $ | v3 ainpnis IBINO - L
uiseg DHIN
INTWIOVNVIN 93LVMNEOLS  “lilj
00'¥88°0L ¢ 829'¢ 0078801 $ 00°€ $ 829'¢ AD llosdo| peaidsay ‘¢
00'6€€'SL  $ €LL'S 00'6€E'SL $ 00°€ $ €LL'g AD 401Ny ¢
00'82L'L $ 26S'T 00°005'G$ 0002 00°005'5$ 0002 00'829'zL $ SLT $ 2657 AD Jlosdo) duys )
MHOMHLEVI I}
000002 $ L 000002 $ 00000C $ | S |eAoway/eoueusiuBN S83 “ZL
002P9Y ¢ 00Z'TY 00Zv9'y  $ L0 $ 00Z'cy 4S Buipaag jusueuad L1
00008t $ 1 00008'L $ 00008L $ L S Buipeag Atesodwal "0}
00002t $ 8 00002t ¢ 0005k $ 8 va uonosjold JBlU| ‘6
00'6eE'e  $ OELLL 00'6E€'e  $ 0€0 $ 0EL'LL ES) 0SL0S OVN '8
00296'L  $ 60l 00296k $ 008l $ 601 41 ayeg Wis Jedng  °2
& $ 00°008'2$ L 00°008'2$ ! 00008 $ 00008C $ v3 Yoey yseld] /missiy "dwal 9
. $ 00°000°G1$ I 00°000'G}$ 1 00°000'GL $ 00°000'GL $ | S Buues|y g
- $ 00'286'7$ 088l 00'286'7$ 088l 00Z86'Y $ 69T $ 088l 41 90UD LUONOSI0Id 93l b
3 $ 00°0.9'2$ ves 00°0£9'2% €S 00049 $ 006 $ ¥ES 41 oSS .8L €
- $ 00'v¥8'S$ L9vL 00'7v8'S$ 2148 00'v¥8's  $ 00% $ Lov'L 41 YOS HS 2L T
- $ 00°000'2$ ! 00'000'Z$ L 000002 $ 000002 $ L va 8oUBLJUT UOKONASUOD L
JOHINOD NOISO¥T I
ALILNYND LINNONY ALILNYND LINNOWY ALILNYNOD INNOWY  ALIINVND INNONY 30l4d  ALILNVYND  SLINN SINILINOILONYLSNOD
VLOL VLOL WV10L W.iOL LINN
7 # 03
ERVERER] 3ASVYIT3Y YO I1aVIIVAY 31va 0L a3svaiay ERVERERNINEREgl] NOILYINEYL MOYOS3
0s'vz8'sle  $ :3SV313d HO4 318V 1IVAY NOILONYLSNOD V1oL 720z ‘€l Yty :31va 3SVI 1Y €202 'LL JoquianoN 31va LININIIHOV
50'z98'ce  $ ONINIVINZY AONIONILNOD NOILONYLSNOD TWLOL L “ON 3Sv3 13y jusweelby epiIsy1eS  ALIINOIS 40 IdAL
G6'989'60€ ONINIVINTH MOYOST TVLOL ueg Ajunwiwod uuad 1INJOV MOYOST
009629 $ '31vd 01 d3svY3T3d NOILONYLSNOD TVLOL €0'1€6'91 $  MOYOST WOI/ dSNISONT HSVO FLvevd3s diysumo | utejug maN ALIVAIDINNIN
§5°Z8Y'TLE $ MO¥OSI VoL 077 '9SN0Y|00YS - SAWOH Helw|jeH *HIANMO L03roYd
0096L29 $ '3SVY3T73Y SIHL 40 LNNOWY G0'298'ce $  AONIONILNOD NOILONYLSNOD 6€080-L1L “ON 103rodd
0096L29  $ 'A0I¥3d SIHL 30V1d NI XHOM 40 LNNOWY 05'029'8€€  $ NOILONYLSNOD TW.LOL peoy 8snoyjooyds 8 JNVYN 1O3r0dd
INNOJOV MOdOSTE 40 AHVININNS
LIOdHd SNLV.LS MOUDSH

SADIANIES ONILINSNOD B ONINIINIONT
‘ON] ‘SELVIDOSSY » HIOWTID




Z jo Z abed veoz/elie
00°0000L $ L 00°000'0L $ 00°000'0L $ } S ueld Jing-sy @ AeAIng L
00'2¢ $ € 00°622 $ 00°SL $ € v3 suid uoyl ‘9
000009 $ OV 000009 $ 0005k $ OF v3a UONBIUSWINUO BJ2I0U0D G
000002 $ | 00000 $ 000002 $ } S H[EMSS0ID) OANRI0DD( /SBUBB JUBWaAR] ¥
000s0°t  $ L 00050t $ 0005k $ L v3 abeubls ‘¢
00000's  $ L 000006 $ 000006 $ L S jojuod olyesl 'z
000008 $ L 000008 $ 000008 $ | S1 Jeyng » weans woyy sbo ‘saal] usjled ‘sugeq sroway |
SNOANVTIIOSIN  “IA
00000 $ | 00000 $ 00000 $ I v3 wbrjjesns g
000807 $ 89 00080 $ 0009 $ 89 v3 sqnys ‘v
00°000'c  $ 2 00000¢  $ 000s2 $ 2L v3 seal] [ejuswew) ¢
00°00v'LL  $ 8¢ 00°00¥'LL  $ 00°00€ $ 8¢ v3a saal) usalbiong 'z
000096l ¢ 6V 00'009'6L $ 0000 $ 6¥ v3 sS99I 9peYS |
SNILHOIT % DNIdVOSANYT A
00000t  $ L 00000t $ 00°000°L $ I Sl sauM Ang ejedojey pue uoneulpiood AN LL
00°009 $ 000'¢ 00°009 $ 0z0 $ 000't ES uonezijiqe)s wisd/dwal oL
00008 $ vLl 0000L'8 $ 0005 $ vl AS (Buueapn ,G°Z V2 49) Uled Jeydsy siISHO 6
liedL Bupjlepm Jeydsy a31Sy
00000 $ 2 00000t $ 00005 $ ¢ va 20BHNG Bulliep) sjqeeled '8
00°29L'0L  $ 162 00°9L'0L $ 00°LE $ 162 AS (Buuespn ,G°Z V2 49) Uied Jeudsy eyisuo *L
00°056'L  $ 0€ 00°056't  $ 0069 $ 0¢ AS uonelojsay Juswaned AN peoy asnoyjooydss g
00veL'L  $ vel'l 00¥6L’L  $ 00°L $ 6Ll AS 180D soe| g desms ‘g
oo'svL'0L  $ ¥6LL 00'9¥L'0L $ 006 $ 6Ll AS asinoQ buueap) anediedng WWG'6 5L b
00°088'€C  $ ¥6L'L 00°088'€c $ 00°0Z $ 6Ll AS asuno) aseg anediadng WWGEZ .5y €
00'gse's ¢ ¥6L'L 00'85€'8  $ 00L $ 6Ll AS 9SBQANS BUOIS VZ .9 T
00¥6L'L  $ pBLL 00¥6LL  $ 001 $ 6Ll AS joedWwo) pue spes sul4 |
JIT8ONOD 8 ONIAVA Al
ALIINVND INNOWY ALILNYNO INNOWY ALILNYNOD INNOWY  ALILNVND INNOWY 3014d  ALILNYND  SLINN SINILINOILONYLISNOD
WVLOL WLOL VLOL IVLOL LINN
7 # 03N
ENERER] 3SVI13Y Y04 I1aVIVAY 31va 0L d3asv33y ENERERNINEREgl] NOILYINGVL MOYOS3
05v28'6Lz '3SV373d JO4 F1aVIIVAY NOILONYLSNOD TVLOL ¥202 ‘€l YoueiN  31va 3SvI1IY €202 ‘L1 JaquianoN 31va INIWIFHOVY
g0'zog'ee  $ ONINIVINTY AONIONILNOD NOILONYLSNOD W.LOL ! UON 3Sva1FY swoeIby opiIsy-18S  TALRINOIS 40 IdAL
G6'989'60€ ONINIVWIY MO¥OST TV.LOL Mueg Ajunwiwo) uuad {INIOV MOYOST
009629 $ ‘31vad 0L d3sv3T3Y NOILONYLSNOD TW10oL £0'1€6'9L $  MOYOST WOV dSNIFONT HSYO FLVevdIs diysumo | utejug maN CALITYAIDINAING
§5'28Y'TLE $ MOYOSI WOL 077 '9SNoYjooyas - SaWoH Yew|jeH “HINMO 103rodd
0096L29  $ '3SV373Y SIHL 40 LINNOWY 50'298'ce $  AONIONILNOO NOILONYLSNOD 6€080-LL “ON 103rodd
00'96L279 $ ‘JOIM3d SIHL 30V1d NI ¥HOM 40 LNNOWY 05°029'88€  $ :NOILONYLSNOD WLOL peoy asnoyjooyos 8 JNVN 103rodd

LNNOJJV MO¥IS3 40 AUVAWNS

SIADIANIAS ONILINSNOD ¥ ONINIINIONT
‘SALVIDOSSY 2 FHOWTID

‘ONI|

LIOdHT SNLVLS MOUDSH




From: Brooke Newborn

To: Appointments

Cc: Kathleen Davis; Kathleen Davis
Subject: EAC Resignation Letter

Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:39:51 PM

Dear New Britain Township:

Please consider this email to be my resignation letter for the Environmental Advisory
Council. | have been re-appointed to the Parks & Recreation Committee, and | would
like to give others the opportunity to serve on New Britain Township boards. | will
continue to serve on the EAC until a replacement is appointed.

Please let me know if you need any additional information. Thank you for your
understanding.

Sincerely,
Brooke E. Newborn



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MEETING MINUTES
March 4, 2024

Call to Order: Cynthia Jones called the meeting to order at 7:04 pm. She stated
that the Board met in Executive Session prior to the Board meeting to discuss
litigation and personnel matters.

She stated that the Board would entertain public comments on agenda items
prior to the Board taking any action.

Pledge of Allegiance - Cynthia Jones led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Presentation

Nick Marine, Chief of the Chalfont Fire Company, briefed the Board on operations
of the Fire Company.

He said that the Fire Company responded to 312 incidents and responded to 63
fire calls in the township in 2023. Staff hours for these calls totaled 2,181. In
addition, the staff totaled 2,964 hours of training during the year.

They are increasing their training for watercraft rescues and are researching the
feasibility of acquiring a boat that could be used on the Delaware River.

He said thal they recently gained ten (10) new members.

Myra Parker asked if the Company received any support from the telemarketers
who call asking for support.

The Chief said they have not received any of that type of support. They do an
annual mailer to their residents in the service area.

The Board thanked the Chief and the members of the fire company for their
service.

Chair Comments:

Cynthia Jones stated item F for the Consent Agenda will be moved to item J on
the Action ltem agenda.

141



142

Public Hearing

Proposed Amendment to Zoning Ordinance establishing the number of members
to the Zoning Hearing Board.

Scott Holbert opened the hearing and asked those who wished to comment state
their name and address.

Ann Henshaw, Inverness Road, stated that she supports the change, feeling that
the ZHB needed additional viewpoints.

Deb Rendon, 70 Keller Road, made the following statement:

Good evening members of the Board, Staff, Consultants. I'm Deborah Rendon. |
live at 70 Keller Road in New Britain Township. | support the expansion of the
Zoning Hearing Board from three members to five for the following reasons:

1) In purely democratic terms, a five-member board is, by definition, more likely
than the current size to represent a greater range of opinions and desires of
the entire community.

2) Afive-member board is still able to work effectively as one unit. This modest
increase in size will not affect the ability of the board to respond in a timely
manner to community needs.

3) With a five-member board, it will be less likely that undue influence can occur
should a single board member have a very strong opinion on a given
application and can convince just one other member to make a majority
opinion.

4) Because the Zoning Hearing Board can have a significant impact on land use,
and land use has a huge impact on the quality of life in New Britian Township,
decisions will carry more weight if the community knows that five people
considered the issue carefully, as opposed to just three. And, finally,

5) Determinations based on hardship are an important, and often complex,
aspect of the Board’s work, and again, a five-member board will be much
more likely to arrive at a reasoned, impartial analysis.

There is a normal human tendency to resist any change in the status quo, but
there are no substantive reasons to decide against a move to a five-member
Board, and there are these positive advantages. Thank you. Deb Rendon

Jim Moreno asked if there was any additional cost.
William Jones stated that the members are paid $35 per meeting.
Mr. Moreno stated that he was in favor of expanding the Zoning Hearing Board.

Robert Bryon, 245 Forest Park, stated his support.

cec0L1



143

Barb Young, 77 Walter Road, read the following statement:

| am Barbara Young. The primary purpose of the Zoning Hearing Board is to
quote “help assure the fair and equitable application and administration of the
zoning ordinance”. The Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code (MPC)
dictates that Zoning Hearing Boards can be either 3 or 5 members.

Why 3 or 5?7 Because assuring the fair and equitable application and
administration of the zoning ordinance should represent views from more than
say, a singular domineering opinion, or one set of shared experiences, or one
political viewpoint or philosophy. Periodic infusions of fresh perspectives are
constructive while still maintaining a workable number for efficiency.

The arguments against enlarging the board can well be construed as merely a
political move to maintain some element of control rather than the best interest of
the township as a whole.

Enlarging the Zoning Hearing Board allows for a board that might better
represent the population of New Britain Township now and in the future.

Kathy Davis, 32 Clearview, stated her support.
Scott Holbert asked the Board if they had hard copy statements.

Cynthia Jones stated: The proposal regarding this matter has not been made
lightly. We all want to have a functional and thriving township which represents
the varied interests of our residents. We believe increasing the membership of
our Zoning Hearing Board will bring broader viewpoint to the board. We hope
these changes will better serve our residents and varied community needs.

Stephanie Shortall felt that many of the changes were a concern and does not
see a need to expand the membership.

Mr. Holberi closed the hearing at 7:29

Cynthia Jones stated that Consent Agenda ltem F would be considered as Action
Items.

William Jones moved, seconded by MaryBeth McCabe to approve the Consent
Agenda.

Stephanie Shortall stated that there should be a Board member on the committee
to considerthe Neshaminy Watershed Consortium. She felt that there should be
one member of the EAC appointed rather than the entire committee.



144

Foliowing a brief conversation, it was the consensus of the Board that Stephanie
Shortall be the Board representative and that one member of the EAC participate
in the investigation.

MaryBeth McCabe moved, seconded by Stephanie Shortall to table this item and
directed the administrator to revise the resolution to reflect the consensus of the
Board.

The Board unanimously voted to table Resolution 2024-5.

The Board had no further comments on the Consent Agenda.

There were no public comments.

The Board unanimously approved the removal of the Consent Agenda.

The Board approved minutes of the January 22 Board of Supervisors Meeting.
The Board approved minutes of the February 5 Board of Supervisors Meeting.
The Board agreed to engage the Pennsylvania Environmental Council to
undertake an ordinance review with a goal to eliminate policy barriers to Green
Stormwater Infrastructure.

The Board adopted Resolution 2024-06 granting revised Final Plan approval for
123 Creek Road.

Action ltems

MaryBeth McCabe moved, seconded by William Jones, to approve the prepaid
bills dated February 8, 2024 in the amount of $455,375.07.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

The Board unanimously approved payment of the prepaid bill list.

William Jones moved, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn, to approve the prepaid bill
list dated February 15, 2024 in the amount of $22,090.76.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

The Board unanimously approved payment of the prepaid bill list.

€€c0L1



Bridget Kunakorn moved, seconded by MaryBeth McCabe, to approve the
prepaid bill list dated February 22, 2024 in the amount of $91,981.26.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

The Board unanimously approved payment of the prepaid bill list.

MaryBeth McCabe moved, seconded by Stephanie Shortall, to approve the
prepaid bills dated February 27, 2024 in the amount of $64,260.16.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

The Board unanimously approved payment of the prepaid bill list.

MaryBeth McCabe moved, seconded by William Jones, to approve the bill list
dated February 22, 2024 in the amount of $121,721.48.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

The Board unanimously approved payment of the bill list dated February 22,
2024.

William Jones moved, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn, to approve the bill list
dated February 27, 2024 in the amount of $151,062.19.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

The Board unanimously approved payment of the bill list dated February 27,
2024,

Bridget Kunakorn moved, seconded by Stephanie Shortall to appoint Brian Dutill

to the Veteran's Committee.

The Board unanimously appointed Brian Dutill to the Veteran’s Committee.

MaryBeth McCabe moved, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn, to adopt Ordinance
2024-01 amending the zoning ordinance establishing the number of members on

the Zoning Hearing Board.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

145



146

The Board adopted the Ordinance by a vote of 3-2. Voting Yes: MaryBeth
McCabe, Bridget Kunakorn and Cynthia Jones. Voting No: William Jones and
Stephanie Shortall.

MaryBeth moved, seconded by Stephanie Shortall, to set interviews for the
appointment to Parks and Recreation Committee at the March 18, 2024 Board
Meeting.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

The Board unanimously set March 18, 2024 as the date to interview candidates
for the Parks and Recreation Committee.

MaryBeth moved, seconded by William Jones, to advertise for sale on Municibid,
the following surplus township equipment:

e Code Vehicles — 2010 Ford Escape
e Public Works:
o 2009 GMC Sierra 3500 Pickup Truck
o 2007 John Deere 410G Backhoe
o 2004 GMC Sierra 3500 Pickup Truck
e Police:
o 2014 Dodge Charger RWD
o 2017 Dodge Charger Pursuit AWD
o 2008 Ford Crown Victoria

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

The Board unanimously authorized the sale of surplus equipment.

MaryBeth McCabe moved, seconded by Stephanie Shortall, to hire Susan Gelb
as Event Coordinator.

Cynthia Jones asked when she would start.
Mr. Granger stated that she would start in mid-April.
There were no public comments.

The Board unanimously approved the hiring of Susan Gelb as Event Coordinator.

IRHAVVA!



147

Stephanie moved, seconded by William Jones, to authorize the use of North
Branch Park for a fundraising tournament for the Lenape Valley Baseball
organizationon March 23 and 24 and April 6 & 7.

MaryBeth McCabe asked that there be no conflict with the Easter Egg Hunt.
William Jones stated that the Lenape Valley event would not start until after the
egg hunt.

There were no public comments.

The Board unanimously approved the fundraising event as requested.
MaryBeth McCabe moved, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn, to approve
Resolution 2024-07 granting Revised Final Plan approval for 324 Schoolhouse
Road.

Ed Murphy, representing the applicant, stated that they have received and
reviewed the engineer’s letter and will comply with all of the comments.

Craig Kennard recommended that the Board grant revised final plan of approval
as the applicant will comply with the comments in the review letter.

Mr. Murphy stated that the existing storm water management system was
designed to accommodate the additional storm water.

There were no comments from the Board.

The Board unanimously approved Resolution 2024-07 granting revised final plan
approved for 325 Schoolhouse Road.

Information ltems

Police Department Chief reported that the car cameras are scheduled to be
installed in April. The corporals are developing plans for additional community
events.

Engineers Report

Craig Kennard stated that the Toll Brothers project will be on the next meeting for
review. The plan is for preliminary consideration only.

He stated that he has received a draft Act 537 and is currently reviewing it and
will present it to the Board in the near future.



148

10.

11.

Board of Supervisors Comments

Bridget Kunakorn stated that the Veterans Committee has several ideas that they
are exploring.

MaryBeth McCabe stated that the EAC is working well.
William Jones had no comments.

Stephanie Shortall complimented the Parks and Recreation employees on their
work on the park system.

Cynthia Jones had no comments.

Public Comment

Ann Henshaw stated that she had the opportunity to take a trip in a hybrid vehicle
and said that the township should consider purchasing one.

Cynthia Jones stated that it is difficult for the township to purchase one as most
are sold to larger communities.

Kathy Davis said that there should be a representative from the Board on the
Neshaminy Watershed study group as well as members from the EAC.

Announcements

Cynthia Jones received the March meeting schedule.
Adjournment
MaryBeth McCabe moved, seconded by Stephanie Shortall, to adjourn the

meeting.

The Board unanimously adjourned the meeting at 8:14 pm.

€ec0L1



NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Cynthia M. Jones, Chair

MaryBeth McCabe, Vice-Chair

William B. Jones, lIl, Member

Stephanie Shortall, Member

Bridget Kunakorn, Member

Attest:

John A. Granger,

Interim Township Manager/Secretary



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MEETING MINUTES
March 18, 2024

Call to Order: Cynthia Jones called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Pledge of Allegiance - Cynthia Jones led the Board and the public in the Pledge
of Allegiance.

Presentation

Birch Run, Toll Brothers, land development application.

Nathan Fox, representing the developer reviewed the status of the application.
He stated that the developer will comply with all of the comments in the
engineer’s last letter.

Architectural renderings were presented and discussed.

Craig Kennard said that the Environmental Advisory Council (EAC)
recommended that modifications be made for the street lights and some
landscaping.

Mr. Fox stated that the developer would comply with the requests to the extent
that they could.

Craig Kennard said that the proposal modifications requested by the EAC are not
in conformance with the Subdivision Ordinance. If the developer agreed to the
modifications, a waiver would need to be sought and granted.

There was a general discussion with respect to the construction of sidewalks and
pedestrian access.

MaryBeth McCabe questioned whether or not sidewalks to County Line Road
would be provided.

Mr. Fox stated that the sidewalks to County Line Road would not be provided as
there are no sidewalks along County Line due to the existing conditions of a
steep embankment, drainage walls and stream.

The developer stated that they would construct two (2) landscape islands at the
truck entrance to Creamery Tire.

Stephanie Shortall asked if the developer had selected names for the streets.

149



150

A discussion ensued with recommendation that the developer submit proposed
names to the Fire Marshall for his review and recommendation.

Mr. Fox stated that the plans will be updated based on the latest engineer’s letter
and will be submitted for preliminary plan approval.

The Board directed solicitor to prepare a resolution granting preliminary plan
approval.

Highpoint Development (Fox Line Homes) Blasting Permit Notification.

Craig stated that the developer has met all of the required notifications. The last
step in the process is to notify the Board at a public meeting.

The Board accepted the public notification.

Interview — Park/Recreation Applicant

James lvers, 75 Chapman Road, Doylestown, introduced himself. He has lived in
the township for more than a decade and has been active in sports activities. He
is currently the President of the Central Bucks Youth Association. He would like
to bring his experience to New Britain.

Cynthia Jones asked where the Youth Association rents fields. Mr. Ivers stated
that they rent fields in Doylestown Township, Plumstead Township, and
Buckingham Township. There would be no conflict with New Britain as they do
not rent fields here.

The Board thanked Mr. Ivers for attending the meeting and sharing his
experience with the Board.

Consent Agenda

MaryBeth McCabe moved, seconded by William Jones to approve the Consent
Agenda.

There were no Board comments.

There were no public comments.

The Board unanimously approved the Consent Agenda.

A. Approved regular bills listed in the amount of $49,990.86
B. Approved prepaid bills list as follows:

e Dated March 8, 2024 in the amount of $124,026.58
e Dated March 14, 2024 in the amount of $11,023.37

IANAVAL



151

C. Approved payment #3 to AH Cornell in the amount of $8,455.50 for the
Neshaminy Trail Project.

D. Approved change order to November 3 for the contract with AH Cornell for the
Neshaminy Trail Project. The change order is in the amount of $15,500. This
is a credit The total contracted price is $332,249.23.

Action Iltems

Bridget Kunakorn moved, seconded by MaryBeth McCabe to approve Resolution
2024-5 authorizing the administration to investigate the feasibility of forming the
Neshaminy Watershed Consortium. ’

There were no Board comments.

There were no public comments.

The Board unanimously adopted Resolution 2024-5.

William Jones moved, seconded by Stephanie Shortall, to inform Chalfont
Borough of New Britain’s concurrence with their comprehensive plan update.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

The Board unanimously concurred with the Chalfont Comprehensive Plan
update.

Stephanie Shortall moved, seconded by William Jones, to authorize purchase of
concrete block from RediRock for the retaining wall at the Public Works garage in
the amount, not to exceed, $17,000.

There were no Board comments.

There were no public comments.

The Board unanimously authorized the purchase.

Appointment— The Parks and Recreation Committee

Cynthia Jones asked the Board for their comments and recommendations.

William Jones recommended Kathleen Dutill be appointed.

Bridget Kunakorn recommended Brooke Newborne be appointed.



152

MaryBeth McCabe concurred with Bridget Kunakorn and stated that Brooke has
been involved in many Parks and Recreation events.

Stephanie Shortall felt that Mr. lvers would be a good appointment based on his
interview.

Cynthia Jones stated that each Supervisor would nominate one individual for the
position. The individual who receives the most nominations will be appointed.

Bridget Kunakorn nominated: Brooke Newborne
MaryBeth McCabe nominated: =~ Brooke Newborne
William Jones nominated: Kathleen Dutill
Stephanie Shortall nominated:  Kathleen Dutill
Cynthia Jones nominated: Brooke Newborne

Brooke Newborne was appointed to the Parks and Recreation Committee for a
term ending 12-31-25.

MaryBeth McCabe moved, seconded by William Jones, to accept the bid of
Eureka Stone for the blacktop material in the amount of $147,847.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.
The Board unanimously accepted the bid of Eureka Stone Quarry Inc.

MaryBeth McCabe moved, seconded by Stephanie Shortall to accept the bid of
Plumbstead/Chalfont Quarry, Division of Naceville Materials.

Information Items

A. Department Reports

The Chief stated that he had held a department staff meeting. The corporal
examination has been scheduled. The officers are planning for Corporal Joseph
Karpovich'’s retirement which will be in late April.

B. Engineers Report

Craig Kennard stated that he had met with the representatives from Plumstead
Christian School on their proposed land development. Their primary issues are
related to sewage management. They will require zoning relief as they purchased
an adjoining property that is not zoned institutional.

€€c0L!1



153

His office is working with the township on the third packet of proposed changes
to the zoning ordinance. These proposals may come to the Board at the April
Board Meeting.

He stated that there was significant discussion at the recent Capital Plan staff
meeting about obtaining survey work for the North Branch and the Pine Run
Trail. The time for an aerial flight is fast closing. He requested that the Board
direct him to prepare a multi stage proposal for survey work for the two projects.
The Board directed Craig Kennard to prepare a proposal for them to consider at
the April 1 Board Meeting.

Public Comment

There were no public comments

Board Comments

Bridget Kunakorn said that the Easter Egg Hunt may be held indoors due to the
inclement weather.

MaryBeth McCabe had no comments.
William Jones had no comments.
Stephanie Shortall had no comments.

Cynthia Jones stated that the Board was accepting applications for the
appointment to the Zoning Hearing Board.

The Parks and Recreation Committee would meet on Tuesday, March 19, the
Veterans Committee would meet on March 20 and the EAC would meet on
March 28. The next Board of Supervisors Meeting would be on April 1, 2024.
The Township would be closed on March 29, 2024.

Adjournment

On motion, Stephanie Shortall, seconded by William Jones adjourned the
meeting at 7:55 pm.



154

NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Cynthia M. Jones, Chair

MaryBeth McCabe, Vice-Chair

William B. Jones, lll, Member

Stephanie Shortall, Member

Bridget Kunakorn, Member

Attest:

John A. Granger,

interim Township Manager/Secretary

€€20L}



TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN

MEMO

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Kristin Carpenter
DATE: March 27, 2024

SUBJECT: Schedule of Bills - Regular

Amount of Regular Bills: $132,364.28
Dated: March 27, 2024

Presented By:

Seconded By:




00°00£ +|B10L JOPUBA
N 0£70% ¥2/02/£0 ¥2/02/¢0 ¥ ONILNNODY B SIDIAYIS T10¥AVd 3 00£-207-10 00°00£ S3DIAYIS ONILNNODIV T
SIDIAYIS ONILNNODV ¥7/02/€0 9T#000¥2
PREA i B AT P e A O e L B O S T Pk e DU R R S ST R LT NET PSR LR REE
85661 +[B0L 0pUsA
85661
N £T66155029 v2/€T/50 v2/€T/€0 Y SYIVdIY ITDIHIA 3 00€-LE7-TO 667E6T SL¥vd 7
N §5€025€029 ¥2/€T/€0 ¥T/€1/€0 L SYIVdIY I1IHIA 3 00€-LEP-T0 6S°S SLYvd T
. sLuvd p7/€T/€0 S8E000%C
R e R : & = . S e sl Sahk ... . . ‘our ‘duozoiny g00ZoLnv
ST#81 +|B10L JOPUDA
ST #81
N T¥90Td90 72/02/€0 ¥2/02/€0 4 SYIVd3Y ITDIHIA 3 00€-LE¥-T0 TZ°89 ¥9d/Md - SL¥Vd ITDIHIA €
N 7901d90 ¥2/02/€0 ¥2/02/€0 L SYIVdIY I1DIHIA 3 00€-LEV-TO EF"9F ¥9d/Md - SL¥Vd ITDIHIA 7
N 77907490 ¥2/02/€0 ¥2/02/€0 4 SYIVd3Y ITIHIA 3 00€-LE7-T0 T0°69 ¥9d/Md - SL¥vd ITDIHIA T
- - ) , ) - ) ~ ¥Rd/Md - SL¥vd F1DIHIA $7/02/€0 02700077
SR Dl i it : i : 55 e ... Shivd DAL G3LYIDOSSY  QT0X0SSY
61197 :|BI0L JOpUBA
N $9STP8L0VE6¢EL ¥2/81/€0 ¥7/91/€0 3 SYIVdIY I1DIHIA 3 00€-LE¥-T0 6L°¥97 1001 dOHS Md T
- - - ) S ~ 700L dOHS Md ¥Z/8T/€0 80¥000+2
R e D PRSI : el S R R il ; BEL - SLdvd OLNY FONVAQY  SEQNYAQY
19x3 9LOAUT  9Je@  91BQ 31BA JUI NYD/1B3S uoL3dLJdsaq 9dAL 302y 3unoddy abuey) unowy uoL3d LIS WAI
660T PLOASYD  pAY  3SJLd 9dAL 0d 20BJIU0D uoL1dLadsaa 91eq 0d # 0d

BUBN # JOPUBA

ULT JBAA JOLId SUBDY

N :ALUO JedA JOLd

A :pa1abpng-uoN apnjOUT

v

T :ON dbed

A 2WBXI A NJOYI0 A 191RAS A :pLE S910N WR1I QULT INOYILM |LBISQ :1ewJod
N iAJdY A IPLBH A pADY 15e7 01 15414 :abury

N IPLOA N :pled N :uado LLV :3dAL "0°d

3N JOpUdA Ag 1SLT || L9 Nd S:T0

dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MaN

p207 L2 YoJeu



0055 : [B0L JOPUBA

N 875961 y2/€1/€0 12/51/50 ¥ ISNIdX3 931 3 0T€-0T#-10 00 S€5°T Y4081 TVHINGD T
C o8y TvHINID $Z/ET/€0 2600092
iR s i e S SR R : e EER e R : LLOTTIWRNIYIHD SNVIWVAS L¥XD3 (TO¥IHI
00°000°ST 1201 JOpUBA
N 60SZ1T yZ/81/€0 ¥2/81/¢0 Y ¥0LIANY QILNIOAdY 3 0TE-207-T0 00°000°ST 1100V €207 1
‘ - L1anv €207 ¥2/91/€0 STHO00YT
; HiE CaR = SRR TR e AR o e b e i A . Asde(unp QTOYINNG
00°5€2°7 +|B30L 0pusA
N 720€S ¥2/12/€0 ¥2/12/€0 4 30ISLNO-SYTVAFY/INIVW ITDIHIA 3 0££-0T¥-T0 00°SL 20-8¢ 301704 T
20-87 32170 ¥2/T¢/€0 L0¥000¥L
00°09T°7
N 900€S v2/ST/€0 ¥2/ST/€0 4 INIW3OVd3¥ 31DIHIA 33I70d 3 TS-0T9-9T 007080°T 60-8% ® 90-8% 3DI70d ¢
N 900€S ¥2/ST/€0 $2/S1/¢€0 Y SINAWIIVIdY ITOIHIA 3 T5/-0T#-T0 00°080'T 60-87 ® 90-8% 3110d T
. - - ~ 60-8% ® 90-8% 3DI0d $7/ST/E0 ¥6£000+2
e BN AN S S B B el B B A : .~ 2ur Ja3uB) ubLs pue Aejdsia §7074SIq
76'€/9'T 11 P10L JOPUIA
N EE6807L6L0T - ¥2/91/50 ¥2/91/50 Y SY3LNdWOD/SITTddNS B STYIYILWW 3 0TZ-0T-T0 26°€L9'T INIWINDI ¥ILNAWOD T
‘ . ININAINDI ¥3LNdWOD ¥2/9T/€0 90¥000%C
: T StveliEed s s el e S it R i ARG S e R dT ONLLINYW 1730 (TOWT730
0058 +|B30L JopusA
N 06629€£46T ¥2/62/20 ¥7/61/20 i 3SNIdX3 NIWQY TVHIN3D 3 00€-00%-T0 00°S8 SYILLYW TV¥INID T
. } I S SYILLYN Tv¥3N3D 12/62/20 800077
: e ; R S : ; . d77 OIGNVW B NIT¥YD A37938 §(003193d
19x3 BL0AUT  93e@  91BQ 91BQ JUI YYD/1BIS uoLdLtdsaq 3dAL 102y 3unoddy abuey)  unowy u0L3dLddSaa wal
660T PLOA/YYD pAY  3SdLd 9dAL 0d 10BJIUOD uot1dLJdseq 91ed 0d # 0d
SWEN # JOpUBA
aleN Jopusp A9 1sLT || Lg Wd 75:T0
7 0N 3bed dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIAN 202 ‘L YaJeN



N vZT0E0 ¥26C10 y2/8T/€0 ¥2/81/£0 ¥
N ¥ZT0€0 #2610 b2/81/€0 ¥2/81/¢€0 d
N ¥ZT0€0 ¥26¢T0 ¥2/8T/€0 ¥7/81/£0 d
N ¥ZT0€0 ¥26¢T0 y2/8T/€0 ¥2/81/£0 d
N T0€0 ¥76CT0 ¥2/8T/€0 ¥2/81/€0 Y
N #T0€0 ¥¢6CT0 b2/8T/€0 ¥2/8T/£0 d
N ¥CT0€0 ¥26¢T0 ¥2/8T/€0 ¥2/8T/£0 d
N vZT0E0 #2610 yZ/8T/€0 v2/81/€0 d
N 9¥09 y2/T2/€0 ¥2/21/50 4
N 5709 ¥2/T2/€0 v2/21/50 d
N 6€09 ¥2/12/50 ¥7/22/50 3
N 8€09 Y2/T2/€0 ¥2/2T/50 d
N £€09 ¥2/T/€0 v2/2t/<0 d
N 9¢09 y2/T2/€0 v2/2/50 Y
N 5€09 Y2/T2/€0 ¥2/T/50 Y
N €09 ¥2/T2/€0 ¥2/21/50 4
N €€09 ¥2/T2/€0 ¥2/2T/50 d
N €09 ¥2/T2/80 ¥2/22/50 4

N viE0L-76¢-8 ¥2/02/€0 ¥2/02/£0 4

ONIYIINIONT TVYINITD 3
ONIYIINIONT TVHINID 3
ONIYFINIONT TVHENED 3

ONINOZ § 9N1d “1v931 3

STIVYL AVMNIFED ANIWVHSIN 3
SISVHOUN/SININIAOUANT TYLIAYD 3
JONVITdWOD S3ddN 3

@377I8 ONIYIINIONG 3

@d1I8 931 3
37719 O3 3
Q37118 V93T 3
Q37718 931 4
Q37118 Vo371 4
@37118 531 3
@37118 537 4
@371719 931 1
37118 o371 4
SIDIAYIS Tv¥INID/YOLIDITOS 3

JSN3dX3 NIWAY TVY3aNId 3

00T-80%-T0
00T-80¢-10
00T-80¢-10
0TE-PT¥-T0
02€-vSv-L0
00£-¥5¥-81
£9€-9€¥-10
TTE-¥17-06

T5v-¥T17-06
TSv-¥17-06
TS7-y17-06
TS7-¥17-06
TSy-vTv-06
1Sy-v17-06
TSh-¥17-06
TSy-vTv-06
TSv-¥Tv-06
0TE-¥07-T0

00€-00¢-10

TS SET'8L
16°S€T'82

09°26°TT
§.'89€'¢
05°18'¢
00°S.T'T
56°/82°¢
0S°L28'T
SLTS'T
95" 912" €S

00" 9¥L'L

00°¥vL'L
00°yLy
05°990'T
05" 26T
09" yEy
05" 26T
057628
00"€SS
00" S6¢
05°9.¢
00°02€‘¢

86°T9
86°T9

:| 2301 JOPUA

SISNIdX3 ONIYFINIONG §
S3SNAdXI ONIYIINIONT /
SISN3dX3 ONIYIINIONT 9
SISNIdXT ONIYIINIONT §
S3ISNIdX3 ONIYFINIONG ¥
S3SNIdX3 ONIWIINIONG €
S3SNIdX3 ONIYIINIONG ¢
SISNIdX ONIYFINIONT T

SISNIdX3 ONTYIINIONI $7/8T/€0 9L£000vT

NI S3LYID0SSY B FUOWTIO (TOOWTIO

'] 2101 JOPUBA

S3SNAdX3 V931 (T
S3ISNIdX3 Tv931 6
S3SNAdX3 Tv93T §
SASNIdX3 TvDH3T /
SASNIdX3 TvH31 9
SASN3dX3 T¥D3T §
S3ISN3dX3 VD31 ¢
S3SNIdX3 TvH31 ¢
SISNIdX3 TvH3T ¢
SISN3dX3 V931 T
SISN3dX3 WOI1 $2/22/50 LT9000%2
'D'd SALVIOSSY B 3OV 003V

:|B30L JOPUBA

ONIdIHS NIWQV T

ONIAdIHS NIWQY $2/02/€0 98€000%
X34 (T0X3d3

[9x3 9 LOAUT 31eq 91eQ 31BQ U3 YYD/1B3S
6601 PLOA/YD pAOy 1SdlLd

uotadLaaseqg adAL 120V

Un022y abJey)  unouy
9dAL 0d 19®J2U0D

uoL3dLadssq well
uot1dLdsag 91ed 0d # 0d
JWEN # JOPUIA

¢ 10N 3fied

JWeN JOPUdA Ag 1SLT || L8
dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MaN

Wd $S:T0
y207 ‘LT YpJen



1| €30L JOpusA

MOYDS3 40 N¥NLTY T
MO¥IS3 40 NINLIY $Z/6T/€0 06£000¥2

- D71 S¥3ATING WOLSMD WT¥d SEQIATH

: 201 JOPUA

ST0-T10-9C T
§T0-TT0-92 2/80/€0 ¥0v000%¢

600-500-97 T
600-500-92 ¥2/80/€0 €0¥000%2
1| B0L JOPUBA
YOLOWYL - Md T

~NOLOVHL - Md $2/€2/20 SLE000FT
| QUL JRIURA) T-39M  SOOOLLIW

:|B20L JOPUIA

dWI3¥ ALLOd O L¥0d "NdnoL AT T

LE"6YE ‘T

N 00°T09T-T7 v2/61/£0 ¥2/61/£0 L HO¥DS3 40 ONN43Y 3 009-¥T#-06 L€ 6¥€ ‘4T
SELEE'T

N 162 ¥2/80/£0 ¥2/80/¢0 L SIXVL *SIH 3 6TE-T87-T0 $8°8.S

N 0€67 12/80/€0 #2/80/£0 ¥ SaXYL “ISTW 3 6TE-T87-10 0S°8S!

BRSO U SET S S D e ST . ¥0LITI00 XYL “ILLANE4 J10IIN. S0T00IN

006

N £299TT v2/€2/20 ¥2/€2/20 ¥ SYIVdRY ITIHIA 3 00€-L€7-T0 0046
00°S2T

N 72280 12/2e/€0 ¥2/22/50 ¥ 35N Q1314/5334 439N 0TP-26€-20 00°SZ1

NI ALLOd 0 L¥0d “N¥NOL AT $2/22/£0 0T#000%Z

TIONNOD 234 AITIVA 3dYNIT  SpOdYNIT

007000°T :|220L JOpUIA
N 699¢T-220¢ ¥2/S2/€0 ¥2/52/€0 d SLIWY3d DNIQTING ¥ 0T#-29€-T0 00°000‘T MOYDSI 40 N¥NLIY T
, . ) 3 MO¥DS3 40 NYNL $2/52/€0 60¥00072
! : S i ; i SR : ik NITIVD DNVT SO0FDNVT
6T°2¢6 ' [210L JOpURA
N 9zELy ¥2/10/€0 ¥2/10/€0 4 SNIVYQ B SYIMIS WYOLS 3 00€-9E¥-T0 6T°Z¢E6 STYIMALWI T
) ) - ~ STVI¥ILVW $2/T0/€0 ¥LE000¥2
: : fiEs ; preis ) ; STIVI¥ILYW X B H  QTOLVWIH
[2x3 3JLOAUT 31eQ 31eQ 93BQ U3 YYD/203S uoL2dLadsaq 9dAL 122y 3un0oddy dbJey)  Junouy uoLadLaoseq well
660T PLOA/YD pAY  3sdLd adAL 0d 30BJIUOD uot1dL4dse@ 91ed 0d # 0d

WeN # JOPUBA

SWeN JOpUdA A9 1SLT [ [ L8

j 1ON 9bed dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MIN

Wd ¥5:T0
p207 L2 yaJew



N 9€52sT

N €9€¢ST

N £9s

N 9650¢3

=

8690T-0¢

N 0070090-8T

=

SEET80T-S0

N 6€€¢80T-50

p/ET/€0 $2/€T/50

72/90/€0 ¥2/90/£0

¥2/9T/¢0 ¥2/9T/£0

¥2/ST/€0 v2/5T/50

¥2/61/€0 ¥7/61/€0

y2/61/€0 ¥2/6T/50

72/52/50 v2/52/50

P/€T/€0 $7/€0/50

Y

Y

Y

Y

4

Y

b

4

9

SNOILD3dSNI 34ISLNO 3 LT-ET9-10
SNOILD3dSNI 3QISLNO 3 {T-ET9-10
NINOZ B ON1d “1¥937 3 0TE-¥1v-10
SLSIA/SWY04INN 3 T¥¢-0Ty-10
SLIWY3d ONIQTING ¥ 0T#-29€-10
SLIWY3d ONIATING ¥ 0T¥-29€-T0
SYIVdIY I1DIHIA 3 00€-LEv-T0
SYIVdY ITDIHIA 3 00¢-L£9-T0

00°592 : [B10L JOpUBA

00°00T SNOLLD3JSNI 3AISLAO T
SNOILDAdSNI 3AISLNO #Z/ET/€0 SO0¥000¥Z

00591 SNOILDIASNI 3AISLNO T
~ SNOLLDIASNI 3AISLNO $2/90/€0 €££000¥C
NI ADN39Y. NOILDIASNI GILINN (TOILINN

00°28S'T 112301 JOPUIA
007285t SIDIAYIS ¥93T ONINOZ T

- SIDIAYIS D31 ONINOZ $2/9T/€0 T6E000¥T
~'DS3 'III HSTVM “C SYWOHL (BOVWOHL

00°0T¢ *|B0L JOPURA
00°0TC d¥D T3NVd-Q LT4X3T4 TTIML T

dv) TINVd-9 LTX3W TIIML $2/ST/E0 £65000%2
‘NI SINI¥d HLIWS ~(ZQHLIWS

0070007 : 201 JOPUBA

00°000°T MO¥DST 40 NUNLIY T
MO¥DS3 40 NANLTY $Z/6T/50 68£00077

00°000'T MO¥DST 40 N¥NLIY T

_Mo¥dS3 40 N¥NL3Y¥ $7/6T/€0 88E000KT

~§1700d WOLSND 3NAVd L110DS §80.LLODS

by 0891 *|B30L JOpUIA

0L°L6S'T ININAINDI 40 SIDIAYIS ¥d/Md T

INIWAINDI 40 SIDIAYIS ¥d/Md +2/£2/€0 6T¥0007L

vL'8 S3ITddNS dOHS T

$3I1ddNS dOHS $7/€2/€0 §T#0007C
NI ‘3LLIT '3 1y3g0¥ (/zy3d0¥

[2x3 9 L0AUT
660T

91eq

91BQ 91BQ U3 NYd/2e1S
PLOASID pAY  1SJLd

UoL3dLdosaa adAL 120V 1unoddy sbuey)

3dAL 0d 20BJIU0D

Junouy uoL1dLadssq weil
uot1dLddassa 91ed 0d # 0d
WEN # JOPUSA

¢ 0N 3fed

dUeN JopusA Ag 1SLT || Lg
dIHSNMOL NIVLIY¥E MIN

Wd 5:10
P207 * LT Yo



0070

1JUnOWY PLOA [BIOL  §7°49S'ZET  :lunowy 1SLT [I0L g

'SWAII 3ULT 0'd [BIOL §7 1SJ3pJO BSeydund [elo0L

[9x3 9JL0AUT 318 91eQ 9380 dU3 YYD/1R3S uoL1dLadsaq 9dAL 320¥  1un0ddy dbJeyd  lunouy U0L1d LIS WRIT
660T PLOA/YD pAY  3SJLd 9dAL 0d 12BJIU0D uoL1dLJdS9a 93e@ 0d # 0d
BN # JOpUIA

BN JOpudA A9 3SLT || Ld Wd $5:70

9 :oN afied dTHSNMOL NIVLT¥E M3N 207 “ 17 YPJen



87 ¥9¢ ' 7€T 00°0 00°57T'€ 87 6£7'67T 00°0 82°6€2°671 :spund [V JO [BI0L

£6°186°TL 00°0 00°0 £6°/86'TL 00°0 £6°/86'TL 06-7 “M0YDS3
05°206°C 000 00°0 05°206°7 00°0 05°206'7 8T-¢  :ONNd INIWAINDI/LNINIAOYIWI TVLIdVD
S6°TTv ¢ 00°0 00°STT 56°/87'¢ 00°0 56°/82"¢ L0-¥ :ONN4 NOLLYIOTY § SHvd
06°550" S 00°0 00°000'¢ 06°550°TS 00°0 06°550"TS 10-7 :ONN4 TVYINID
[e3oL [e10l 1/9 [2J0L 9nusARY  |B10L puadx3 pLaH puadx3 pAdY puadx3 pun4 uoL3dLJ2Sa@ pund

pund-Jesx Aq s|eioL

[ ‘0N dbed

JUEN JOPUSA A9 3ISLT || L9
dIHSNMOL NIVLIN¥E MaN

Wd 7510
P207 *LT Yo



87 ¥9¢ 2T 00°0 00°S7T€ 87°6£2°671 00°0 87°6€7 621 +Spund ||V 4O [Bl0L

£6°/86'T, 0070 00°0 £6°186'TL 0070 €6°/86'TL 06 1MO¥DS3
05°06 00°0 00°0 0$°206'7 00°0 05°206'C 9T :ONNd INIWAIND3/LNIWAAOUAWI T¥LIdVD
S6°7T'E 00°0 00°SZT 56°/82°¢ 00°0 56°/87°¢ 10 :ONN4 NOTLVIYDY B SHvd
06°550" 7S 00°0 00°000°¢ 06°950°TS 00°0 06°550'TS 10 “ANN4 TVYANED
[e10L |e10L 1/9 [P10L 9NURARY  |BlOL puddx3 PLoH puadxa PAYY puadxd pund uoL1dLJ4ds9a pund

pund Aq s|eioL

g :ON dbed

alieN JOpusA Ag 1SLT || L9
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MaN

Wd ¥$:10
p207 *12 YpJen



87" 6E7°671 00°0 00°0 00°0 87°6£7'671 +Spund [V JO [EIOL

£6°/86°TL 0070 0070 0070 €6°/86'TL 06-7 1MO¥DS3
05°L06°C 00°0 00°0 00°0 0$°206'7 8T-9 SONNd INIWAIND3/LNIWIAOUAWT T¥LIdVD
§6°/87'¢ 00°0 0070 000 56°282°¢ L0-Y ANN4 NOILVIWDY B SHdvd
06°550°TS 00°0 00°0 00°0 06°550'TS 10-¥ LONNS TVYINTD
|20L pund JOLId pled uado JoLdd PADY JOLdd RIENN] D) pun4 uoL1dLaasaq pund

Usdo JOLId/PAALAIRY JOLId/IUDIIND JUN0DIY 3JNILPUSAXT JO UMOpRa.g
dIHSNMOL NIVLIHE MIN

6 :ON dbed

Wd ¥S:T0
P207 * LT Yo



TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN

MEMO

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Kristin Carpenter
DATE: March 27, 2024

SUBJECT: Schedule of Bills - Prepaid

Amount of Prepaid Bills: $3,678.03
Dated: March 21, 2024

Presented By:

Seconded By:




ss 1201 JOPUBA

b SITLITILN 3 09€-60v-T0 2L°S¢ RIRTRERE
N {2lTPS96T8 y2/TT/€0 ¥2/21/€0  omaT s/21/s0 08s000Re
BT s st o RS S S T (S S SO o SRR 1 ek 0 e AT TUAT D) TRk L WO
00°95 :|BI0L JOPUDA
¥2/ST/£0 b IDIA¥IS NI ONINIVYL/NOILYONGI 3 18T-0T9-10 00°9S INFWISUNEWITY VAW T
N yZSTE0 y2/S1/€0 ¥2/ST/ . q-m@@mgmzﬁ WA 12/ST/50 28500077
B S T S S S S T R T R PR . DNz nvd 010z1nvd
65°8/1 ! [PI0L JOPUBA
N 7261€0 72/61/€0 ¥2/61/50 b SINAWISUNEWIIY NOISIA § HLIVIH 3 L5T-98-T0 65°8.¢ INIWISUNGNITY TWOIAIW $207 T
_ LNIWISUNGT TYOIGIN 5207 92/6T/€0 $8E0005C
R R S e R R N L R T NS0 (TOS0
00°20T +|B30L JOPUIA
N Z4raY) Y2/TT/€0 v2/12/50 L SINIWISYNGWITY NOISIA B HLIVIH 3 £5T-98%-T0 00°Z0T INFWISUNIWITY TVOIQIW #2707 T
. _ LNIWISYNENIY WOIGIN 1207 ¥T/12/€0 S6E000VT
R R R R R A N R R R T TR
9790/ *|B10L JOPURA
N ¥26TE0 2/61/50 ¥2/61/50 b SININISYNEWITY NOISIA B HLIVAH 3 L5T-98%-T0 9790, INFWISUNGWITY TWOIAIW 207 T
; R i I _ INIWISUNGWI WOIGIW 207 T/6T/€0 LLEOOONT
s TR S SRR O R R e O e e L B D S ST
[2X3 90 LOAUT 31ea 91ea 91eq U3 NYD/Ie1S uoL1dLJdsaq 9dAL 320¥  1unoddy dbJey)  lunouwy uoL1dLJaseq weal
660T PLOAMY  PpAY 3SdLd 3dAL 0d 10BJIUOD uoL1dLadsaq 91ed 0d # 0d
BlWEN # JOPUBA
Gd9TE09M 01 AdQTEQOM :obuey pI Ydaeg pady
BULT JBIA JOLUd SUBDH N :ALUO JBIA JOLAd A :pe1abpng-uoN apn|ouI LLY :SJOpUdA
A 2WBXI A MOYI0 A 193RIS A ipLd $9ION WA1T BULT INOYILM | LBIDQ :Ielod
N iAMDY A IPISH A :pAdY 15e7 01 15414 :abuey
N :PLOA N :pLted N :uddo LLV :3dAL *0'd
JUEN JOpusA Ag ISLT [| L9 Wd /£:T0
T :oN abed dTHSNMOL NIVLIY¥E MIN 207 ‘17 Yoden



00°0 :unouy pLOA |BI0L  €0°8/9°¢ :Junowy 1sL7 [e30L (T *SWRII BuULT *0'd |eI0L (T :SJ9PJO dSeYdINd [BIOL
07806 112101 JOPURA
N €99¢SETT v2/€T/€0 $7/€T/€0 d S3ILITILN QNV LV3H 3 09¢-LE9-T0 0% "806 710 ONILVAH T
) - e 10 ONILY3H $2/€T/€0 8L£000¥2
e R e i e s e o ... ONI 'G04ONITI¥M 40 NOSTIM ST0OSIIM
9" 9y *[230L JOPURA
N L9185 /ANT ¥2/81/€0 v2/81/50 Y SYIVd ITDIHIA 3 00€-LE7-T0  9€°9¥€ AY3LLYE YOLYYINID T
o R : I _Au3Llva YouvuaNaD $7/8T/€0 2/€000%C
EBEL i SRR et i M e e S i DR ket e N HOO AT L EVREASOOHIVE; (TOLE
0£' 22 :1B30L JOpUBA
N $2¢T€0 $9-T000 v2/2T/€0 v2/T1/€0 b LINIVI/SNOTLYDINWKOD 3 02€-0¢v-10 0€°2C dIND3/SIDIAYIS SOI4 T
e . o dIN03/SIDIMIS SOI4 $7/7T/E0 T8E0007
Al s N R RS et R N R i s S e s s MOZLNBA RS DT 07D
€791 *[P10L JOPURA
N 26010 ¥2/60/10 ¥2/60/10 i SLSIA/SWHO4INN 3 Tve-0Tv-10 2€°L9T L1S3A/WHO4INN T
R e ls3A/WMO4INN $7/60/10 £8€000¥C
R LA o e S e R e e e e s AT e e e L ST N OO TN
816501 :|B0L JOpUBA
N S6LTTTSL Y/YT/€0 $2/%1/€0 Y 110/573n4 3 y2C-0Tv-10 81°5S0°T 7304 3D170d T
S ) . _ R 7304 DI04 ¥2/4T/€0 6£€000v2
L e e S o L i e e N B e S R S R N N S e e e e s N TR OO T OO T
[9x3 9LOAUT  93eQ  91BQ 9IBQ JUT YYI/Ie1S uoL1dLadsag adAL 3120y 3unoddy SbJRY)  Junoly uoL3dLIIS3q WRLI
660T PLOA/YYD pAY  3sdLd 9dAL 0d 22®J1U0D uoL1dLIdsea  93eQ 0Od # 0d
SlWEeN # JOPUBA
olileN JopuaA Ag ISLT || L9 Nd £€:T0
{ 0N Bfied dTHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN ¥207 ‘T2 YoJew



£0°8/9°¢ 00°0 00°0 £0°8/9°¢ 00°0 £0°8/9°¢ :Spund [1v 40 [B30L
€0°829°¢ 000 00°0 £0°89'¢ 00°0 €0°829°¢ T0-v :ONN4 TVHINED
[e30L [e30L 1/9 [B10L SNUBASY  [B10L puddx3 pLaH puadx3 pAYY puadxd pund uoLadLaosag pund

pund-Jeax Aq speiol

¢ 10N dbed

JWeN JOPUIA Ag 1SLT || L9
dIHSNMOL NIVLIY¥E MaN

Wd /€10
P20 'TC Yoen



£0°8/9'¢ 00°0 00°0 £0°8/9'¢ 00°0 £0°8/9°¢ .spund [V JO [B30L
€0°8.9°¢ 00°0 0070 £0°8/9'¢ 0070 €0°9/9"¢ 10 “ONN4 TVY¥3INZD
[B30L [e30L 1/9 [30L 9NUBARY  |el0L puddx3  pLH puadx3 PADY puadx3 pun4 uoL1dLadsaq pund

pund Aq s|eiol

j 0N 9bed

BlieN JOpudA A9 1SLT || L9
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MaN

Wd /€70
P207 1T Yo



£0°8/9'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 £0°8/9'¢

£0'829'¢ 0070 0070 0070 €0°829'¢ 10-¥

1Spund [V 40 |30l

+ONN TVYAN3D

|B0L pun4 JoLud pled uado JoLdd PAYY JOLUd R pun4

uoLadLJdsea pund

¢ 10N dbed

UBMO JOLJd/POALIIRY JOLId/IUBIIND JUNOIIY BJNILpuadXT 4O UMOpYeaJq
dIHSNMOL NIVLIHE MAN

Wd LE:T0
§20 ‘1T Y2Jew



TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN

MEMO

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Kristin Carpenter
DATE: March 27, 2024

SUBJECT: Schedule of Bills - Prepaid

Amount of Prepaid Bills: $7,659.17
Dated: March 27, 2024

Presented By:

Seconded By:




59°09% 112301 JOPUIA

59°09¥
N 2221802498 v2/VT/E0 $2/91/50 L ISNIdXT ALITILN 3 09€-vE¥-20 TS'¥6C uzbﬁw m
N v2/YT/€0 ¥2/%1/50 ¥ ISNIdX3 ALITLLN 3 09€-vEy-20 ¥1°99T DILIRE
. omuma U seE0nteT
SRS S S S e R S e R ... ONISS3)0d INIWAVd-AD¥3NT 0D3d (Z(3033d
UL STL +|B30L JOpUSA
N 24%4Y) y2/€2/€0 v2/€2/50 Y SINIWISYNIWITY NOISIA B HLIVIH 3 LST-98%-T0 ¢L°STL INIWISUNGWITY TWOIAIW $207 T
INIWESUNENTE TWOTGIN 707 $2/E2/€0 96£00070
T T O T T
T2°0¢ :1BI0L JOPUSA
N 24740 v2/€2/50 v2/52/50 ¥ NIWQY/3SN3dX3 ITDIHIA 3 0£€-00v-T0 TZ°0¢€ INIWISUNGWITY FOVITIW T
o ANGW3SHNGWIZY 3DVITIN $7/ET/E0 2070007
L6l 112101 JOPUSA
N 628 ¥2/12/50 ¥2/12/50 Y S3SNAIIT/IUVMLIOS ¥ILNdWOD 3 TvL-009-T0 SL°6LY S3Lvadn ILIS €M T
. ‘ . B _ SaLvadn 3LIS €34 17/T7/€0 1170007
e e e e it e e e ot s i e LR LS 1 TN O TS DS NPT RIAK]
00°00T »[BI0L JOpUBA
N yZETE0 807L£00 YT/€T/€0 ¥2/€1/50 d ANTVH/SNOLLYDINAWAOD 3 02€-0€¥-T0 00°00T LINYAINI/378WD T
o S ‘ ‘ o L3NEAINI/378YD $7/ET/€0 00700097
[9x3 9L0AUT  93BQ  91BQ 91BQ JUI YYD/IBIS U011dL42saq 9dAL 120v  3unoddy dbuey) unouy u0L3dLJ42S3a WeII
6601 PLOA/YYD pAYYy  1SJLd 3dAL 0d  39BJIU0D uoLadLadseq 91ea 0d # 0d
OUWBN # JOPUIA
QdSZE09M 03 QdS7E0DY :obuey pI Yydieg paxy
BULT JBIA JOLI SUBDN N :ALUO JBIA JOLid A :pa13bpng-uoN apn|ouI LLY :SJOpUaA
A duexa A WRY10 A i91e1S A ipld SO10N WolI SuLl7 INOYlLm [Lelsqd :leu.od
N iADY A IPIBH A IpADY 1587 01 15414 :obuey
N IPLOA N :pled N :uado LLY :odAL '0'd
alieN JopusA Ag 3sL1 || L9 WY /S:60

T 10N 9bed ATHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN §207 “ 17 Yyoden



SE'T9P'E +|B0L JOpUIA
SET9h'E
N y2STE0 ¥2/ST/50 $2/51/€0 Y FONVYNSNT TVLN3Q/TVOICIW 3 TST-#Sv-20 90°Z6T IONVYNSNI ALITIEYSIA/I4IT /
N 2810 y2/ST/€0 $2/51/50 Y FONVYNSNI 3417/X¥/TVINIQ/TWOIAIW 3 TST-0€7-10 8%°95S FONVYNSNI ALITIEVSIO/34IT 9
N 72510 ¥2/ST/50 $2/51/50 ¥ FONVYNSNI 3417/X¥/TVINIQ/WOIAIN 3 TST-¥1p-T0 €7°801 FONVYNSNI ALTTIEYSIG/3AIT §
N 725760 ¥2/ST/€0 ¥2/S1/50 Y FONVYNSNI/34T7/X¥/TVLINIQ/VIIAIN 3 TST-€T9-10 #£°90T IONVINSNI ALITIEYSIA/3AIT &
N 74180 y2/ST/€0 ¥2/5T/¢€0 Y FONVYNSNI 3417/X4/TVLNIQ/TVIIAIW 3 IST-0T4-10 ¢S°TUT'C IONVINSNT ALTTIEVSIG/3AIT ¢
N ¥28TE0 y2/ST/€0 ¥2/51/50 Y JONVINSNI X¥/3411/TVINIA/WIIAIW 3 0ST-S07-T0 08°9ZT FONVYNSNI ALITIEVSIO/34IT 7
N 72510 y2/ST/€0 $2/51/50 Y FONVYNSNI X¥/3417/TVINIQ/WIIAIN 3 0ST-007-10 ¢E"€C JONVINSNI ALITISVSIO/34IT T
‘ __ IONVNSNI ALTTIEYSIO/3ATT v2/ST/€0 470007
s R S R I T R R R A0S AR SIS
90°£0S +|B10L JOPUdA
N STEL5TT8 y2/€2/€0 ¥2/€0/50 4 SISN3dX3 ¥3Id0D 3 92¢-0Ty-10 TT'THT ¥31d0D 31I70d T
¥31d0D DI04 $2/€2/€0 ETH000¥L
N §264528 ¥2/€2/50 v2/€2/50 Y 3SYHOUNA/3SV3T ININAINDI ¥OCWW 3 072-007-T0 S6°59¢ ¥3Id0D NIWQV T
R - B o ¥3Id0) NIWGY $7/€7/€0 711000V
s R R e S L SRR L o s R uk .. ... ONISY3] TVLIOIG QYVONVLS STOONVLS
£1°¥56 +[B10L JOPURA
N 0L2T18L ¥2/12/€0 ¥2/12/50 Y dInd3 110 B 13nd 3 0E€-LEV-T0 €T"¥S6 TaNd Md T
. B : I 3N M 2/TE/E0 TOR000VT
M s e S R R A ERE R Al SR B : ... [ONI SNIZOI¥ (T0I9II¥
U8 :|BI0L JOpUBA
U8
N 7/828£700-02€0 ¥2/ST/€0 ¥2/51/¢€0 4 SILLITILN 3 09€-¥S7-L0  LE7907 SIDIAYIS HSVAL ¥
N /828€v00-0€0 ¥e/S1/€0 ¥2/51/€0 4 SALLITILN 3 09¢-0T¥-10 67°98T SIDIAYAS HSVAL ¢
N #/828€v00-02€0 YT/ST/€0 v2/5T/€0 4 SALLITILN 3 09€-607-10 67°98T SIDIAYIS HSVAL 7
N 7/878€900-07€0 ¥2/S1/€0 ¥2/51/€0 L SALLITILA ONV LV3H 3 09€-LEP-T0 LE"90Z SIDIAYAS HSVAL T
[ S — R __ SIOINMIS HSWAL §7/ST/€0 L6E000YT
el A il e R R S IR R s e G R R i il S e e bl | O RS LA DT RS A00 8043
19X3 9 LOAUT 91ed 91ed 91eqd oud xLU\pmum coTpQTLUmwo adAL 102V 1unodoy waLmsu Junouy :ovpavLUmwc 91T
6601 PLOAMY  pAY 1SdLd 9dAL 0d 1dBJIU0D uoLydLdsea 93ed 0d  # Od

oWeN # JOpusA

aWeN JOpudA Ag 3SLT [|L9

7 :ON dbed dIHSNMOL NIVLIHE MIN

WY £5:60
p202 L2 ypJew



0070

JUnouy pLOA [B10L

AN

runowy 1SL7 [el0L T7

PSWRII BULT *0°d [BIOL TT

1SJopJ0 9seyddnd |[eloL

80°89T 1| BI0L JOpudA

N $ZvTE0 £6-T000 Y2/¥1/€0 ¥2/91/€0 d ANIVI/SNOLLYOINAWHO) 3 02€-0¢v-T0 807891 dINd3/SIDIAYIS SOI4 T
. dID3/SIDINS SOI4 yT/¥T/E0 66E000VT
SR St bon i R e e TS BRI S SR R ... Nozm¥3A (TOZT¥3A
[9x3 ) LOAUT 31ed 91BQ 91BQ Ju3 YY/3e1S uotadLadseq adAL 122y 1unoddy sbJeyd unouy uoL1dLJaseq WeaI
660T PLOA/YD pAY  2SJLd 9dAL 0d 1JBJIU0D uoL1dL4dSea  91ed Od # 0d
dlieN  # JOpUBA
duWeN JopuaA Ag IsL7 [|Ld W £5:60
¢ 0N bed dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MaN 207 ‘LT YoJBN



L1°659°/ 00°0 00°0 [1°689°/ 00°0 L1°659'/ .Spund |1V 4O [B30L

£ 10y 00°0 00°0 £ 10y 00°0 £ 10V L0-¥ +ONN4 NOILVIUOIY R SHiHvd
59°09y 00°0 00°0 59°09% 00°0 89°09% 20~y 1ONN4 ONILHOIT LIYLS
60°£6L"9 000 00°0 60°L6L"9 00°0 60°L6L'9 10-¥ YONNS TYYINTD
|e30L [e30L /9 [BIOL 9NUDASY  [BOL puadx3  p|aH puadx3 PADY puadx3 pun4 uoL1dLJdsag pund

pun4-JesA Aq s|eioL

p 0N 9fied

BlleN JopusA Ag 1St |[Ld
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E M3N

WY £5:60
P20 *LT e



L1°659°/ 00°0 00°0 L1659/ 00°0 L1°689'/ +spund [V JO [B30L

AR 0070 00°0 EvT0Y 0070 erT0Y L0 JONN4 NOILYIWDTY B SUvd
§9°09% 00°0 00°0 $9°09% 00°0 $9°09% 20 *ONN4 ONILHOIT 133ULS
60°26L°9 00°0 00°0 60°L6L'9 00°0 60°26.°9 10 SONNA TVHEANTD
|e10L [10L 1/9 [B10L SNUSARY |01 puddx3 PLoH puadx3 pAY puddx3 pun4 uoLadLadsag pund

pund Aq s|eioL

BN JOpUdA Ag 1SLT [|Ld WY /9760
G 10N afied dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN ¥207 ‘12 yodew



[1°689"/ 00°0 00°0 00°0 [1°659°/ Spund [V JO |el0L

7107 00°0 0070 00°0 7107 L0-¥ *ONN4 NOILYI¥DIY B SHUvd
59" 099 0070 0070 0070 $9°09 20-7 *ONN4 ONILHOIT L3FULS
60649 00°0 00°0 00°0 60°£6L"9 T10-% JONNS TVHANDD
[BI0L pun4 JoLJd pLed uado JoLdd PAJY JOLUd UBJIM pun4 uoL1dLJassq pund

Uddo JOLJd/PAALIIBY JOLId/IUBLIND JUNODIY RNILPUSAXT JO UMOpYLa.E
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN

9 :0N 9bed

WY /5360
p207 " LT yoaeu



ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

March 26, 2024
File No. 17-02021-01

John Granger, Interim Township Manager
New Britain Township

207 Park Avenue

Chalfont, PA 18914

Reference: Neshaminy Greenway Trail — 1606 Upper State Road
Application for Payment #4

Dear John:

Please find Application for Payment #4 for the above-referenced project. Also enclosed, please find
the A.H. Cornell & Son Inc. Application and weekly certified payroll documentation for their
subcontractor, Tronco Masonry. Gilmore & Associates, Inc. has coordinated with Public Works to
verify the work item quantities and associated payroll documentation submitted with this payment
request and found them to be acceptable. This payment is for the completion of the concrete pillars
at the entrance and delivery of several park features to the site for installation by Public Works.

We recommend Payment #4 be in the amount of Fourteen Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty Dollars
and Fifty Cents ($14,980.50) to A.H. Cornell & Son Inc., as indicated in the attached Application for
Payment. Please include this on an upcoming meeting agenda for the Board of Supervisors
consideration. We note that the contractor's work is approximately 90% complete and the trail is
anticipated to be final paved this spring.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

ﬁam@fbndwn&/

Janene Marchand, P.E.
Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Township Engineers

JM/tw
Enclosures:  As referenced

Ce: Dave Conroy, Director of Planning and Zoning
Ryan Cressman, Public Works Superintendent
Chris Stanford, P.E., PTOE, PMP, Design Engineer, Michael Baker Intl.
Ryan Cornell, A.H. Cornell & Son, Inc.
Craig D. Kennard, P.E., E.V.P., Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Brian Dusault, Construction Manager, Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Jerry O'Donnell, Field Observer

65 East Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 | Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Building on a Foundation of Excellence
www.gilmore-assoc.com




To: New Britain Township

APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

c/o Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

65 E. Butler Avenue

New Britain, PA 18901-5106

Application No.: 4

For Period From: 02/29/24

To:

Project No.:  New Britain Township

Project Name: Neshaminy Greenway Trail (Coleman)

Contractor: AH Cornell and Son

Address: P.0O. Box 311

2362 York Road

Jamison, PA 18929

03/20/24

Application is made for payment, as hereinafter shown, in connection with the above project.

The present status of the account for this contract is as follows:

Original Contract Sum $ 224,078.00

Net Change by Change Order(s) $ 108,171.23

Contract Sum to Date $ 332,249.23

Total Completed and Stored to Date $ 300,181.95 90%
Less 10% Retainage $ 30,018.20

Total Earned Less Retainage $ 270,163.75

Less Previous Application(s) for Payment $ 255,183.25

Current Payment Due $ 14,980.50

This is to certify that the work as listed hereafter has been completed in accordance with the approved

+h
plans and specifications. Submitted this AL day of Mk , 2024

By: A Y. (Cornel/ f:'ﬁm. T

Contractor

The undersigned, based on field observation and the data comprising the above application, hereby
certifies that the work has progressed to the point indicated; that according to the best knowledge,
information and belief the quality of the work is in accordance with the contract documents and the
contractor is entitled to payment of the amount certified.

Approved this __ 26th __ day of March , 2024 F Bﬂ hov d
By:

Architect / Engineer

Page 1 of 1



G  GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
&A APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 1
CLIENT:

CONTRACTOR: AH Comell and Son

New Britain Township P.O.Box 311
PROJECT NAME: 2362 York Road
Neshaminy Greenway Trail (Coleman) Jamison, PA 18929
PROJECT NUMBER:
17-02021-01 For Work Completed Through: 3/20/2024
SCHEDULE OF VALUES WORK COMPLETED TOTAL
QUANTITY UNIT | CONTRACT| COMPLETE TOTAL AMOUNT
# DESCRIPTION & UNITS PRICE AMOUNT APP. 4 COMPLETE PAYABLE
Base Bid
| |Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 $21,500.00 $21,500.00 0 1 §21,500.00
2 |Mobilization LS 1 $21,000.00 | $21,000.00 0 1 $21,000.00
3 [Class 1 Excavation for Trail LS 1 | $39,000.00 | $39,000.00 0 1 $39,000.00
4  |Subbasc 6" Depth (No. 2A) LS 1 $35,500.00 | $35,500.00 0 1 $35,500.00
5 |Stone Gateway Colwmns with Metal Signs LS 1 $32,580.00 | $32,580.00 0.25 1 $32,580.00
6 |Stone Boulders LS 1 $2,800.00 $2,800.00 1 1 $2,800.00
ternates
7  |Undercutting Unsuitable Material For Trail {per SY) SY 1555 $70.09 | $108,989.95 0 1555 $108,989.95
8  |Asphalt Truck Rental LS (] $15,500.00 $0.00 0 0 $0.00
9 |Landscape Plantings (Fumish and Delivery Only) LS 1 $1.800.00 $1,800.00 0 0 $0.00
10 |6’ Recycled Plastic Bench With Back (Furnish and Delivery O{ LS 1 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 0 1 $1,250.00
11 |Split Rail Fence (Furnish and Delivery Only) LS 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 0 1 $2,500.00
12 ‘Signs (Furnish and Delivery Only) LS 1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 1 1 $4,500.00
13 [Steel Bike Racks (Furnish and Delivery Only) 1S 1 $1375.00 |  $1,375.00 0 1 $1,375.00
14  |Special Sign #2 (Furnish and Delivery Only) LS 1 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 0 1 $4,300.00
1S |Single-Leaf Swing Gate (Furnish and Delivery Only) LS 1 $1,750.00 $1,750.00 0 1 $1,750.00
16  |Removable Bollards (Fumnish and Delivery Only) LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 0 1 $500.00
17 |{Temporary Protective Fence (Furnish and Delivery Only) s 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 1 1 $1,200.00
18 |Trail Map Kiosk (Fumish and Delivery Only) 1S 1 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 0 1 $3,600.00
19 |Concrete Wheel Stops (Furnish and Delivery Only) 1s 1 $2,337.00 $2,337.00 0 1 $2,337.00
20  |Trail Paving {Fumish and Install) LS 1 $31,000.00 | $31,000.00 0 0.5 $15,500.00
Change Order 1
21 [Install Wearing Course on Existing Trail sy [1078 | s1362 | 14681 | 0 | 0 | 50.00
TOTAL AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $300,181.95
LESS 10% RETAINAGE $30,018.20
SUBTOTAL $270,163.75

LESS AMOUNT PREVIOQUSLY PAID

AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION

$255,183.25 |

$14,980.50

CONTRACTOR'S Certification:

The undersigned Contractor certifies that: (1) all previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under
the Contract refered to abave have been applied to discharge in full all obligations of Contractor incurred in connection with Work
covered by prior Applications for Payment numbered 1 through N/A inclusive; (2) fitle to all work, materials and equipment
incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment will pass to Owner at time of payment
free and clear of all liens, claims, security interest and encumbrances (except such as are covered by Bond acceptable to Owner
Indemnifying Owner against any such lien, claim, security interest or encumbrance); and (3) all Work covered by this Application for
Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and not defective as that term is defined in the Contract Documents.

LY/

Date

/A /ﬂ/ (bracll.a Son “Tufl -

% e
=

Paymient of the above amount due this application is recommended.

3/26/24

Date

Authorized Signature |

Janene M. Marchand, P.E.

ﬁl’ﬂ} q 'W’?JJ Engineer

Page 2 of 2

Authorized Signature



“JOR1JUOD) SIY} JopUN J0JORIUOD IO IBUMQO BU) Jo sybu
Aue 0} soipnfaid jnoyym ale juswihed jo souejdaoae pue Juswhed ‘@ouenss| ‘uidIay paLueu
J0JoRJ3UO0D B} 03 Ajuo sjqeked st 31411430 LINNOWY @uL "sjqenobal jou s| 8jeoyied siuL

:|yeq Ag
LOJLIHOYY

(‘PBLILIBT JUNOWE BY} 0] ULIOJLIOD O} PaBUBYD aIB JBY) J98YS UOHRNURU0D 8y} uo pue Lojedljddy
Iy} uo Saunbyy jje [entu; ‘pardde JUNOUIB BYJ WO SISYIP PAIILSY JUNOWE Ji UojeUR|IXS OBNY)

g o ChmE VIt B uBY © - @II4ILEE0 LNNOWY

‘a3zqidiLd30 INNONY
2y} Jo JuawAed 0} PaUS SI JOJORIUOY By} PUE ‘SJUSLUNIDQ JOBJIUCD SU) YIM S0UBPIOJDE Ul S|

3iom ayy 4o Ajjenb auy pejedipul se passaiboid sey 3O aU} Joli9q pue uoneuliojul ‘ebpsjmouy
$09YDIY U} 4O 1594 BU} 0} JeY} JBUMO 0} SBIIHSD J9a1IyoNy 8yl ‘uonesiidde anoqe ayy Buisuid
W02 BJEP SU} PUE SUOJJBAISS]O 8}IS-U0 U0 PASEQ 'SjusSwINo0( JOBIUOD 8U} YIM SDUEPIOIDY U]

INFNAY L RO FNDLAIA{TD S.LOFLIHONY

FIEN

GG TTEU T oqunt tofSeithio s

2202 '01 Ateniqe sauidxe UoISs|WwWod AW
i Auno9 syong

a1jqnd AIEJON ‘UBWLIBISO|D-|[ul0D Of BSS

Q.“N 0z /q , MRORLTPIUBAIASUY 21049 MS pUE paquosqns

{5?,, Ar.u m. L %5@! 4o funod
/

: moh_nxw uoIssiwwon AN

r-alqnd AlejoN

40 2le)g

&& 48
62681 Vd 'uosiwe

PBOY MI0A Z9ET LIE X08 'Od
" U UOS B |IBUIOD'HY ‘HOLOVHLINOD

tezzg

‘9Np MOU I UlaJay umoys juswAied juaund

Jey} pue JauMO 8U} WoJ) peAladal sjuaLuAed pue panss| alam JuawAied 10} sajedled

snoiAaid YoIuMm Jo HIOAA 10} JOJOBIIUOD BY} AQ pled usaq aABY SIUNOLUE B Jey) 'SIUsNo0( JoBjuU0D
By} UM 80UBpIODOR | pale|dwoo uaaq Sey JuswAhed Joj uoneolidde siy} Aq paIanod yiom au} Jaljeq
pue uoleLUIOUl ‘aBpa|mMou)| S,10}0BU0T) BU} JO }S8q aU) 0} 1Y) SayILa0 JojoeNuoD paubisiepun ayL

€2 121'80L JapsQ sbueyD Aq SIONVHO LIN
00°005°S - €T 1L9'eT) STVLOL
00°006'G1- £2°129'€2) Yuop siyj panoidde [ejol
000 000 18uMQO Ag syjuow snojaaid
ul panoidde sabueyd |30
SNOILONa=za sSNolLiaay AHYINAINS W3AHO0 IONVHD
87'G80°29 $ (g9 aur ss9| ¢ auly)
JOVNIVLIY ONIGNTINI ‘HSINIA OL JONVIVE °6
06'086'tL g Tttt 3NA LNINAVd INIHHEND 8
mN.mwF-mmN ﬁ ..................... A®~N0_tt¢0 ._O_._Q C._O;_h @ mr__l_v
INIWAVA ¥Od SILVIIdILYID SNOIATHd SS31°L
(lejoL g auIn s8] ¢ duIY)
GL'€9L'0LC g FOVNIVLIY SS3T Q3aNyV3 TVLOL 9
0z'8L0'0€ § oo (ag + eg aur) sbeulejas [ejoL
000 $ [euslB\ PaIIS §O % 000 q
0Z'810'0€ 8 Yom pere|dwoD jo % 000F B
AOVNIVLIY ‘¢
G6°181°00€ g 31va OL a3¥0LS ANV 3LI1dINOD TVLOL ¥
£T'6¥2'28E g (z + 1 8ur) 31va OL NS LOVHLINOD ¢
£2°121'80L $ro si9pa0 8buey) Aq abueys joN 'z
00'8.0'¥22 oo WNS LOVYLINOD TVYNIDINO 'L

"PSYOBYE SI JusWN20Q 9dAL WiV 193US UOHBNLIIUOY
“JOBAUOD BU} UIIM LOIIDBULOD L 'MOjag UMOYS S ‘Juswked 104 apew s uonesiiddy

IN3IWAVd HOd NOILLVIITddV S, "H0LOVELNOD

:31Va LOVHINOD HO4 LOVYLINOD
6268} vd ‘uosiwer
PEOY MOA Z9EZ
'ON Lo3roxud Liexog "'0'd
_ S.LOALIHOYY (193 LIHOHVY) VIA "2U] UOS % IBWOY'H'Y (MOLOVHLINOD) WO
HOLOVHINOD ~
Lo3LHOMY ~
HINMO . #1681 Vd 'LNO4TVHO
‘oL vwow:m\m 0l aoad . NSNS 207
NolLNaRLsIa ¥ ‘ON NOILYDITddV TIVEL ANINVHS3IN -LO3rodd dIHSNMOL NIV.LIHE M3N ((HENMO) OL
€ Jo | obed

jJuawied Joj uonesyian pue uoyesijddy

juswinosoQ adA}] viv




00'056'L

00°005'G1L 00°0S 00°00S'GL 000 000 00°008'S1 00°000°1€ INIAYC TiveL ¥4
0.'€ee 000 00001 00°288'C 000 000 00°2£¢€' 00°2¢€'C SdOLS 13THM FLIHONOD 0c
00°09¢ 000 00001 00°009'¢ 000 000 00'009'¢ 00°009'c MSOM dVIN TIVHL 6l
oo'ock 000 00001 00'002'} 000 00°00Z'L 000 00°00Z'L JONIH IJAILO3LOHd dNTL 8l
0008 000 00001 00°008 000 000 00°00S 00008 SAYY1109 I19YAONIS Ll
00'GLL 000 00°00L 00'08.2'L 000 000 00°054°L 00°0G4°L JLVO ONIMS VI T-TTIONIS 9l
000y 000 00°001 00°00€'y 000 000 00°00€'Y 0000y Z# NOIS VID3dS Sl
05°LEL 000 00°00} 00'GLe'L 000 000 00°62¢'} 00°GLE'} SYOVY IHIg 1331S ¥l
00'05¥% 000 00001 00°00§'Y 000 00006t 000 00°005'y SNOIS el
00'062 000 007001 00°00S'C 000 000 00°00S'2 000052 JON34 v 11dS cl
) ) . MOvE HLIM
00'sZh 000 0000} 00°0sC' L 00°0 00°0 00°0s2't 000582t HON3IE DILSY1d A3T10ADSY 9 3%
00°0 00°008't 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°008'L SONILNY1d ILdVYISANY oL
00°05G'L 000 00’001 00°005°S} 000 00°005'GL 000 00°005'S} VLN MONYL LIVHAHSY 6
TIVHL HO4 IVIH3LVYIN
000 0098 000 000 000 000 000 0098 J19V.LINSNN ONILLLADHIANN 8
SALVNHEILTY
00082 000 00001 000082 00°0 00°008'Z 000 00008 SY¥3aINOg INOLS 9
00'852'€ 000 00001 00°085'zE 000 00°G¥L'8 00'SEV'VZ 00°085'2¢ NINTOD AYMILYD 3INOLS G
00°055'€ 000 00001 00°005'GE 000 000 00°005'G¢ 00°005°'GE Hld3a .o asvaans 4
00°006'¢ 000 00°00} 00'000'6¢ 000 000 00°000'6¢ 00°000'6E NOILLYAYOX3 L SSV1D €
00°00L'2 000 00°001 00°000°L2 000 000 00°000°L2 00°000°L2 NOILYZITISOW z
00051 000 007001 00°005°'lC 000 000 00°005°12 00°005'L2 ONIZENYD ANY ONIEYI1D b
IDVNIVLIN JONVIvE % a3yoLs IVIN3LYIN QORI SIHL  SNOILYONddY  3NTVA NOILdRIOS3a B
a3l3aidinod a3yols a3Landwod SNOIAI¥™d 3FINAIHOS
‘31va LOVHLNOD HO4 LOVHLNOD
62681 Vd ‘uosiwer
peoOY YI0A 2982
‘ON 103roydd Lexog ‘O'd
S.LO3ALIHONY (LOTLIHOYY) VIA "0U] U0S B IPWIOD'H'Y (HOLIVHELNOD) WOUH
HOLOVYLNOD ..|.
LO3LIHOYY _
HINMO ¥202/1e/S 0L a0olad 1681 Vd "INO4TVHO
Hol} . . INNIAY MHvd L02
NoiLNgiLSIa ¥ ‘ON NOLLVOIddV TVHL ANINVHSIN LO3rond dIHSNMOL NIVLIYg MaN (83INMO) OL
€ j0 g obed

Juawied Joj uopedyidal pue uoneayddy
juswnooq adAl viv



0Z'810'0£$ 8Z°/90'ZES 506 56°181'00€% 00°0$ 00°5¥9'9L% 66°9£5'€82$ €T 6vZ'ZeES SIVLOL LHOdaY
00°055" - 000 00°001 00°005'51- 000 00°005'G L~ 000 00'005'G - INIWLSAray 1OVHYLINOD €
. ) . . TVHL HOS TVINILYIN
00'668°0} 000 00004 $6'686'801 000 000 $6'686'801 G6'686'801 F1avLINSNN LNOY3ANN Z
000 8271891 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 8Z°189'v1 3SHNOD ONIMYIM 1
SUIAUO FDNVHO
JOVNIVLIY 2ONYIVE % azyols IVINELYIN QOIN3d SIHL  SNOILYDINddY anIva NOILdI¥OS3a ERT]
fETERE ek} azyo1s a3Ll31dnod SNOIAIYd FINAIHOS
‘31va LOVYINOD 'HO4 LOVHINOD
62681 Vd ‘uosiuier
PEOY YIOA 29€2
ON 103roud Liexoeg - 'o'd
S.L03LIHOYY H(LO3LIHOYY) VIA "OUf UOS g ||3WI0D H'Y ((NOLOVHLNOD) WO
HOLOVHEINOD ~
103LIHOYY ~
‘0l ) ] ANNIAY Hdvd 202
NoLLNgNLSIa ¥ ‘ON NOLLVOIddV YL ANIWYHSAN -LO3rodd dIHSNMOL NIY.LIME MaN (HINMO) oL
€ Jo € abed

uswihed Joj uonesyien pue uoneoslddy

juawnaso( adA} vy



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-09

NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP
BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF NEW BRITAIN
TOWNSHIP GRANTING PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT
APPROVAL TO TOLL BROTHERS, INC. FOR THE PRELIMINARY
SUBDIVISION OF TAX PARCEL #26-006-101, 26-006-101-003, 26-006-101-
004 LOCATED AT OR NEAR COUNTY LINE ROAD, WHICH SAID PLANS
WERE PREPARED BY ESE CONSULTANTS, INC., DATED OCTOBER 6,
2023, AND LAST REVISED JANUARY 19, 2024, CONSISTING OF 44
SHEETS, WHICH PROPOSE THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 44-UNIT
TOWNHOUSE DEVELOPMENT

WHEREAS, Toll Brothers, Inc. ("’Applicant ") have submitted an application for
Preliminary Land Development Approval which proposes the construction of a 44- Unit
Townhouse Development (" Project”) on a parcel located at or near County Line Road, New
Britain Township, Bucks County, Pennsylvania, further identified as Tax Map Parcel Nos. 26-006-
101, 26-006-101-003 and 26-006-101-004 ("' Property'); and

WHEREAS, this proposal is reflected on a plan entitled Preliminary Subdivision Plans
of Birch Run at New Britain, prepared by ESE Consultants, Inc., dated October 6, 2023, last
revised January 19, 2024, consisting of forty-four (44) sheets ("Plan'); and

WHEREAS, the New Britain Township Board of Supervisors held a Hearing on the
Preliminary Subdivision Plans on March 18, 2024 and voted to approve the Preliminary
Subdivision Application subject to conditions;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ADOPTED AND RESOLVED, that the Board of
Supervisors of New Britain Township hereby grants Preliminary Land Development
Approval to the Project subject to Applicant's compliance with the following conditions:

1. Applicant shall comply with all requirements and recommendations of the
Gilmore and Associates Review Letter of February 21, 2024 unless herein
modified. A true and correct copy of this letter is attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit "A".

2. Applicant shall comply with all requirements and recommendations of the
Bucks County Planning Commission Review Letter dated November 22, 2023
unless herein modified. A true and correct copy of this letter is attached hereto
and incorporated herein as Exhibit "B".

1



Applicant shall comply with all requirements contained in Resolution 2023-16,
evidencing the Adjudication of the Conditional Use Application of Toll Mid-
Atlantic LP Company, Inc. A true and correct copy of this Resolution is
attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “C”.

Applicant has requested, and the Board of Supervisors does hereby Grant waivers
from the following provisions of the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance:

a. §22-502.1.D.(8)(a) — From the requirement to show the location, size and
species, of individual, existing trees six inches in diameter or greater within
100 feet of the tract boundary conditioned on any existing trees being shown
to meet the buffer requirements as required by Section 27-2803.a. of the
Zoning Ordinance.

b. §22-705.3.A & 706.2.A — To allow a 30-foot right-of-way and 24-foot
cartway on Road ‘B’ with sidewalk along one side. The reduced right-of-
way and cartway widths and sidewalk on one side will allow the roadway to
be located within the existing 30-foot-wide Water Line and Access
Easement. No parking shall be permitted along this street.

C. §22-705.3.G — From providing a mill and overlay of the existing streets that
abuts the subdivision.

d. §22-705.4.C — To allow Road ‘A’ to be 420 feet from the intersection with
the internal access road, where 500 feet is required, which is consistent with
the approved Conditional Use Plan.

B §22-705.13.C — From the requirement for driveways to provide a 20-foot
stopping area at 3% from the edge of the cartway.

f. §22-705.13.D — From installing driveways in accordance with the
Township’s Driveway Standard. The Applicant proposes 18-foot-wide
driveways with a 2-foot Belgian block curb transition where a 12-foot
driveway is required with a minimum 10-foot radius. A driveway
construction detail shall be added to clarify the intent if different from the
Township standards.

g. §22-705.13.J — From the requirement to provide a minimum 10-foot by 20-
foot driveway turnaround area, which is consistent with the approved
Conditional Use Plan.



h. §22-706.2.B — From the requirement to install sidewalk along the frontage
of County Line Road conditioned on providing a walkway to County Line
Road and a public access easement along County Line Road over TMP 26-
006-101-004 for future sidewalk.

1. §22-712.4.E — From the requirement that basins return to normal conditions
within 12 hours after the storm. The Stormwater Report indicates the
volume in the basin will be infiltrated between 48 and 72 hours as required
for Managed Release basins. This waiver is conditioned upon approval of
the design by PADEP.

] §22-712.4.J — From the requirement that detention basins be sloped towards
the outlet structure a minimum slope of 2%.The plan is designed using the
managed release concept recommended by PADEP and uses a flat basin

with an underdrain. This waiver is conditioned upon approval of the design
by PADEP.

k. §22-722.4.C(7) — To allow substitutions for certain buffering and
landscaping as approved by the Township Engineer.

1. §22-722.4.E. — To allow a substitution for the proposed street light standard
as approved by the Township Engineer.

Applicant has requested, and the Board of Supervisors does hereby Grant a waiver
from the following provision of the Stormwater Management Ordinance:

a. §26-121.11 — From the requirement that storage facilities drain both the
volume and rate control capacity over not more than 72 hours from the end
of the design storm. A managed release concept is proposed which slowly
releases the runoff over an extended period to mimic infiltration may be
used so long as the design is approved by PADEP.

Applicant shall construct the modern architectural option for the proposed
buildings.

Applicant shall consult with the Township Fire Marshal on the naming of the
internal roadways.

Upon Final Subdivision Approval, Applicant shall construct all public
improvements shown on the approved Final Plan, including, but not limited to,
water and sewer facilities, stormwater facilities, street trees, roadway widening,
installation of curbs and sidewalks, and roadway milling and overlay.

Upon Final Subdivision Approval, Applicant shall execute the required

3



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Stormwater Maintenance Agreement in a form approved by the Township
Solicitor. Applicant shall pay arequired stormwater fee to be based on $0.25 per
every square foot of net increase of impervious area proposed.

Upon Final Subdivision Approval, Applicant shall obtain all required approvals
from various agencies having jurisdiction over the Project, including, but not
limited to: Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection ("DEP")
NPDES Permit, DEP Sewage Facilities Planning Module, Bucks County
Health Department, Bucks County Conservation District E & S Permit, and
Pennsylvania Department of Transportation Highway Occupancy Permit.

Upon Final Subdivision Approval, Applicant shall submit to the Township
Engineer for review all necessary legal descriptions and construction cost
estimates of the site improvements.

Upon Final Subdivision Approval, Applicant shall execute Development and
Financial Security Agreements and all other development documents
(including all necessary guarantees, agreements, easements, deeds, and
declarations), all in a form and manner to be approved by the Township
Solicitor; Applicant shall post sufficient financial security in a form acceptable to
the Township; Applicant shall provide proof of sufficient insurance coverage to the
Township.

Applicant shall execute all deeds of dedication, legal descriptions of rights-of-way,
access easement descriptions, lot descriptions, notes, etc., all in a form and manner
to be approved by the Township Solicitor. These deeds shall be accompanied by
title insurance to the benefit of the Township indicating that title to these areas is
free and clear of all liens, encumbrances and restrictions that could adversely affect
the use of these dedicated for roadways and other proper purposes.

Applicant shall pay all appropriate fees applicable to this Project including all
outstanding bills from the Township's professional consultants.

All documentation shall be executed prior to recording of Record Plans.

Applicant and its professionals shall execute, notarize and seal the Final Record
Plan.

Applicant shall comply with all other applicable Township, County, State, and
Federal rules, regulations, codes, ordinances, and statutes.

The plans shall be ADA compliant, if applicable.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the conditions of approval have been made known
to Applicant, and this Preliminary Land Development Approval is to be deemed expressly

4



contingent upon Applicant's affirmative written acceptance of the said conditions on a form
prescribed by the Township within 30 days of the approval of this Resolution. If an unconditional
acceptance of the conditions is not received in writing by that date, the application for
preliminary plan approval shall be deemed denied based upon Applicant's failure to agree to and/or
fulfill the said conditions.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.



NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP
BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTIONNO. 2024-09

DULY ADOPTED, this day of , 2024, by the Board of
Supervisors of New Britain Township, in lawful session duly assembled.

ATTEST:

John Granger, Interim Township Manager Cynthia M. Jones, Chair

MaryBeth McCabe, Esquire, Vice-Chair

Stephanie Shortall, Esquire, Supervisor

William Jones, III, Supervisor

Bridget Kunakorn, Supervisor



APPLICANT’S ACCEPTANCE OF THE RESOLUTION’S CONDITIONS

Applicant agrees to the above terms and conditions contained in Resolution 2024-09
this the day of ,2024.

APPLICANT:
TOLL BROTHERS, INC.

Name:
Title:




2024 Proposed PSATS Resolutions

The following resolutions will be considered by the membership at the PSATS’ Annual
Educational Conference and Exhibit Show. The sponsor and the Resolutions Committee’s
action is noted below each resolution. During the voting session on April 26, resolutions with
“Support” will be treated as if they have a motion and a second and will be up for discussion
and a vote. Resolutions with “Oppose” will need a motion and a second from voting delegates
Sfrom two different county associations (not including the sponsor) to be brought up for
discussion and a vote. When voting, a “yes” vote is to adopt the resolution as written as official
PSATS policy. A “no” vote will be to oppose the resolution as written. Resolutions approved by
the voting delegates will become Association policy for five years or until accomplished,
whichever is shorter.

24-01 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to amend Section 1538 of the Second Class
Township Code to authorize townships to maintain and repair memorials for first responders,
including, but not limited to, firefighters, emergency medical technicians, paramedics, and

emergency vehicle drivers.
CLEARFIELD COUNTY SUPPORT

24-02 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to amend Section 601(f)(4) of the
Pennsylvania Worker’s Compensation Act to require coverage for volunteer emergency service
providers who are “providing support for organized fundraisers” for a volunteer emergency

services organization and are injured while performing these duties.
CUMBERLAND AND FRANKLIN COUNTIES SUPPORT

24-03 RESOLVED, That PSATS continue to work on emergency services cooperative ventures
(including multi-municipal regional authorities) and oppose a single or dominant county
authority without financial and legal protections for townships.

OVER 10,000 POPULATION COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-04 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to amend Section 1802 (Fire Hydrants and
Water Supply) of the Second Class Township Code to include “the installation and maintenance
of rural water supplies provided by dry hydrants, ponds, and water tanks used for fire protection
and to assess the cost by equal assessment against all property owners who are serviced by
mobile (tanker) distribution from these water supplies; AND FURTHER, to amend Section
3205(a)(5) of the Second Class Township Code (Township and Special Levies) to include “rural
water supplies” as an allowable use of the fire hydrant tax, in addition to current uses for fire
hydrants and fire hydrant water service.

BUCKS COUNTY SUPPORT

kEl



24-05 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to amend the Right-to-Know Law (4ct 3 of
2008) to protect townships from abusive or harassing records requests, including the following:
e repetitive requests;
e multiple concurrent and duplicative requests from the same requestor in the same
timeframe;
e requests seeking information already in the possession of the requestor;
e untimely appeals, including those still within the timeframe for an agency’s response; and

e appeals from denials based upon the non-existence of records.
WASHINGTON COUNTY SUPPORT

24-06 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to amend Act 12 of 2016 to allow for-profit
private utilities to only purchase distressed municipal or authority-owned water and sewer
systems.

CHESTER COUNTY OPPOSE

REASON FOR ACTION: The committee felt that this resolution would restrict townships as it
would only allow distressed municipalities to sell water and sewer systems to for-profit entities,
removing decision-making authority from the board of supervisors or the authority board.

24-07 RESOLVED, That PSATS urge the state Department of Environmental Protection to
strictly enforce all laws and regulations governing the processing of sewage sludge (biosolids),
AND FURTHER, that all new and existing sewage sludge (biosolids) processing facilities be
required to have processes in place to prevent malodors from leaving the perimeter of the

facilities.
SCHUYLKILL COUNTY SUPPORT

24-08 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to balance timber harvesting against
stormwater management to aid municipalities in meeting MS4 and other stormwater
management requirements.

CHESTER COUNTY OPPOSE
REASON FOR ACTION: The committee expressed concerns that any legislation regulating
timber harvesting would not comply with ACRE.

24-09 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to create a plastic, can, and bottle deposit
program for all types of beverage containers.

CHESTER COUNTY OPPOSE
REASON FOR ACTION: The committee felt that a one-size-fits-all program may not be the
best avenue to address recycling. The committee also felt that this program could result in an
unfunded mandate on townships.

24-10 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to require commercial logging entities to plant
five trees for every ten trees cut down in the same area unless the area is being used for farming.
CHESTER COUNTY OPPOSE

REASON FOR ACTION: The committee expressed concerns that any legislation regulating
timber logging would not comply with ACRE. The committee felt that this resolution is not a
township issue.



24-11 RESOLVED, That PSATS supports legislative efforts for regulatory reform, including
giving the General Assembly the ability to review and override department regulations with a
simple majority vote.

TOWNSHIPS WITH POPULATIONS 5,000 TO 10,000 COMMITTEE OPPOSE
REASON FOR ACTION: The commiittee felt that this resolution was not addressing a
township issue.

24-12 RESOLVED, That PSATS request that the General Assembly provide solutions to the
unreasonable interpretations and unfair enforcement of state law by the state Department of
Environmental Protection that both Pennsylvania citizens and township officials have
experienced. '

TOWNSHIPS WITH POPULATIONS 5,000 TO 10,000 COMMITTEE OPPOSE
REASON FOR ACTION: The committee agreed that enforcement and interpretations of
permitting processes by state agencies are of genuine concern to townships. However, the
committee raised concerns with an open-ended request for the General Assembly to provide
solutions. Additionally, the committee noted that townships encounter these issues with other
agencies beyond DEP. The committee adopted an alternative resolution, 24-13, to address this
issue.

24-13 RESOLVED, That PSATS urge state agencies to provide for an appeals board process or
option to escalate the permitting process as solutions to unreasonable or inconsistent

interpretations and unfair enforcement of state law.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-14 RESOLVED, That PSATS oppose any legislation which would preempt local regulation
and control of solar decommissioning, including oversight of the level of bonding needed.
BRADFORD COUNTY SUPPORT

24-15 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to amend the Pennsylvania Prevailing Wage
Law (Act 442 of 1961) to increase the threshold for compliance based on the cost-of-living
increase from the Act’s passage in 1961 to 2023 and, thereafter, to increase the threshold
annually based on changes in the Consumer Price Index.

BUTLER COUNTY SUPPORT

24-16 RESOLVED, That PSATS urge the state Department of Transportation to eliminate grant
requirements across its programs that inflate project costs, delays the start of projects, and

duplicates services.
FAYETTE COUNTY SUPPORT

24-17 RESOLVED, That PSATS urge the state Department of Transportation to amend Title 67
(Vehicles) of the Pennsylvania Code to create an exemption from the commercial drivers’ license
requirements for municipal employees operating trucks with a gross vehicle weight rating of up
to 33,000 Ibs. owned or leased by the municipality.

BRADFORD COUNTY SUPPORT



24-18 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to require the state Department of
Transportation to provide townships near where road work is occurring with the first opportunity
to accept or decline reclaimed asphalt millings from state highway projects at no cost to the

township.
WAYNE COUNTY SUPPORT

24-19 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to increase the state Department of
Transportation’s annual maintenance payment rate for all turnback roads transferred to a
municipality.

BUTLER COUNTY SUPPORT

24-20 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to allow municipalities to use automated speed
enforcement cameras to enforce the posted speed limit on certain roads within the municipality,
whether the municipality is served by local police or the Pennsylvania State Police.

LEHIGH COUNTY SUPPORT
24-21 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to require that all traffic lights be solar
powered by 2030.

CHESTER COUNTY OPPOSE

REASON FOR ACTION: The committee felt that a requirement to update traffic light
infrastructure to solar would be an unfunded mandate on townships.

24-22 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to require that power lines in areas of frequent
power disruption be buried.

CHESTER COUNTY OPPOSE

REASON FOR ACTION: The committee felt that the requirement to bury power lines
conflicts with federal law and would be a mandate on utility companies that would lead to
higher prices for residents.

24-23 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to make buried power lines the default
distribution method for new service lines and to permit above-ground power lines only by
exception.

CHESTER COUNTY OPPOSE

REASON FOR ACTION: The committee felt that the requirement to bury power lines by
default would be a mandate on utility companies that would lead to higher prices for residents.

24-24 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to require the commonwealth to provide
townships with new revenues to replace all lost revenues caused by the reduction, restriction, or

elimination of any tax or fee.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-25 RESOLVED, That PSATS oppose any legislation that would reduce, limit, or eliminate
the taxing authority of municipalities.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT



24-26 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to allow municipalities to designate a collector
for their property tax and promote continuing education for designated tax collectors.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-27 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to amend The Preserving Land for Open Air
Spaces Act [32 P.S. § 5005(c)(1)] to authorize local government units to acquire open space
property interests for the purpose of developing active, outdoor recreational facilities with low
developmental and environmental impacts including, but not limited to, sports fields,

playgrounds, and athletic courts.
LEHIGH COUNTY SUPPORT

24-28 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to amend Section 1503 of the Second-Class
Township Code to:
(i) allow the board of supervisors to average an appraisal provided by a landowner with
an appraisal paid for and obtained by the board of supervisors;
(i1) limit the requirement to average more than one appraisal to those obtained six months
or less from a subsequent appraisal; and
(iii) allow the board of supervisors to pay twenty percent (20%) above the appraisal price
for open space property interests acquired pursuant to The Preserving Land for Open Air
Spaces Act 32 P.S. § 5001, et seq.
LEHIGH COUNTY SUPPORT

24-29 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to expand access to landslide and sinkhole
insurance coverage for at-risk homes and businesses by creating an efficient, state-administered

insurance program to reduce property loss and emergency response costs for local governments.
ALLEGHENY COUNTY SUPPORT

24-30 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to amend Title 34, Section 721, of the
Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes to give townships and counties the authority to regulate the
acquisition, control, management, and disposition of government-owned and funded lands.
WARREN COUNTY OPPOSE
REASON FOR ACTION: The committee agreed with concerns regarding government-owned
lands but raised concerns over the inclusion of counties in this language. The committee
approved an alternative version of this resolution, 24-31, without counties listed.

24-31 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to amend Title 34, Section 721, of the
Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes to give townships the authority to regulate the acquisition,

control, management, and disposition of government-owned and funded lands.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-32 RESOLVED, That PSATS urge the commonwealth to maintain real property in private
ownership to the maximum extent possible.

VENANGO COUNTY OPPOSE
REASON FOR ACTION: The committee felt that this resolution would limit the authority of
townships. The committee also voiced concerns that some townships actively work to preserve

5



farmland and open space through conservancies and this resolution would remove decision-
making authority from the board of supervisors.

24-33 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to require that at the time of any acquisition of
real property from private ownership, the acquiring governmental body simultaneously sell or
otherwise transfer real property of equivalent value to private ownership.

VENANGO COUNTY OPPOSE

REASON FOR ACTION: The committee felt that this resolution would limit the authority of
townships to purchase property.

24-34 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to require that when real property is no longer
of use to the commonwealth or federal government or any of their departments or agencies, prior
to transferring any such property to another government department or agency, the property shall
first be offered for acquisition by a private party or parties.

VENANGO COUNTY OPPOSE

REASON FOR ACTION: The committee felt that this resolution would limit the authority of
townships to buy property from another government entity and impose additional restrictions
when selling property.

24-35 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to enable the Commonwealth to purchase and
oversee struggling medical centers when no other entity will buy or take over the facility.
CHESTER COUNTY OPPOSE
REASON FOR ACTION: The committee felt that this resolution was not addressing a
township issue.

24-36 RESOLVED, That PSATS urge the state Department of Health to enforce the process for
medical facility closures and make every effort to delay or stop all hospital closures according to
the Health Care Facilities Act of 1979 and 28 Pa. Code, Chapter 51, where the closure will
significantly affect the quality of local health care.

CHESTER COUNTY OPPOSE

REASON FOR ACTION: The committee felt that this resolution was not addressing a
township issue.

24-37 RESOLVED, That PSATS seck legislation to create a procedure to help give communities
more time to prepare for a hospital closure that would significantly impact healthcare for a
community or area in the Commonwealth.

CHESTER COUNTY OPPOSE

REASON FOR ACTION: The committee felt that this resolution was not addressing a
township issue.

24-38 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to require all purchased and adopted dogs and
cats owned in residential, high density, multi-family, and agricultural zoning areas to be chipped.
CHESTER COUNTY OPPOSE

REASON FOR ACTION: The committee felt that this resolution was not addressing a
township issue.



24-39 RESOLVED, That PSATS urge the Local Government Records Committee to amend the
Municipal Records Manual to direct townships to retain County Associations records for a
period of ten years.

LACKAWANNA COUNTY OPPOSE

REASON FOR ACTION: County Associations are non-profit entities and do not fall under
the Municipal Records Manual. County Associations can follow existing non-profit
recommendations, which would include keeping certain records, such as minutes and bylaws,
permanently.

The following resolutions are identical to standing resolutions that would have otherwise gone
off the books in 2024 and were previously considered by the delegates. The committee
sponsored and supported these resolutions.

24-40 RESOLVED, That PSATS support the safe and orderly deployment of both wired and
wireless broadband services throughout all areas of the Commonwealth to provide reliable, high-
speed internet access, which is a critical component for economic development, student
achievement, quality healthcare, and the efficiency of local governments and that local
government be recognized as a partner in these efforts.

RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-41 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to exempt municipalities from any fees levied

by a state agency when applying for a stormwater permit.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-42 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to require the state Department of
Environmental Protection to streamline the stormwater permitting process for local government,
taking into consideration existing conditions pertaining to a project, its cost, and the potential
negative impact on the public traveling the roads.

RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-43 RESOLVED, That PSATS oppose any legislation that would amend Act 13 of 2012 to
reduce the allocation or amount of impact fees being distributed to townships affected by gas
exploration activities or otherwise made available to municipalities under this act.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-44 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to require the state Department of
Environmental Protection to allow the use of salt brine from conventional oil and gas wells for

road maintenance activities, including dust control and winter maintenance.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-45 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to require recycling of waste tires at the point
of sale for new tires, AND FURTHER, that the dealers picking up the waste tires be regulated to
ensure proper disposal.

RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT



24-46 RESOLVED, That PSATS seck legislation to expand Act 28 of 1984 (Automobile Lemon
Law) to include defective road equipment purchased by townships.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-47 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to require switches at the main service
disconnect for all solar panel electrical system installations that will rapidly stop the solar panels
from supplying electricity to the structure and that these switches be clearly marked.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-48 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to authorize townships to levy a 1 percent
hotel tax.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-49 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to restore municipalities’ option to adopt and
collect a mercantile or business privilege tax in those townships that specifically elect to adopt

such a tax.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-50 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to amend the Sterling Act (Act 45 of 1932) to
authorize municipalities and school districts that levy the earned income tax to collect and retain
earned income taxes from municipal residents who work in Philadelphia, AND FURTHER, to
require Philadelphia to provide offsetting credits for income taxes paid to an individual’s home
municipality.

RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-51 RESOLVED, That PSATS seck legislation to amend Section 8811(b)(4) of the County
Consolidated Assessment Law to authorize counties to assess billboards as taxable real estate.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-52 RESOLVED, That PSATS and the National Association of Towns and Townships seek
legislation to require the federal government to provide funding sufficient to implement and

administer any mandate that it imposes on local government.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-53 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to require the state to provide funding
sufficient to implement and administer any mandate that it imposes on local government.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-54 RESOLVED, That PSATS urge the Commonwealth to consider local governments as
partners in the provision of services to our residents, AND FURTHER, to not threaten local

governments with the withholding of state funds to force compliance with unfunded mandates.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT



24-55 RESOLVED, That PSATS oppose legislation that would place increased emphasis on the
comprehensive plan relative to the zoning ordinance, AND FURTHER, that would require a
municipality to make findings of fact that its ordinances are generally consistent with its

comprehensive plan before the municipality could take any action on land use issues.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-56 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to hold municipalities harmless for actions
they are required to take regarding the designation of airport hazard areas.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-57 RESOLVED, that PSATS seek legislation to provide a regulatory environment for siting
pipelines not currently administered by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission or the
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, including a notification framework that would require
pipeline companies to provide written notice to municipalities, counties, easement-holding non-
government entities, and property owners where pipeline activities are planned, AND
FURTHER, that such written notice shall be provided to these entities before submittal to a
regulatory agency for review or approval.

RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-58 RESOLVED, That PSATS oppose any federal or state legislation, executive order, or
regulation that would preempt the existing authority of local government.
RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-59 RESOLVED, That PSATS seck legislation to amend the Second-Class Township Code to
authorize townships to annually appropriate township funds to recognize township employees
and township committee members for their service to the township (e.g., recognition dinner or
party, flowers, plaque, etc.).

RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT

24-60 RESOLVED, That PSATS seek legislation to amend Section 606 of the Second-Class
Township Code to increase the compensation for the elected office of township supervisor; AND
FURTHER, that the legislation provide for regular adjustments for this compensation based on
the increase in the consumer price index.

RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE SUPPORT



TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN

MEMO

TO: Board of Supervisors
. . £°
FROM: Chief Clowser ﬁCw !
DATE: April 1, 2024
RE: Police Department Floor Cleaning

The tile flooring in the police department has not been properly maintained for over 20 years. It
is difficult to clean and has a dull, dirty appearance.

A quote to scrub and seal all tile flooring in the hallways and small office areas of the police
department has been provided by Denny’s Carpet and Floor Care at a cost of $2,100. The
flooring would then be easier to maintain and vastly improve the appearance and working
conditions of the police department at a minimal cost.

Police line-item Contracted Cleaning (410.371) can be utilized to cover the cost of this request.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve a motion to accept the quote from Denny’s Carpet and Floor Care for $2,100 to
professionally clean and seal the tile floors in the police department.




April 18, 2024 Zoning Hearing - Applications

David Conroy <dconroy@nbtpa.us>
Wed 3/27/2024 12:39 PM

To:Bill Jones <highcomm@aol.com>;Bridget Kunakorn <bkunakorn@nbtpa.us>;Cynthia Jones <cjones@nbtpa.us>;Marybeth
McCabe <mbmccabe@nbtpa.us>;Stephanie Shortall <sshortall@nbtpa.us>

Cc:John Granger <jgranger@nbtpa.us>;Alexandria Mullin <amullin@nbtpa.us>;Scott Holbert <scott@flagerlaw.com>;Craig
Kennard <ckennard@gilmore-assoc.com>

0 2 attachments (10 MB)
2024_0315_121_Brittany_Drive_ZHB_Application_Complete.pdf; 2024_0315_6_Clover_Lane_ZHB_Application_Complete.pdf;

Good Afternoon Supervisors,
The following applications have been received and will be heard at the April 18, 2024 meeting:

+ 6 Clover Lane (Appel) — The applicant is proposing a backyard pool. As such, they are requesting a
variance from the following section of the Zoning Ordinance:

o §27-902.b —to allow 27.9% impervious coverage, where a maximum of 25% is allowed.
121 Brittany Drive (Parsons) — The applicant is proposing an addition on to the existing dwelling. As
such, they are requesting dimensional variances from the following sections of the Zoning

Ordinance:

o §27-902.b - to allow a 15’7” side yard setback, where at least 25’ is required; to allow a 55’
rear yard setback, where at least 75’ is required.

The applications are attached. If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks.

Sincerely,
Dave

David Conroy | Director of Planning and Zoning/Zoning Officer
New Britain Township
NewBritainTownship.org




S
&

<z, INEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP

1723 ¥ f

207 Park Avenue * Chalfont, PA 18914 - Telephone: (215) 822-1391

ZONING HEARING BOARD APPEAL APPLICATION

PN

Please Note: TOWNSHIP USE ONLY
. ) e . . . Application #:
It s the applicant's responsibility to complete all pertinent sections of this form. Please Date Filed: ~ J/u(/2¢4 ¢¢;p
contact the Zoning Officer prior to submittal if you need any assistance. Payment: ¢ Poo
1. Date: ?/B/Z@Z‘z[ Check #: 79%
2. Classification of Appeal/Application (Check one or more if applicable): Receipt #: [£63F

% A Request for Variance
B. Request for Special Exception

C. Other
Applicant:
(a) Name: Jeezy Hpeel
(b)  Mailing Address: (o Clover Lagne
CHALFoNT u 1894
(©) Phone Number: 34 868 4512
(d) State whether owner of legal title, owner of equitable title, or tenant with the permission of owner of legal title:
DwrER

*Proof of title of the property affected must be available to the Zoning Hearing Board at all hearings.
Applicant's attorney, if applicable:
(a) Name:

(b) Mailing Address:

{c) Phone Number:

(d) Email Address:

Property: P

(@) Present Zoning Use Classification: KesmenTinl
(b) Tax Parcel Number: 2 @24 p57
(c) Location (With reference to nearby intersections or prominent features):

e Clovee Liwe

ChuikonT P /8914
Proposed use of property/construction:

ResivenTial

Cite specific section(s) of Zoning Ordinance from which relief is being requested:
- ) j »
IMPeCVIcS  SGUALE #2oTAGE —  Jreel ADiTien




8. Has any previous application/appeal been filed concerning the subject of this appeal? D Yes g No

If yes, specify:

9. Signs:  If appeal is for a commercial use, will a variance for a sign be necessary? |:| Yes No
If yes, specify:

10. List names and addresses of all property owners whose properties are within 500 feet of the property in question.

(Supplemental sheets of the same size may be attached)

Jory Moyel 5 Cloer Lawe ClartonT, Pa [EA14
Jm Geover 4 Clover Liwe Cllacont fa 18514

| (We) hereby certify that the above information is true and correct to the best of n& zqe information or belief.

sm,% T

w&

Commonwealth of P } 88,
County of AL ONT & w

—_
[Zey A@?PK(, , being duly sworn, according to law, deposes and says that he is the above-named
Applicant; that he is authorized to, and does, take this Affidavit on behalf of the Owner, and that the foregoing facts are true and correct.

Swom to and described before me This
day of M (L2l A

YA TN
W

My Commission expires: 0‘{] m}mb’

Notary Public

ith of Pennsylvania - Nolary Seal
COmmj nw: :A Ralston, Notary Public
Montgomery County
My commission expires April 4, 2025
Commission number 1275770

Member, Pennsylvania Association of Notaries




The Zoning Hearing Board functions are as follows:

To hear and decide appeals from a decision or determination of any administrative official in the enforcement of the
Zoning Ordinance and its amendments. Such appeals must be made within 30 days after the date of the decision.

To hear and decide Special Exceptions to the terms of the Zoning Ordinance and its amendments as specifically
set forth and permitted by the ordinance(s).

To authorize, upon application/appeal, in specific cases, such variance from the terms of the Zoning Ordinance and
its amendments, as will not be contrary to the public interest where, owing to special conditions, a literal
enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance will result in unnecessary hardship and so that the spirit of the Ordinance will
be observed and substantial justice done. The burden of proof of the “unnecessary hardship” as defined by the
courts shall rest on the applicant. The circumstances must be unique and applicable to the applicant's particular
property and no other. The possibility of the applicant’'s eaming a greater financial return if a variance were granted
does not in itself constitute sufficient reason for such a variance.

Instructions:

0

@

@)
@

()

©)

®

For 2(A) or (B), one (1) copy of the plan (if size 8 1/2" x 117) or eight (8) copies (if larger than size 8 1/2" x 11") must be attached to
the appeal. The plan should be prepared by a professional engineer or surveyor, but the Board will accept any plan which is
complete and accurate, provided that if not prepared by a professional engineer or surveyor, the person who prepared the plan
must be prepared to state under oath at the formal hearing that the plan is complete and accurate. The plan must contain all
information relevant to the appeal, including but not limited fo, the following: the property related to a street, the dimensions and
area of the lot, the dimensions and location of existing buildings or improvements, the dimensions and locations of proposed uses,
buildings or improvements.

An application fee must accompany this Application/Appeal and is not returnable once it is accepted.

Residential Application Fee Request for $800.00
Confinuance Fee $200.00*
Non-residential Application Fee Request $1,200.00
for Continuance Fee $200.00*

*A fee of $200.00 is required for each applicant requested postponement or continuance

Submit copy of deed with application.

This application must be filed with the Township Office by the 3nd Friday of the month to be on the agenda for the following
Applicant must be present at hearing otherwise the pefition will be dismissed unless postponed by the Zoning Hearing Board
upon cause shown or upon their motion.

All meetings of the Zoning Hearing Board shall be open to the public.

No decision by the Zoning Hearing Board shall relieve any applicant from the responsibility of obtaining any required permits in
the manner prescribed by the Zoning Ordinance.

Once the application is approved by the Zoning Hearing Board, the time limit for the commencement of improvements is one
year.

Revised - July 29, 2021




’ \Sc,@"* ?a%ﬂcw (chceu://m - dww ane | chalbxd PA 1897
2 \f\e% o C@Lma Mllex - 3 Clmw &ma C/lm(PwuL PA /5?/9/
E(lam /-}-avwdflq ¢ r{u Slxlam-& Yeﬁ ,-‘ él C/lng (Nu (Jm bt PA /éff/t/
P\tc,qarv( m@r'« a wwun uay, C/Mfﬂwf A z&c;/y
D&me,\ P)rou( %J,enmm Balm F 14 mzdm way alqa(&w FA 18914
Pau, + B&f\/ zauw I L,Uatoéim UJm/,CJwL ik FF /&9//
P\mmt dlbmné. mm é waldo ua«, amw o8 i3y
. Lexi 41 Gabnel 5 oo - 1 mim wm, clwuémf Pﬁ 18914
. Lm&%em &L& Sellers\a//a R, dmw PA 15914
Cawg)@‘%(iam(u,m oss - /%‘/ S»ele,rsw// (&a( d«aémf PA 18914
'Dan tgmw- 3 bk Lne, mzw P ffw |
. C,Imuﬁ * @‘dwt Rydel - 5 Provlk (ans, c,hodénd PF} /m/ |
L\/ax\ amm ‘% Ccchw anoaofs wi wa- lazw QMW [ /{*‘7/}/
#co!Lem {lidwf,xm ‘?BmL (w cm/ﬁmf ﬂﬁ /&W | |
\)Jaﬁmne ‘% cmﬁpm cavalw— Z Bk cm cfuzw PA /ﬁ/}/ -
V Slwfﬁ # LI&& &Lwem 13 %m& Lara, C}m(ﬁmf‘ PR /f?/ﬁ/

e Nohp Lk Facvell = 157 Bask Lw C}ulfeﬂi fgﬁ /@9/;/



fhet., # POISGA49ES - Paus 1 of &

BUCKS COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS
£5 Eust Court Street
Doylestown, Pennsylvania 18801
(215) 348-6209

Instrament Number - 2015044965

Recorded On 77282015 At 10:08:33 AM = "Fotal Pages - 5
* Instrament Type - DEED

Invoice Number - 740262 User - KGEB
* Graotor - PELOSL ANTHONY
= Girantee - APPEL, TERRY
* Customer - SIMPLIFILE LC E-RECORDING

*“FEES

STATE TRANSFER TAX  §3,060.00
RECORDING FEES §77.00 _
CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL $1,530.00 e ————————"
DISTRICT REALTY TAX i Bucks County UPI Centification
NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP §$1,530.00 b OnJuly 28,2015 By TF
TOTAL PAID $6,197.00 - : ————————
This is a certification page ’
DO NOT DETACH
This page is now part
of this legal document. |
RETURN DOCUMENT TO:
GREYSTONE SETTLEMENT
35 GREEN STREET
LANSDALE, PA 19446
l 1 heroby CERTIFY that this document s v
vecorded in tha Recorder of Deeds Office

of Bucks County, Pennsylvania

Josapn 3. Szaftan, Jr.
Rugorder of Deeds

?"3 = ‘ S g : * . Ipformation denoted by an asterisk may change during
(‘3 o é (\ the verification process and may not be yeflected on this page.

T

"

tost £ 2010044965 - Page 1 of 5

OAZ01S 221 P BUCKS COUNTY




Yopt, ¥ AUiEostRsy - Pags 2 of §

Prepared by and Rettnn 1o;
Greystong Setthonent Servives, LLC

35 Green Streers Room U . ; e
35 ﬁm'? f m'“i r as }03 TTPIED PROPERTL IDEETIFICATION WAGERS|
Lansdale, PA 19346 26-028<05 T . ¥ ERITALN THE|
- g AAd |
215-362-6827 FERTIFIED OF/98/2015 BY T i
File No. 34481

UP # 25.624-057

This InDeNLUTE, made e 20 day of July, 2015,

Between
ANTHONY PELOSI

and

thereinafier cafled the Granter), of the ona part, und

TERRY J. APPEL AND STEPHANIE MARKS » Hushart and Wile

thereinafter catled the Grantess of the other pari,

Grantor for and in consideration of the sum of Three Hondred Six
Thuusand And 087108 Dollars ($306,000.88) fawil monsy of the Linited States of Americs, unto kim
well and 1ruly paid by tbe said Grantees, af of befons the scaling and Jelivery beruofl the recept whereo!
is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained and sold, relensed and confirmed, aud by these prosents
does grant, bargain and sell, release and confirm unto the said Grantees, as fenonts by the entirely

Witnegsetl), that the said

ALL THAT CERTAIN fot or piece of ground with ihe buildings and boprovemets
therean crected, Situate in the Township of New Britain, County of Bucks and
Commonwealih of Pennsylvanis, pounded and desepibud seoording to a plan of “Fawer
i1t Meadows™, made by AW, Martin Associates, {ne., Consuling Fagineers, King OF
Prussia, Pennsylvania, duted December 13, 1973 and vevised Februry 28, 1974
said plan was recorded on June 17, 17 fa Plan Beok 123 page 29, as follows, oy

2188

BEGINNING at a point on the Northeasterly side of Maple Lave cul-de-sac, whivh paint
is measued the five (5) following courses and distances from 2 point of fovarse ouve o0
Southeasterly side of Meudow Lane (30 feet widey: (1) extenshing frass 2aud point of

a line curving to the Telt having 2 mdius of 30 feer, the aw distence of
inutes Bast 1390 feet log

i of 123 feet the arc distanie
to the feft havi

FENEINE CUIYE 08
47.12 feet 1o 5 puint of tangent; (2) South 51 dugrees, 0w
petit of surves {3 o a hine curving o the lef? hurviig @ rad
of 6%.45 et to 4 point of compound carve; (4) an a ine curving
vachius of 30 fer the are digtnee of 32
tise curving 1o the rahl havieg @ o
point and {

Lot Mo, 37 and 40, North 38 degroes, 30 miiautes, 47 second
cotner of Lot No. 47; thence extending along the sarse South ;
ds Bast i feet to a point 2 comer of Lot Mo 15 thenae et

i) feat 1 5 point of revarse curvi; and (3 em 2

2% T thi

A0 et o a point 2

wes I manetes, 13

1 abong vhe sune

BUCKS COUNTY s B 2015044506 - Page T uf b

PrINHNS FA PR



Tyt . # 2URS04AEES - Puge B owl 5

West 10,93 feet w s paint on the Southeasterly s

extending around the same on a fine curving o the left having o radios of 38 e
distance of 114.97 feet to the first mentioned poirt and place of begimi

HEING Lot No, 41, as shown o sald plan.

PREMVISES known as 6 Clover Lame, Chalfont, Pennsylvanis 158914,

BEING County Parcel #26-24-57.

BEING THE SAME Promises which Richard Lewis Roth and Veront
* hushand and wife, by Deed dated February 4, 2009, und resorded Febr
the Office of the Recorder of Deads in and for the County of Bucks, Pen
1 and Record Book 6014 Page 1271, ganied and conveyed unto Lillian .

Josephine Santero, in fee.

BEING THE SAME Premises which Litlian 8. Davis and Josephine Santoro (4
November 30, 20097, by Deed dated May 16, 2013, and recorded June 10, 2003, @ <
(fice of the Resorder of Deads in and for the County of Bucks, Peansylumia,
Instrument No. 2013048166, granted and conveyed unto Litlian 8 Daves and Asthomy
Pelost, her son, in fee.

NI THE SAID Lillian S, Davis has sinee departed this hfe on mgﬁﬁ&;; wherely
title 1o the ahove-deseribed premises became vested unto Anthony Pelasi, by reagom of
cight of survivorship.

(A5 23V PR BUGKS COUNTY o Insls FOIS089GE - Page def s




(ant. # 2015043535 - Page 4 of ¥

witys, alfenis, g

Topether With all and shwgular e buildings and Improvements,
pUssages, waters, wWaler Courses, rights, Hibertics, privileges, Lereditsnents gid app
unto the hiereby pranted premises belonging, oF in snwwise apperiaming

remuainders, rents, issues, and profits thereol und afl the estaie, right, ntle, witerast propery, ol
Jemand whatsoever of hita, the said grantor, as well at law a3 i equity, of, @ to the s,

w

Te bave and to hold the said lot or piese of ground described above, with the buildy
improvements thereon erected, hereditaments and premises hereby granted, or mensionod and 17 2
to be, with the appurtenances, unto the said Grantees, their heies and assigns. to and for the ealy proper
vse and belwof of the said Grantecs, thar beirs and assigas, forever.

T PresEnis,

ZInd the said Graotor, for bimself and his heirs, executors and adniaistrators, dues, by
covenant, grant and agree, to and with the said Grantees, their heirs and assigns, that ha, the said U
and his heirs, all and singular the hereditaments and premises herein duscribed and granted, of monty
and intended so to be, with the appurenances, unta e said Grantes, their heirs and assigns, agains
the said Granter, and his heirs, will warrant and defend against the fawiul clains of all persoas claiming
by, through or under the said Grantor but rat otherwise.

T Witness Bhereol, the party of the first part has hereunto set his hand and seal, Dated the day am
vear first above wrilten.

Sealel and Deliversd
IN THE PRESENCE OF US:

WL AW 4 e _SE‘."\L‘
Anthsny Velosi

OI3ENS 131 Pa BUCKS COUNTY st # SRISOR4SES  Fapd ot 8

Voo o e Y S S R O A TR




Inpt. ¥ 2015044843 - Pagn % of 5

Commonweihh of Pennsyhvania £
Comty of  IMe g e en etrsey §
L) !
On this, the 20th day of July, 20135, belore me, the undersipned Notary Pubbc, personally
appeared Anthony Pelosl, known o me (or satisfactonily proven to be the purson whose name is ;syb%s:mw::.l
to the within mstrument, and ackoawledped that be executed e same for the purpsses therein cortained

IN WITNESS WHERPOF, | hereunto set my hand and efficial seal

WS & -
Notary Publiy
My commission expires

b S i 3 St S

"The precise residence and the complete post office

address of the above-named Grantees is: DMMONWERLTH OF PENNSYLY 214

ROTARRAL SEAL,

6 Clover Lane Catilasn F, Worgen, Notey Puzic |
Chalfont, PA 18914 Lansdais Bom, Woelgomary Soaty |
y My Conamssion Expins 2ue: 38, 500 |

THET TERSR A v |

{ i’i‘ﬁ 119

On behalf of the Grantees

Latkdan F. Worges, Katary Pudiic
Lanydate Boss, Bondpormasy Cocndy
By Cominissin Bopias Joog 15, 2097
RO RG i a

LTINS 23121 P4 BUCKS COUNTY st 2015044085 - Page S ot &

e R S e e R e S S S i O e e e e




P (- R WENNIVDF SISO (SN S
i il ! i
i i |

i
-1

i

ESLIINE

_

R T
e L 3%EaT

e 3 - - 1 I .”
sy

N

wN w,m

?2%43 Q)

Tn)vzu@. u<__ )

amzm N

Ll)

i |
SN SN NIV, SS—
' i

m.oe ;Ee ﬁ
_wzﬁ um>30 a

~ ] Qzﬁhﬁﬁm. ‘




alis gem 888 | SM4SN ‘YASN ‘Nesing snsuad SN 'SdN 'Vd3 'SOSN 'YSYN/LIW ‘oul ‘seibojouyos) 0es) ‘ydeinejes ‘UiLLRS) ‘Woj wol ‘s 'Hosool ‘depiesnsusdp @ ‘Si9 10 8oO Assier maN ‘Aobed elep 'vd ‘Aiunod syong ‘sioinqiauo) sdep Ajunuiwiod us3
Aunod ssong

3¢ 0N\ WIE =3
UjuLeS) ‘Wojwo] s3I ‘Hosouly ‘depjeansusd0 @ ‘SI9 o sl Aesiar - ¢ ™M < ()
MmeN ‘AofedElep ‘'vd ‘Aunod syong ‘sioinguiuog sdepy Aunwuwod us3 3¢ 3hT ~§§¢ 1=Q

s|eoled AjJunon s
wy ¥0°0 200 100 0 3¢ bt n:ra..a,\..n | 4% 0 Snd e
Y S 35 CShl 2SAAH =9 Atepunog [edioiunpy
W 200 100 100 O 15 pZpT heeanad <V 1
8zL'LiL ST INd €v:LE€ ‘¥T0Z/B/E

s|@aoled Aljuno) syong




alis gom 888 | SM4SN ‘'YASN ‘neaing snsuad SN ‘SdN ‘Vd3 'SOSN 'VSYN/ILIW ‘ouf ‘seiBojouyos) 099 ‘Ydeinejes ‘UjuLes) ‘Wwoj wo) ‘1s3 ‘Yosooip ‘depisensusdo @ 'SIO 0 800 Aesisr maN ‘nobed elep 'vd 'Aunc) syong ‘sioingiiuog sdew Aunwiwios Ls3
Aunod syong

R T D L e T sjeosed Aunog syong
uni ¥0'0 200 100 0 S
R uonejouuy [9oJed __ Asepunog jedioiunpy ]

1w 200 100 100 O
Nd €v:LE:€ ‘¥20T/8/E

s|@2ied AjJuno) syong




NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP

207 Park Avenue * Chalfont, PA 18914 « Telephone: (215) 822-1391
ZONING HEARING BOARD APPEAL APPLICATION

Please Note: TOWNSHIP USE ONLY

Application #:

It is the applicant's responsibility to complete all pertinent sections of this form. Please Date Filed:

contact the Zoning Officer prior to submittal if you need any assistance. Payment:
1. Date: Check #:
2 Classification of Appeal/Application {Check one or more if applicable): Receipt #:
A. Request for Variance
e B.Request for Special Exception
—.  C.Other

3 Applicant:
Ne) Name: E&uj Pﬁf\ﬂgs
) Maiing Address: 1\ 3@;&@_‘% D
CrulRal PR’ g5l

© Phone Number: 302 .Cq 1. 0452
@ egal

*Proof of tille of the property affected must be available to the Zoning Hearing Board at all hearings.

4. Applicant’s attomney, if applicable:
{a) Name:

(b) Mailing Address:

© Phone Number:
(d) Email Address:

5, Property:
(a) Present Zoning Use Classification: E 5 2 E&t

>{b) Tax Parcel Number:
(c) Location (With lﬁmmaﬂay intersections or prominent features):

DI e+ Bt Ihe

6. Pmposed useMpWon.
AN o

.

7. Cite specific section(s) of Zoning Ordinance frgm which relief is being reques
SYR.S S;\ac'XI & fear Y

T U T R i WA CARCWRTE T




8. Has any previous application/appeal been filed conceming the subject of this appeal? [ Yes mNo
If yes, specify:

9. Signs:  If appealis for a commercial use, will a variance for a sign be necessary? [] Yes [XI No
If yes, specify:

aul List names and addresses of all property owners whose properties are vithin 500 feet of the property in question.
(Supplemental sheets of the same size may be attached)

1{We) hereby certify that the above information is true and correct to the best of my {our) knowledge, information or belief.

¥ my/
“Signature /

Signature

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania } SS.
Countyof Bue¥s

Poul Poysens being duly swom, according to law, deposes and says that he Is the above-named
Applicant; that he Is authorized to, and does, take this Affidavit on behalf of the Owner, and that the foregoing facts are true and comect.

,&g@g/gy

Swom to and described before me This
131 dayof MQ¥Ch

Commanwealth of Pennsylvania - Notary Seal
Kathryn S, Friel, Notary Publlc'y *

. Bucks County |
) i My commission expires November 23, 2027
Nokay Commhsmw 1294863

Member, Pennsy A of N s
My Commission expires: 11 /33/9067




The Zoning Hearing Board functions are as follows:

To hear and decide appeals from a decision or determination of any administrative official in the enforcement of the
Zoning Ordinance and its amendments. Such appeals must be made within 30 days after the date of the decision.

To hear and decide Special Exceptions to the terms of the Zoning Ordinance and its amendments as specifically
set forth and permitted by the ordinance(s).

To authorize, upen application/appeal, in specific cases, such variance from the terms of the Zoning Ordinance and
its amendments, as will not be contrary fo the public interest where, owing to special conditions, a literal
enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance will result in unnecessary hardship and so that the spirit of the Ordinance vil
be observed and substantial justice done. The burden of proof of the *unnecessary hardship” as defined by the
courts shall rest on the applicant. The circumstances must be unique and applicable to the applicant’s particular
property and no other. The possibllity of the applicant's earning a greater financial return if a variance were granted
does not in itself constitute sufficient reason for such a variance.

Instructions:

(1) For2{R)or(B), one (1) copy of the plan (if size 8 1/2" x 11") or eight (8) coples (if larger than size B 1/2° x 11°) must be attached to
the appeal. The plan should be prepared by a professional engineer or surveyor, but the Board will accept any plan which is
complete and accurate, provided that if not prepared by a professional engineer or surveyor, the person who prepared the plan
must be prepared to state under oath at the formal hearing that the plan is complete and accurate. The plan must contain all
Information relevant to the appeal, including but not limited to, the following: the property related to a street, the dimensions and
area of the lot, the dimensions and location of existing buildings or improvements, the dimensions and locations of proposed uses,
buildings or improvements.

(2} Anapplication fee must accompany this Application/Appeal and is not returnable once it is accepted.

X Residential Application Fee Request for $800.00
Continuance Fee $200.00*
Non-residential Application Fee Request $1,200.00
for Continuance Fee $200.00°

*A fee of $200.00 is required for each applicant requested postponement or continuance

@)  Submit copy of deed with application.

(4)  This application must be filed with the Township Office by the 3" Friday of the month to be on the agenda for the following

(5)  Applicant must be present at hearing otherwise the pefition will be dismissed unless postpaned by the Zoning Hearing Board
upon cause shown or upon their motion.
(6)  Allmeetings of the Zoning Hearing Board shall be open fo the public.

() Nodecision by the Zoning Hearing Board shall refieve any applicant from the responsibility of obtaining any required permits in
the manner prescribed by the Zoning Ordinance.

(8)  Once the application s approved by the Zoning Hearing Board, the time fimit for the commencement of improvements is one
year.

@ :

Revised - July 29, 2021

PPN e O 4 E § N KU AW RSP CIR ANR RTE SOMRERN ¥ b SR« Sl B B kb o R ok i el B e



Inst. # 2019059471 - Page 1 of 6

BUCKS COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS
55 East Court Street
Doylestown, Pennsylvania 18901

(215) 348-6208
Instrument Number - 2019059471
Recorded On 10/21/2019 At 8:57:54 AM * Total Pages - 6
* Instrument Type - DEED
Invoice Number - 1034946 User - TLF

* Grantor - FANNIE MAE
* Grantee - PARSONS, PAUL
* Customer - SIMPLIFILE LC E-RECORDING

*FEES
STATE TRANSFER TAX $3,000.00
RECORDING FEES $85.75

CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL $1,500.00

DISTRICT REALTY TAX
NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP $1,500.00
TOTAL PAID $6,085.75

Bucks County UPI Certification
On QOctober 21, 2019 By JIK

Thigls a certification page
NOT DETACH

This page is now part
of this legal document.

RETURN DOCUMENT TO:

SERVICELINK TITLE COMPANY DEFAULT TITLE
1200 CHERINGTON PARKWAY

MOON TOWNSHIP, PA 15108

| hershy CERTIFY that this document is
racorded In the Recorder of Deeds Office

fm%\ i W%

Robin M. Robinson
Recorder of Deeds

* _ Information denoted by an asterisk may change during
the verification process and may not be reflected on this page.

I



Inst. # 2019059471 - Page 2 of 6

CERTIFIED PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS
26-007-005- - N BRITAIN TWP
CERTIFIED 10/21/2019 BY JJK )

Commitment Number: 180362460
Seller's Loan Number: 1697793976

This instrument prepared by:
Jay A. Rosenberg, Esq., Pennsylvania Bar No. 325011, Rosenberg LP
Edwards Road, Suite 550, Cincinnati, Ohio 45209 (513) 247-9605 Fa

ttorneys At Law, 3805
66) 611-0170.

After Recording Return To:
ServiceLink, LLC

1400 Cherrington Parkway
Moon Township, PA 15108

PROPERTY

FANNIE MAE A/K/A FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION, whose
mailing address is P.O. Box 650043, Dallas, TX 75265-0043, hereinafter grantor, for $300,000.00
(Three Hundred Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents) in consideration paid, grants with covenants
of special warranty to PAUL PARSONS and TAYLOR PARSONS, hereinafter grantees, whose
tax mailing address is 121 BRITTANY DR., CHALFONT, PA 18914, the following real

property:

ALL THAT CERTAIN LOT OR PIECE OF GROUND WITH THE BUILDINGS AND
IMPROVEMENTS THEREON ERECTED, SITUATE IN NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP,
BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA AND DESCRIBED ACCORDING TO A CERTAIN
PLAN THEREOF KNOWN AS REVISED FINAL PLAN OF PORTION OF SECTIONS B
AND C OF BRITTANY FARMS, MADE BY HARRIS, HENRY AND POTTER, INC.,,
REGISTERED ENGINEERS AND SURVEYORS, DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1958, AS
FOLLOWS TO WIT: BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE SOUTHWESTERLY SIDE OF
BRITTANY DRIVE (SIXTY (60) FEET WIDE), SAID POINT BEING THE TWO
FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES FROM A POINT OF CURVE ON THE
NORTHWESTERLY SIDE OF CORNWALL DRIVE (FIFTY (50) FEET WIDE) (1)



Inst. # 2019059471 - Page 3 of 6

LEAVING CORNWALL DRIVE ON THE ARC OF A CIRCLE CURVING TO THE LEFT
HAVING A RADIUS OF NINETEEN AND FORTY-TWO ONE-HUNDREDTHS (19.42)
FEET THE ARC DISTANCE OF THIRTY AND FIFTY ONE -HUNDREDTHS (30.50)
FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENT ON THE SOUTHWESTERLY SIDE OF BRITTANY
DRIVE AND (2) NORTH TWENTY-FOUR (24) DEGREES FORTY-FOUR (44) MINUTES
TWENTY-TWO (22) SECONDS WEST ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY SIDE OF
BRITTANY DRIVE ONE THOUSAND SIXTY AND FIFTY-EIGHT ONE -
HUNDREDTHS (1,060.58) FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING; THENCE
EXTENDING FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING SOUTH SIXTY-FIVE (65)
DEGREES FIFTEEN (15) MINUTES THIRTY-EIGHT (38) SECONDS WEST ONE
HUNDRED FIFTY AND NO ONE - HUNDREDTHS (150.00) FEET TO A POINT;
THENCE EXTENDING NORTH TWENTY-FOUR (24) DEGREES FORTY-FOUR (44)
MINUTES TWENTY-TWO (22) SECONDS WEST CROSSING A CERTAIN TWENTY
AND NO ONE -HUNDREDTHS (20.00) FEET WIDE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONE
HUNDRED (100) FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHWESTERLY SIDE OF THE
AFORESAID EASEMENT; THENCE EXTENDING NORTH SIXTY-FIVE (65)
DEGREES FIFTEEN (15) MINUTES THIRTY-EIGHT (38) SECONDS EAST ONE

HUNDRED FIFTY AND NO ONE -HUNDREDTHS (150 O APOINT ON THE
SOUTHWESTERLY SIDE OF BRITTANY D RESAID; THENCE
EXTENDING SOUTH TWENTY-FOUR (24) 1 ‘FOUR (44) MINUTES
TWENTY-TWO (22) SECONDS EAST AD STERLY SIDE OF
BRITTANY DRIVE RE-CROSSI ! Y AND NO ONE-
HUNDREDTHS (20.00) FEET DR MENT ONE HUNDRED AND NO

OF BEGINNING. NG WN ON THE ABOVE MENTIONED
PLAN. UNDER A : STRICTIONS, CONDITIONS AND

UNTO THE GR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS THE RIGHT TO
DEDICATE THE TTANY DRIVE UNTO NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP.
UNDER AND SUB y ALSO, TO RESERVING UNTO THE GRANTOR, ITS
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, THE RIGHT, LIBERTY AND PRIVILEGE TO
INSTALL, OPERATE AND MAINTAIN A SANITARY SEWER, ON, UNDER, AND
ACROSS A TWENTY (20) FEET WIDE STRIP OF GROUND BEST SUITED TO FIT IN
WITH THE SEWERS BEING INSTALLED, AT ALL TIMES HEREAFTER, FOREVER.
UNDER AND SUBJECT, ALSO TO THE CONDITION THAT THE SIDE AND REAR
LINES OF SAID PROPERTY ARE TO BE KEPT OPEN FOR THE DRAINAGE OF
SURFACE WATER ON THE SAME GRADES AS NOW EXIST. TITLE TO SAID
PREMISES IS VESTED IN ROBERT V. COTTON AND MARGARET J. COTTON, HIS
WIFE, BY DEED FROM BUILDING OPERATION HOLDING COMPANY, DATED
09/20/1960, RECORDED 10/04/1960, IN BOOK 1565, PAGE 458. MARGARET J.
COTTON WAS A CO -RECORD OWNER OF THE MORTGAGED PREMISES AS A
TENANT BY THE ENTIRETY. BY VIRTUE OF MARGARET J. COTTON 'S DEATH
ON OR ABOUT 03/29/2009, HER OWNERSHIP INTEREST WAS AUTOMATICALLY
VESTED IN THE SURVIVING TENANT BY THE ENTIRETY. TAX PARCEL: 26-007-
005

Property Address is: 121 BRITTANY DR., CHALFONT, PA 18914



Inst. # 2019059471 - Page 4 of 6

Being the same property transferred from Edward J. Donnelly, Sheriff of Bucks County, to
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION by Sheriff’s Deed recorded on
11/3/2017 as Instrument No. 2017067342,

Seller makes no representations or warranties, of any kind or nature whatsoever, other than
those set out above, whether expressed, implied, implied by law, or otherwise, concerning the
condition of the title of the property.

The real property described above is conveyed subject to the following: All easements,
covenants, conditions and restrictions of record; All legal highways; Zoning, building and other
laws, ordinances and regulations; Real estate taxes and assessments not yet due and payable;
Rights of tenants in possession.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same together with all and singular the appurtenances
thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining, and all the estate, right, title interest, lien equity
and claim whatsoever of the said grantor, either in law or equity, to the only proper use, benefit
and behalf of the grantees forever.

Grantor will warrant and defend against all lawful
through or under grantor, and no others.

1 persons claiming by,



Inst. # 2019059471 - Page 5 of 6

Executed by the undersigned on(\Cﬁ(Sth \ \'Ih ,2019:

FANNIE MAE A/K/A FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION

By: Se?iceunk LLC, its Attorney In Fact
e

Name: Sandra A Hickman

Title:  ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENT

A Power of Attorney relating to the above described property was recorded on 02/16/2018 at
Document Number: Instrument 2018008831.

STATE OF Pennsylvania
COUNTY OF

ﬂ_-m' day of

of ServiceLink

ACKNOWLEDGED AND_ EX

QGedene™ 2019, b

LLC, as the Attorney in

aforementioned corpd :
executed, acknowledged?atietecorded as set forth above, and that this instrument was voluntarily
executed under and by virtue of the authority given by said instrument granting him/her power of
attorney.

y Commission Expires MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
MARCH 16, 2022

wealth of Pennsyivania - Notary Seat
°°"‘"J‘ﬁ."mﬂe Mauhal?vNouw Public
Aliegheny County
Mycommlssbnmm 16,2022
Commission number 1328257
Member, Pennsyivania Association of Notaries




Inst. # 2019059471 - Page 6 of 6

Certificate of Residence

I do hereby certify that the precise residence and complete post office address of the

within named grantee/sis_ POW\ THHONS Gt Toket Porsons

Name

2] BaHey Dr, Chelfont PA 17914

) 7 Address, City, State, Zip code <




H‘
A

L ey

it #:
WORK SHEET FOR A SITE PLAN Permit
SITE INFORMATION
Water Service: @Public []Pﬁvate ]Sewer Service: &Public D Private
Property Address: 1.\ %’A_\’M ’D_\\‘e C\ Woh‘\‘ 'Q‘
SITE PLAN '
; 4
; ISOANG |- |
<] s:e "%.
(= P L
4 VTEONA ~
i B ' = i @ 2 Herle o
E :
3‘&@ 1 e CRENEEN
’ {
3 ) b 1y 1 A o o+ 1 (=
N 152 3 3 T -

)
3

3
R

1,
18 = <
lJﬁ /} " P
= A' \ NG L} - _—
YN -
hY % )
Ir 15 i 3
P Voo 4 a ;
A ™
/‘ o4l —'9&\, 7 ‘C'?
K
ol

Y
Include Two (2) Copies of this Site Plan with your application

SCALE =1 inch A reer

@ :

PO RO W A0S U LT § s R B I AR e s bR AT oA SRR R



GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

New Britain Township

General Services Projects

March 2024 Engineer's Report

Project Name

Location

Status

NBT Stormwater MS4

Township Urbanized
Area

Brittany Farms DEP Permit received and Bid docs being prepared; Easement
from Mary Conklin resent; MS4 Annual Report submitted 9/29/23; Permit
expires 8/24; NBT submitted Notice of Intent for 2024 MS4 Permit Renewal;
Current Permit Year ends 6/30/24

Keller Road Bridge

Keller Road

Survey Plan completed; Per Capital Improvement Planning meeting, BOS to
advise on repair or replacement. To be discussed at 5/6/24 BOS mtg

Neshaminy Greenway Trail -
Coleman Property Connection

1606 Upper State Road

Survey 3/14/22; Construction started 11/28/23; Change Order #1 apprvd
11/20/23; Change Order #2 apprvd 12/4/23; Payment 3 under rvw; 70%
completed; Trail to be opened Spring 2024 pending weather; G&A preparing
reimbursement for DVRPC; Phase 2: G&A to work with BOS and Staff to
discuss project scope, planning, and phasing.

Ordinance Amendments

G&A working with Township Staff on amendments to several sections of the
ZO and SALDO related to woodlands, landscaping, traffic, parking, fences,
stormwater, & misc. cleanup items. Tree Amendment 1 presented to BOS
12/4/23. Parking and Traffic amendment presented 2/5/24; Zoning
Amendment to be presented at 4/1/24 BOS meeting; SALDO amendments to
be presented in Summer 2024

313 and Stump Traffic
Improvements

313 and Stump Rd

G&A Review of Signal Construction Plan to MW 5/24/22; Traffic Signal
Maintenance Agreement Resolution signed 11/21/22; Municipal Notification
form to be completed once plans are finalized.

Act 537 Update

Act 537 Plan Update authorized 3/20/23; Engineer's meeting 6/27/23 with
JSchmidt & GHood to discuss update to sewer service areas. G&A provided
CKS with upcoming Land Developments on 10/9/23; CNBTJSA provided
update to BOS on 2/5/24; CDK met with CNBTJSA on 2/12/24 to discuss
reduced scope and udpated map; G&A marked up Act 537 Map to discuss
with CNBTJSA

Road Program

G&A working with Public Works to prepare Bid Documents for 2024 Road
Program and start notification process for 2025-2029 Road Program;
Residents have until July to replace curb for 2024 Prorgram; 2025-2029 Road
Programs to be discussed at 4/1/24 BOS;

North Branch and Pine Run Park
Upgrades

Forrest Park Dr. to
Cayuga Cir.

Coordinating with NBT Staff on potential grants for trail improvements and
Pedestrian Bridge replacement. G&A preparing survey proposal for low-flight
drone aerial topography

Code Enforcement Services

Miscellaneous correspondence related to Julius Farm development
complaints

Subdivision and Land Development Projects - Planning and Reviews ‘

Project Name

Location

Status

MarMar (fka Lohin) Major
Subdivision

Township Line Road and
Walter Rd

7-Lot Subd and LD with new private cul-de-sac rd. Prel/Final Plans approved
on 9/27/21; Planning Module approved by DEP. Plans approved on 3/30/23;
Well Monitoring Agreement Review 1 issued 11/20/23; "7 Walters LLC"
(MarMar Builders) executing agreements.

123 Creek Road Minor
Subdivision (Labrozzi)

123 Creek Road

PM Exemption rec'd 10/21/22; G&A Rvw2 issued 10/18/23; BOS approved

11/20/23; Rev. resolution approved at 3/4 BOS mtg.




Subdivision and Land Development Projects - Planning and Reviews (contiynued)

Project Name

Location

Status

98 Railroad (JAMP)

98 Railroad Avenue

3 new SFD's, 1 Existing SFD to remain; Amended final approval 5/21/21;
Applicant revised plans to public sewer. DEP Exemption received 6/30/23;
Plan approval issued 8/16/23. Eng. confirming location of 30" water line.
Record Plans being generated. Railroad3, LLC executing agreements

Benner Subdivision

Dolly Lane

Plan and Legal Desc approval issued 11/16/22; Awaiting Outside Agency
Approvals; Aqua needs approval of PUC to service development outside their
service area; Record Plans being prepared and Agreements drafted

141 Independence Lane Land
Development

141 Independence Ln

92,825-SF warehouse; Received variances from ZHB; Prel/Final Plans
approved 10/17/22; Checkset Plan approval 5/25/23; Rec'd Planning
Exemption/NPDES Permit; Waiting on Agreements and Record Plans

Toll Brothers Land Development
(Birch Run)

County Line Road

44 Townhomes; G&A Sketch Rvw 4/20/22; Attended 4/26/22 PC; 3/16/22
BOS Mtg; 5/9 Eng Mtg; 9/7/22 Staff Mtg; Eng's Mtg 11/29/22; 1/10/23 Eng's
Mtg; 1/23/23 BOS Mtg; Conditional Use Hearing held 5/1/23; Adjudication
approved 7/17/23; Rev Prel Plan rvw issued 2/21/24; Attended 2/27/24 PC
and 3/18/24 BOS; Revised architectural renderings received; Resolution
being considered at 4/1/24 BOS;

Petrucci Land Development

Manor Drive

Age-Restricted Apartments, Medical Office, Senior Living Facility and/or
60,000-SF Warehouse/Office; Sketch Rvw (Warehouse) issued 6/9/22;
attended 6/28/22 PC, 7/11/22 BOS, 11/2/22 Staff Mtg, 12/1/22 BOS,
2/14/23 Staff Mtg, 4/3/23 BOS; Applicant attended ZHB 10/19/23

Casadonti Subdivision and Land
Development

396 King Road

5 new SFD lots; PC apprvd Prel. 3/28/23, Residents concerned with
uplighting, road widening, and well impacts. DEP apprvd Planning Module
exemption 10/12/23; BOS apprvd at 9/25/23 mtg (Res 2023-21); Plans and
Cost Estimate approved 2/1/24; Agreements drafted

Dunkin Donuts -Rao Group

545 W. Butler Ave

2 Sketches reviewed for a 2,500-SF bldg with Drive-thru; one with 19 parking
spaces, one with 23 spaces. G&A Sketch Rvw issued 9/21/22; Attended
9/27/22 PC; Attended 5/31/23 Staff Meeting. Access to site was discussed.
Applicant forwarded PennDOT crsp and a revised Sketch Plan following mtg.
Attended BOS mtg 2/5/24; ZHB variance granted 2/15/24 for 2,530-SF
Dunkin Use with 18 parking spaces and drive-thru.

31,000-SF building addition for 9 warehouse spaces; attended 5/23/23 PC;

C.P. Rankin 4359 County Line Road |Prel/Final Eng Rvw issued 10/10/23; PC apprvd 10/24/23; BOS approved
11/20/23; Applying for HOP; Co-Applicant Agreement needed
- g - hed/twin: Rac' -
Isai Kastriot 104 S. Limekiln Pike 3-lot Subd for 2 new single-fam semi-detached/twin; Rec'd variance on

9/25/23 to allow B3 use on two lots.

Mazzeo Minor Subdivision

175 Curley Mill Road

1 New SFD Lot proposed, no improvements; Prel Plan Rvw issued 12/4/23;
Project withdrawn

Clauser Tree Care (Holy
Properties)

324 Schoolhouse Road

Escrow Rel 6 (Zoning) apprvd 4/6/22; Phase 2 (LD) Escrow 1 Release Request
apprvd 6/20/22; Amended Final Plan Rvw issued 2/22/24; Amended Final
apprvd 3/4/24; Checkset Plan under review

Byer's Choice

4355 County Line Rd

Staff meeting 3/21/24 to discuss potential Subdivision/LD; Applicant to
submit a Sketch Plan for Zoning and Engineering Review




Subdivisiqnﬁ and Land Development Projects - Under Construction

Project Name

Location

Status

Estates at Julius Farm (PRDC)

Dorothy Lane & Anna
Way (Walters Road)

12 of 12 lots substantially complete. Escrow Rel 5 approved 9/4/19.
Development paved 11/14/22. Punchlist being addressed. Dorothy Lane and
Anna Way to be dedicated.

Naplin LD (Nappen & Associates)

4371 County Line Road

Record Plans recorded 8/22. Township previously discussed acquiring ROW
along CLR to accommodate future widening at Richardson Road. Rel 3
approved 11/20/23; CLR storm sewer being installed

Tecce Minor Subdivision

9 Sellersville Road

Prelim/Final Plans approved 9/27/21 for 2 SFD's; Record Plans recorded
8/3/22; Driveway waiver approved 2/6/23; Revised Plot Plan approvals
issued 9/23/23. Pre-Con held 10/4/23. Houses under construction

Sharpan Building Permit

52 N. Chapman Road

1 new SFD Under Construction; Conservation Easement Violation Notice
Issued; 4/28/22 Mtg with Owner; As-built survey review issued 10/27/22;
Cons Easement Lgl approved, need revised as-built plan

Madison Apts - Patio Expansion

1500 Manor Drive

Subdivision and Land Develop

Waiver of LD approved at 8/21/23; Rev SWM Plan apprvd 12/5/23

ment Projects - In Maintenance Period

Project Name

Location

Status

Vineyard (Prestige)

Upper Stump, Upper
Church, Old Limekiln Rd

Township accepted dedication and approved Rel#10(FINAL). Lot 10 building
permit received under different owner/applicant under construction;
Executed Third Amended Declaration of Covenants needed for Lot 1
(Casadonti)

Mode Transportation (Jillamy)

New Britain Boulevard

G&A Asbuilt Plan Review 1/Maintenance punchlist issued 9/19/20

Wawa (Provco)

525 West Butler Ave

Maintenance period up, Escrow Rel 9 (FINAL) approved 11/20/23

New Britain Woods (Toll
Brothers)

Haines Ct and Rowland
Lane

Escrow Rel approved 11/7/22. 18-mo maintenance period to end 4/2024;
Maintenance Punchlist issued 3/21/24; NBT to add to Liquid Fuels

Mill Ridge Land Development

Mill Ridge Drive

8 new SFD's and new cul-de-sac rd. Dedication accepted at 01/23/23 BOS
Mtg. NBT to add to liquid fuels. Maintenance to end 7/1/24

NB Meadows Houselines

New Galena Road

Release 2 approved 3/20/23; 18-mo maintenance to end 9/1/24

180 New Britain Boulevard Land
Development

180 New Britain
Boulevard

Parking lot expansion for existing 101,700-SF building completed; Rel3
approved 10/16/23; Maintenance Period to end 1/17/25




North Branch Park and Pine Run Trail Survey

Craig Kennard <ckennard@gilmore-assoc.com>
Wed 3/27/2024 11:34 AM

To:John Granger <jgranger@nbtpa.us>
Cc:Alexandria Mullin <amullin@nbtpa.us>;Janene Marchand <jmarchand@gilmore-assoc.com>;Scott C. Holbert <scott@flagerlaw.com>;
Ryan Cressman <rCressman@nbtpa.us>

[I]J 1 attachments (842 KB)
Trail Aerial Exhibit 2023-12-05-24 x 36.pdf;

Hi John,

As requested by the Board of Supervisors, we have estimated the survey costs to be a total of $32,000 for the
above refenced project. The Low-Flight Drone Aerial (LIDAR) will be for both the North Branch Park and limited
aerial for Pine Run Trail, as highlighted in green in the image below. The survey cost breakdown is as follows:

Project Survey Coordination, Field Targets Setup & Cooper Aerial Drone Flight: $24,000
Gilmore Boundary Deed Plot, Aerial Data Conversion & Survey Base Plans: $8,000

As authorized at the March 18, 2024 Board of Supervisors meeting, our office is coordinating with Cooper Aerial
to have the flight scheduled at the beginning of April. We anticipate being able to provide both Survey Base Plans
in the middle of May depending on when the CAD files are delivered to our office.

I've also attached for your refence the previously prepared Aerial Concept Plan for the North Branch Park and
Pine Run Trail.

Q.011-001-00%

H ) B R \ ‘ v /e d I é " '.'!5.7\1::
"‘m“@’. 2691101 % : ’, b Limited Area of ,
3% O T o Vo

‘ .@ 'm‘ i : A ‘:_: 9‘ ) 4 : survey ‘ @

04 [ drd

LETRNT A

1005




If you have any questions, or need additional information, please let me know.

Thanks,
Craig

\Craig Kennard, P.E., Executive Vice President
'Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

165 E. Butler Avenue, Suite 100, New Britain, PA 18901
'Main: 215-345-4330 x331

I ,jwww.gilmore-assoc.com | BUILDING ON A FOUNDATION OF EXCELLENCE

The information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged and confidential and intended only for the use of the individual(s)
and/or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of the e-mail materials is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at 215-345-4330. Thank you.



ERVED

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES
CONSENT OF GILUORE & ASSOCIATES, INC. IS PROMIBITED.

SCOPYRIGHT 2024 GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC. ALL RIGHTS RES

&GILMOHE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ONLY THOSE PLANS INCORPORATING THE PROFESSIONAL SEAL SHOULD

BE_CONSIDERED OFFICIAL AND REUED UPON BY USER. THIS PLAN IS
PREPARED SPECIICALLY FOR THE CLENT AND PROECT DESGNATED

HEREON. MODIFICATION, REVISION, DUPLCATION OR USE WITHOUT THE

bl
T

.

REMOVE_EXISTING 6—FT WDTH,

WOEN EXISTING
6~FT TRAL TO 10~FT WDE
MINOR GRADING AND REPAVE

L
S

e’

Y

NEW BRITAN TOWNSHIP, BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

SIDEWALK/ TRAIL AERIAL EXHIBIT
NORTH BRANCH/ PINE RUN TRAIL

8
H
5
&
5
g
2
3
5
]
3
H

_New Bri

Na

\ o e
§ ok
e B
e -

998 Municipal General Servicas\981002-!

0: \MUNICIPL\G-






